OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.

Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
Date/Time: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.
Location: Council Chambers (2" Floor of Public Safety Building)

321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Tom Majewski,
Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM
(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend
the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email
hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1.

2.

Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

Minutes and Reports:
Public Works (12/3/18); Finance (1/8/19); Parks & Rec (12/18/18); Cemetery Board (6/19/18): CA
CP (1/2/19)

Public Comment Period:

CONSENT AGENDA

A. January 22, 2019 Council Minutes

B. R-14-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator
Licenses

C. November 2018 Treasurers Report

OLD BUSINESS

5.

0-2-2019- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-206 (8) (y), Keeping of Chickens, of the
Stoughton Municipal Code (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on January 14, 2019)
SECOND READING

0-3-2019-Amending Section 6-2(b), Keeping of Animals, of the Stoughton Municipal
Code (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on January 14, 2019) SECOND READING

0-4-2019- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-916(2) (0), Zoning Administrator, of the
Stoughton Municipal Code (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on January 14, 2019)
SECOND READING

0-5-2019- Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-518 of the Stoughton Municipal Code (Planning
approved 6-0 on January 14, 2019) SECOND READING


mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

9.

0-6-2019-Repealing Section 10-34 (b) Electrical Contractors License (Planning
approved 6-0 on January 14, 2019) SECOND READING

NEW BUSINESS

10. Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews, appointment, administration of oath and
seating of new alderperson

11. R-15-2019- Providing for the Sale of Approximately $7,400,000 General Obligation
Promissory Notes, Series 2019A (Finance Approved 5-0 on January 22, 2019)

12. R-16-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City Official(s) to accept the proposal from
Community Perceptions for a Community Survey

13. R-17-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City Official(s) to allocate up to $5,000 for the
2019 Fireworks Display (Finance approved 4-1 on January 22, 2019)

14. R-18-2019-Prelimary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment Powers for
the 2019 Street and Sidewalk Projects (Finance approved 3-2 on January 22, 2019)

15. R-19-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City Official(s) to revise the City of Stoughton
Policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance fund (Finance approved 5-0 on January 22, 2019)

16. R-20-2019- Lifting the Council Imposed Moratorium on the Blacksmith Shop

17. Discussion and possible action regarding directing City Staff to begin the process to transfer the
Public Works properties located at 501 South Fourth Street and 515 South Fourth Street to the
City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority

18. Consideration and possible action regarding Boardman Clark request for Conflict wavier
regarding possible discussion with School District regarding Wide Area Network (WAN)
currently used by both the City and the School District

ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski




OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.

Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
Date/Time: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.
Location: Council Chambers (2" Floor of Public Safety Building)

321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Tom Majewski,
Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM
(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend
the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email
hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1.

2.

Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

Minutes and Reports:
Public Works (12/3/18); Finance (1/8/19); Parks & Rec (12/18/18); Cemetery Board (6/19/18): CA
CP (1/2/19)

Public Comment Period:

CONSENT AGENDA

A. January 22, 2019 Council Minutes

B. R-14-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator
Licenses

C. November 2018 Treasurers Report

OLD BUSINESS

5.

0-2-2019- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-206 (8) (y), Keeping of Chickens, of the
Stoughton Municipal Code (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on January 14, 2019)
SECOND READING

0-3-2019-Amending Section 6-2(b), Keeping of Animals, of the Stoughton Municipal
Code (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on January 14, 2019) SECOND READING

0-4-2019- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-916(2) (0), Zoning Administrator, of the
Stoughton Municipal Code (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on January 14, 2019)
SECOND READING

0-5-2019- Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-518 of the Stoughton Municipal Code (Planning
approved 6-0 on January 14, 2019) SECOND READING



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us



9.

0-6-2019-Repealing Section 10-34 (b) Electrical Contractors License (Planning
approved 6-0 on January 14, 2019) SECOND READING

NEW BUSINESS

10. Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews, appointment, administration of oath and
seating of new alderperson

11. R-15-2019- Providing for the Sale of Approximately $7,400,000 General Obligation
Promissory Notes, Series 2019A (Finance Approved 5-0 on January 22, 2019)

12. R-16-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City Official(s) to accept the proposal from
Community Perceptions for a Community Survey

13. R-17-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City Official(s) to allocate up to $5,000 for the
2019 Fireworks Display (Finance approved 4-1 on January 22, 2019)

14. R-18-2019-Prelimary Resolution Declaring Intent to Exercise Special Assessment Powers for
the 2019 Street and Sidewalk Projects (Finance approved 3-2 on January 22, 2019)

15. R-19-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City Official(s) to revise the City of Stoughton
Policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance fund (Finance approved 5-0 on January 22, 2019)

16. R-20-2019- Lifting the Council Imposed Moratorium on the Blacksmith Shop

17. Discussion and possible action regarding directing City Staff to begin the process to transfer the
Public Works properties located at 501 South Fourth Street and 515 South Fourth Street to the
City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority

18. Consideration and possible action regarding Boardman Clark request for Conflict wavier
regarding possible discussion with School District regarding Wide Area Network (WAN)
currently used by both the City and the School District

ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski






Public Works Committee

Monday, December 3, 2018 @ 6:00 PM
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building
321 S. Fourth Street

Members Present: Alderpersons Lisa Reeves, Tom Majewski and Matt Bartlett

Absent/Excused: Sid Boersma

Absent:
Staff: Mayor Swadley, Director of Planning & Development Rodney Scheel

Guests: Dennis Kittleson

Call to Order: Bartlett called the meeting to order

1) Communications: No Communications

Old Business: No Old Business

New Business:

2) Approve November 15, 2018 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Majewski, seconded by
Reeves to approve the minutes. Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voted yes)

3) Discussion and Action for Sidewalk Installation as part of the 2019 Street Project

Lowell Street (Monroe St. to Page St.) — The Committee discuss the challenges associated
with infilling sidewalk on the south side of the street such as needing to acquire property or
easements and proximity of houses to the right-of-way. Majewski desires the reconstructed
curb line to match the existing shape mid-block to assist with traffic speed. It was discussed
that the missing segment on the north side near Page Street is to be infilled as part of this
project. Motion by Majewski, seconded by Reeves to not install sidewalks on the south
side of Lowell Street as part of the 2019 project and to reconstruct the curb line to
match the existing mid-block jog. Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voted yes)

South Page Street (Lowell St. to Milwaukee St.) — While not technically part of the 2019
Project, we see another opportunity to infill a missing link by adding sidewalk on the west side
of S. Page Street from Lowell Street to Milwaukee Street adjacent to the City Park. Motion by
Reeves, seconded by Majewski to include sidewalk on the west side of Page Street as
part of the 2019 project. Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voted yes)

Monroe Street (Milwaukee St. to Lowell St.) — Monroe Street is not planned for reconstruction
in 2019, however, staff did review this section to see if sidewalks could be reasonably added
on the east side of Milwaukee Street in this one block segment. Based on preliminary survey
work, it does not appear that Monroe Street is centered in the existing right-of-way. The street
is also not parallel to the right-of-way. This means that we would likely need to acquire right-
of-way or easements to construct sidewalk along the east side of this block while maintaining
a grass terrace. Alternatively, we could install a 6 foot wide sidewalk in this block with no
terrace. Regardless, temporary easements will be needed for grading and/or retaining wall
construction. Motion by Bartlett, seconded by Majewski to include sidewalk on the east
side of Monroe Street as part of the 2019 project. Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voted yes)






4)

5)

Patterson Street (Monroe St. to Harrison St.) - Currently no sidewalks exist on the south side
of Patterson Street. Sidewalks are continuous on the north side of the street. This street is
planned for reconstruction in 2019 and per City policy, sidewalks are planned to be installed
on the south side as part of the project. Motion by Majewski, seconded by Reeves to
confirm City policy and installed sidewalk on the south side of Patterson Street as part
of the 2019 reconstruction project. Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voted yes)

Grant Street (Prospect St. to Taft St) - The 2019 Budget includes pulverization from McKinley
Street to Taft Street and the 2020 CIP planned to reconstruct from Prospect Street to
McKinley Street. Recent survey and evaluation has provide more information on the condition
of both segments. The north block between Taft Street and McKinley Street is 37 feet back to
back while the south block between McKinley Street and Prospect Street is 29 feet back to
back. The new street design is planned to match the existing widths. Staff recommends that
the 2019 Pulverization project from McKinley Street to Taft Street be changed to a
reconstruction project and added to the 2020 reconstruction project with the segment from
Prospect Street to McKinley Street.

If the project is changed from a pulverization project to a reconstruction project the sidewalk
installation policy indicates sidewalks are to be installed on both sides of the street from
Prospect St. to Taft St. No sidewalk exists along the east side of Grant Street in the two block
segment. Sidewalk currently exist on the south 2/3rds of the southern block. Existing garages
are very near the right-of-way on the east side of the southern block.

Motion by Majewski, seconded by Reeves to change the planned 2019 pulverization
project (from McKinley St. to Taft St.) to a reconstruction project in 2020 with the
segment from Prospect St. to McKinley St. and to install sidewalks only the west side of
Grant Street (both blocks) making efforts to protect the tree on the southwest corner of
Grant St and McKinley St. Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voted yes)

Cancellation of Regular December Public Works Meeting: Since no pressing issues are
anticipated, the Committee decided to cancel the regular December meeting.

Future Agenda ltems: Minimum Maintenance Standards

Moved by Majewski seconded by Reeves to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 pm. Motion
carried 4-0.

Respectfully submitted by Rodney Scheel





CITY OF STOUGHTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JANUARY 8, 2019 @ 6:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 321 S FOURTH STREET STOUGHTON, WI

Present
Denise Duranczyk, Pat O’Connor, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson and Mayor Tim Swadley

Absent and Excused
None

Others Present
Clerk Licht, Finance Director Friedl, Planning Director Scheel, Alder Boersma

Call to Order
Duranczyk called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Communications

Reports: the following reports were entered into the record.
e Contingency Report

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

Approval of the December 11, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes
Motion by Jenson, second by Duranczyk to approve the December 11, 2018 Finance
Committee Minutes. Motion carried 5-0.

Discussion and possible action regarding recommended revisions to the Building
Maintenance Fund Policy.

Duranczyk presented a paragraph that she would like to add to the policy. The committee
directed Director Friedl to make the changes to the policy and bring it back to the next Finance
Committee meeting.

Discussion and possible action regarding recovery of unlawful tax recovery request
Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to deny the tax recovery request. Director Friedl said
that the request was not made by the deadline and the attorney agreed that the City should deny.
Motion carried 5-0.

Discussion and possible action regarding moving the $250,000 purchase of a high efficiency
street sweeper as approved in the 2021 CIP budget to 2020 to remain eligible for $55,464 in

grants






Motion by O’Connor, second by Duranczyk to approve moving the $250,000 purchase of a high
efficiency street sweeper as approved in 2021 CIP budget to 2020 to remain eligible for $55,464
in grants. Motion carried 5-0.

Discussion and possible action regarding entering into a Drive-Through Lease with
McFarland State Bank being the tenant at the property located at 207 S. Forrest Street and
216 E. Main Street.

O’Connor and Duranczyk agreed that the lease should allow the City to renegotiate or have the
option to end the lease sooner if needed.

Motion by Jenson, second by Duranczyk to approve pending the attorney’s opinion on the lease
renewal terms. Motion carried 4-1 with O’Connor voting ‘no’.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Debt Management Policy revisions

Review of financial reports and fund balances in the Library, Senior Center, and Food Pantry
Funds

Fireworks

Community Survey—Financing

HATS Request

Adjournment
Motion by O’Connor, second by Johnson to adjourn at 6:44 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.





PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

December18, 2018
6:00 PM
Stoughton City Hall, Ed Overland Room

Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Denise Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley and Parks &
Recreation Director Dan Glynn

Absent: Nicole Wiessinger
Guests: Dennis Steinkraus, Jim Bricker

1. Call to Order
Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm.

2. Approval of Minutes from November 20, 2018
Motion to approve the minutes as presented by Duranczyk and seconded by Caravello.

Motion carried unanimously.

3. Communications

Directors Report-Duranczyk had questions about RFP proposals.

4. Kettle Park West Phase 1l Parkland (Discussion & Possible Action)
Jim Bricker presented updated conceptual plan for Phase 2 KPW

Questions revolved around park dedication acreage calculation, specifically trails. Consideration of
moving park to improve layout and use. Bike lane, trail options and future phases.

5. Mandt Park Master Plan RFP (Discussion & Possible Action)

Committee recommends focusing on park area, removing section B & C on page 3, RDA property
Easement Master Plan & Cost Estimate and Addtional Design Services. Add stakeholders- Park &
Rec Committee, RDA, Chamber, and adding a study completion date.

6 Sediment Sampling RFP (Discussion & Possible Action)
Committee recommends including Uniroyal as a contamination source in study, and adding a study
completion date.

7 Criddle Park Playground RFP (Discussion & Possible Action)
Discussion and questions related about Design/Build process vs RFP process

8 Whitewater Park Economic Impact Report (Discussion & Possible Action)
Discussed operation and CIP budget ramifications of Whitewater Park

9 Future Agenda ltems
RFP updates, KPW Phase 2 update

10. Motion at 8:03 to adjourn by Duranczyk and seconded by Caravello.

Motion carried unanimously





Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, June 19, 2018 @ 3:00 PM
Mayor’s Office, City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wl 53589

Members Present: Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Odean Teigen, Jean Lamers and Dave Kalland, Public
Works Director Brett Hebert

Absent & Excused:

Staff: Mayor Tim Swadley and Administrative Asst. Vickie Erdahl
Call to Order: Meeting called to order by Hebert @ 3:02 PM

1. Communications: Hebert stated: 1) Six memory trees have been planted on the terrace
surrounding the cemetery in lieu of filling urns 2) Received an email from a Thomas Nicholls,
son of Harlan Nicholls, one of the sites where the urn has been filed by the city for years
asking why it wasn’t done and feels his father contributed a lot to the cemetery — Hebert will
respond to him 3) Wick & Erdahl are continuing their work to clean up the cemetery records
and determine graves that fit the criteria to be resold. In order for the city to sell these lots, a
process has to be followed according to the State Statues.

2. Discussion and Possible Action on Cemetery Rules & Regulations and Cemetery
Board: Hebert stated that he had separated the rules/regulations and the Cemetery Board
into two separate documents. After review of the documents the following changes were
discussed and will be made.

Rules/Regulations: Sec 1, Iltem 10 will be re-worded, Sec 2 — OK, Sec 3, Item 4 —Wheeler
Prairie inserted, Sec 4 — Sec 6 — OK, Sec 7 — add item # 3 for fees incurred, Sec 8 -9, - OK,
Sec 10 - Item 23 — wording for weather situations, Sec 11- Sec 14 — OK.

Cemetery Board: Under the Duties — duplications of the lots wording will be corrected.

Motion by Kalland, seconded by Hebert to approve the Cemetery Rules & Regulations
and Cemetery Board document with the noted changes. Motion carried 5-0.

3. Discuss Options for Cemetery Funds — Install Section Markers & Software: Hebert
requested that the money from the account be used to purchase new cemetery signs with the
updated Rules/Regulations in a larger font and remove the No Dogs allowed signed. Also
requested was the ability to purchase some type of section markers. There have been
several volunteer groups that are willing to help with the installation. IT/ Media Services is
working on obtaining and installing a update to the cemetery software program.

Motion by Kalland, seconded by Lamers to approve the utilization of some of the
cemetery funds to install section markers at Riverside Cemetery and purchase new
signs with the updated Rules and Regulations. Motion carried 5-0.

New Business:

4. Approval of minutes from March 8, 2018: Motion by Teigen seconded by Lamers to
approve the minutes. Motion carried 5-0.

5. Discussion / Possible Review of area Cemeteries Fee Structures as it pertains to the
Sale of Lots, Graves and Perpetual Care: Information wasn'’t received from the funeral
homes until Monday afternoon. Hebert will clean up the information and email out to the
committee for review.






6. Future Agenda ltems: None stated.

Moved by Bartlett, seconded by Kalland to adjourn meeting at 3:40pm. Carried 5-0.

Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, staff member 6/20/18





COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, January 2, 2019 @6:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI

Present:
Alders Lisa Reeves, Tim, Riley, Regina Hirsch and Mayor Tim Swadley

Absent and Excused:
None

Call to order:
Vice Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

Communications
Mayor Swadley announced that Nicole Wiessinger resigned today.

R-123-2018 Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to adopt a policy relating to attending
City meetings via remote access

The committee decided that Planning Commission members should be able to participate by remote
access.

The committee directed Clerk Licht to talk with Matt Dregne about the language. It’ll be brought back to
the CA CP in February.

Discussion and possible action regarding Comprehensive Plan Goals and Updates

Hirsch said that she would like to see a joint meeting with Dunn, Dunkirk, Pleasant Springs and Rutland
to discuss the Towns’ visions for the future. She added that she would like to see a detailed
neighborhood design standards and sustainability.

Reeves said that the City needs a very detailed map of the City and the surrounding Towns. She also said
that we need to identify the agricultural and natural resource areas. She added that she would like to
see a downtown master plan.

Riley said that the City should develop a minimum maintenance policy and a way to enforce it. He
added that transportation was important—commuter rail, bus, etc.

Discussion and possible action regarding Charitable Donation Policy
Reeves said that she would draft a policy and bring it to CA CP in February.

Approval of the December 4, 2018 CA CP Minutes
Motion by Riley, second by Reeves to approve the minutes. Motion carried 4-0.

Discussion and possible action regarding downloading City packets on website

Clerk Licht demonstrated how to open a City packet on an iPhone. She noted that iPhone users needed
to download adobe acrobat. She said that if you export the packet in to adobe, you could easily view
packets on an iPhone.






Adjournment:
Motion by Hirsch, second by Riley to adjourn at 7:49 p.m. Motion carried 4-0.





		01-PW Special Min December 3 - 2018.pdf

		02-January 8, 2019 Finance Committee Minutes.pdf

		03-PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 12-18-18.pdf

		04-Cemetery Min June 19, 2018.pdf

		05-January 2, 2019 CA CP Minutes.pdf




Skilis

Experlence

Ben Heili
Process Improvement, Data Analysis, Technicat Writing — {920)860-903% — bheili87 @gmail.com

Very strong oral and written communication driven by aftention to detail

Communicating complex concepts with an eye for the correct audience

Ensuring commitments are fulfifed by myself and others on muliiple projects at once

Quick, flexible learning through pattern recognition and critical thinking

Varled research experience In academic and technical settings

Improving processes through communication, standardization, and automation

Analyzing and processing data using SQIL, Linux, Excel, VBA, and other tools

Strong general computer skilis, including proficiency with numerous professional software tools

Fluent in German

Compliance Specialist
National Electrostatics Corporation, Middleton, Wi
May 2017 - Present

Managing a documentation system to deliver manuals and parts information fo customers

Ensuring complicnce of ion beam accelerators and their accessories with CE and other infermational
safety reguiations

Creafing Linux and SQL sciutions to modemize documentation system

_Ensuring project completion by creating reports and working closely with engineering siaff

Technical Writer
Confdract work at BouMatic, Madison, W!
July 2014 —December 2016

Crealing clear, conclse manuals and other decumeniation for automated dalry equipment
Using a Microsoft Access dalabase and SQL commands fo locate technical drawings

Creating InDesign templates fo increase efficiency and align fechnical writing products with
company branding

Coliaborating with engineers and drafters both on-site and off-sife o ensure accuracy

Technical Writer
Epic Systems Corporation, Verona, Wi
february 2014 — May 2016

Communicaiing complex software concepfs as simply as possible to hospital technical staff
Presenting team agenda at division-wide meetings of 100+ employees

Editing and managing dozens of setup guides created by technical support staff

Working closely with developers and QA staff to publish accurate documeniation en fime
Using a content management system to manage release notes, guides, and other documents
Creating graphics and presentations to complement written instructions

Adminisirating and wiriting posts for an infernal compony blog for software franstation teams






Instructor/Graduate Assistant
Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green, OH
August 2011 - December 2013

Teaching German 161 and 102 on ¢ coliege level

Creating lesson plans and visual class materials

Assessing individual needs and balancing them with overall class goals
Building leadership skills necessary to teach a classrcom of language novices

Copy-editing submissions and doing administrative work for an academic journdl

Throughout my education, [ also builf varied inferpersonal experience as a camp counseicr, tutor,
historical society assistant, fifeguard, and sates represeniative.

Education Dual Master of Arts - History and Germon - 2013
Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green, OH

M.A. Thesis fopic: Humer and Cynicism in East Germany
GPA: 3.79

Bachelor of Arts - History and German - 2009
Bowling Green State University, Bowling Green, OH

Attended with a National Merit $cholarship
Studied one semester in Salzburg, Austria

GPA:3.79

Ban Hall - {9208 Ba0-900% — pheilidilgmcioom





Benjamin Heili — attachment to Alder application

January 23, 2019

1. Tell us about your occupation, training and education. Describe the characteristics,
qualifications and experiences you have that will enable you to do a good job as an Alderperson.

My education and job experience have made me a well-rounded candidate to serve Stoughton
as an alderperson. My master’s degree in history has given me excellent tools to understand
and think critically about the world around me, and | strive to learn and improve myself
continually. This continued mission has proven a clear strength as | have advanced in my career.
Working in technical writing, | learned project management, data analysis, and process
improvement skills that have made me successful in my current position as a compliance
specialist at National Electrostatics Corp. These skills will apply directly in my roie as an
alderperson, and my ability to learn and adapt quickly will help me fill in the inevitable gaps in
my experience.

Alongside this career, | have maintained an active interest in public policies that can improve
our communities and the world we live in. It is my firm belief that our cammunity runs best
when everyone is given a chance to cover their basic needs, and | read and think constantly
about policies that can help strengthen these conditions. As an alderperson, | would have the

opportunity to divert this energy into action.

Finally, | believe | would provide a valuable perspective to the city council as a father in a young
family who has moved to Stoughton from elsewhere. After observing previous council
meetings, | understand that a priority for the city is to attract and retain young families such as
mine. My wife, who is a teacher at River Bluff, and | have been part of this community for over
three years, and we have grown to love it. Having lived in a few small towns previously, we
were pleased to find a vibrant downtown, good walkability, and beautiful local parks. In this
position, | hope to contribute to the success and well-being of all Stoughton residents.

2. In your opinion, what issues are facing Stoughton today? Please pick one of the issues and tell
us how you would lead a committee to probable solutions.

Many of Stoughton’s issues are small-scale versions of what our national population faces.
Chief among these are the ongoing crises caused by climate change, lack of opportunity for
people who are not born into privilege, the aging of our population, and the aging of our
infrastructure. These are systemic issues that the city cannot solve on its own, but we can
contribute to those solutions by implementing plans to grow in a way that is economicaily and
ecologically sustainabie. | am glad to see that the city is actively working toward a sustainable
future and showing leadership in the realm of renewable energy. Nonetheless, with my
background, | would be able to add valuable perspectives to help Stoughton stay on the right
track.






Thankfuily, because these are issues faced in many communities, we do not face them alone.
And we often do not need to reinvent the wheel. If | were to lead a committee on sustainability,
| would keep a close eye on plans that have been implemented with success elsewhere. My
research skills would be very useful here. Then, when it comes to action, | would bring valuable
skills as well. | have proven able to keep work projects on track by staying organized and
holding myself and others accountable for responsibilities, while also maintaining good
professional relationships. These skills are also essential in the role of an alderperson.

3. If there was an issue on the table that you agreed with but a majority of your constituents
disagreed with, how would you vote and why? '

f would certainly respect the wishes of my constituents, but that would not be the only factor in
my decision. | recognize that for many reasons, decisions made for the whole community’s
benefit might not be popular among a certain section of the community. | also realize that the
city’s operations are constrained by a budget, and that constraint can require decisions that are
not always popular. As an alderperson, [ might also be privy to operational information my
constituents are not aware of.

In short, | would weigh my constituents’ wishes against the good of the whole community, real-
world constraints, and any information and evidence | am able to gather in my station. Given all
those factors, | can foresee situations where my vote could diverge from a majority of my
district’s residents. However, | would be prepared to be accountable for this decision and
explain the motivations behind it to community members.

4. Council meetings dre the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of each month. In addition, there are at least
two standing committees you will be assigned to, as well as other meetings, correspondence
and information needing your attention. Do you anticipate a probiém in attending evening
meetings or fulfilling other time commitments typical to the Alderperson's rofe?

| realize doing this job well takes a substantial time commitment to understand Stoughton’s
issues, policies, and budgets. | do work full-time during business hours, but 1 do not anticipate
issues in making evening time commitments for the responsibilities required. | am fully
committed to doing my best to support and improve the Stoughton community and every
person in it.






Resolution No. R-15-2019
RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF APPROXIMATELY
$7,400,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2019A

WHEREAS the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in need of
approximately $7,400,000 for public purposes, including paying the cost of 2019 Capital Improvement Plan
projects and Tax Increment District project costs; and

WHEREAS it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of general obligation promissory
notes pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

Section 1. The Notes. The City shall issue its General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A, in
the amount of approximately $7,400,000 (the "Notes") for the purposes above specified.

Section 2. Sale of Notes. The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the Notes be
offered for public sale. At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider such bids for the Notes
as may have been received and take action thereon.

Section 3. Notice of Note Sale. The City Clerk (in consultation with the City's financial advisor,
Springsted Incorporated ("Springsted")) be and hereby is directed to cause notice of the sale of the Notes to be
disseminated in such manner and at such times as the City Clerk may determine and to cause copies of a
complete Official Terms of Offering and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested bidders as the City
Clerk may determine.

Section 4. Official Statement. The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement concerning this issue
to be prepared by Springsted. The appropriate City officials shall determine when the Official Statement is
final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such
certification to constitute full authorization of such Statement under this resolution.

Adopted, approved and recorded February 12, 2019.

Tim B. Swadley
Mayor

ATTEST:

Holly Licht
City Clerk

(SEAL)

QB\55650241.1





411 East Wisconsin Avenue Attorneys at Law in

1PC y / Suite 2350 Chicago
QIIIIIIKS B,ﬂ(LVLLP Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-4426 Indianapolis
414.277.5000 Madison
Fax 414.271.3552 Milwaukee
www.quarles.com Naples
Phoenix
Scottsdale
Tampa
Tucson

Washington, D.C.
January 17, 2019
VIA EMAIL

Mr. Jamin Friedl

Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton

381 East Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589

Re:  §$7,400,000 City of Stoughton
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A

Dear Mr. Friedl:

Attached please find the Set Sale Resolution to be adopted in connection with the
above-referenced financing. We have prepared the Resolution with the information provided to
us. Please review it carefully.

It is our understanding that the Resolution will be considered by the Common Council at
its meeting on February 12, 2019,

If you have not already done so, please include the titles of the Resolution on the agenda
for the meeting. Please then post the agenda in at least three public places and provide it to the
official newspaper of the City (or if the City has no official newspaper, to a news medium likely
to give notice in the area) and to any other requesting media at least twenty-four hours prior to
the meeting (see Section 19.84(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes). The enclosed Certificate of
Compliance with Open Meeting Law must be completed in connection with the meeting at
which the Resolution is adopted.

Unless the Common Council has adopted special rules regarding the adoption of
borrowing resolutions, a vote of at least a majority of the members of the Common Council is
necessary to adopt the Resolution. We have attached an Excerpts of Minutes form for you to
complete which records the vote on the Resolution.

Following the adoption of the Resolution, we request that you return one executed copy
of the Resolution, as well as one executed copy of the Certificate and Excerpts, to us for our
review. All of these originally signed documents will be included in the closing transcript. A
copy of the Resolution should be incorporated into the minutes of the February 12, 2019
meeting.

QB\55650821.1





Mr. Jamin Friedl
January 17, 2019
Page 2

Please feel free to contact me at (414) 277-5775 or any member of the Quarles & Brady LLP
public finance team if you have any questions or comments.

Very truly yours,

rian G. Lanser

BGL:TAB

Enclosures

#870109.00038

cc: Mayor Tim B. Swadley (w/enc. via email)
Ms. Holly Licht (w/enc. via email)
Mr. Ryan Wiesen (w/enc. via email)
Ms. Lisa Aide (w/enc. via email)
Mr. Joseph Murray (w/enc. via email)
Ms. Christine Hogan (w/enc, via email)
Ms. Grethe Bornhoft (w/enc. via email)
Ms. Melissa Krahenbuhl (w/enc. via email)
Ms. Tracy Berrones (w/enc. via email)

QB\55650821.1





MEMORANDUM

TO: Finance Committee

Springsted Incorporated
710 North Plankinton Ave., Suite 804
Milwaukee, WI 53203

Springsted

Tel: 414-220-4250

Fax: 414-220-4251
www.springsted.com

The Honorable Tim Swadley, Mayor
Jamin Fried|, Finance Director/Comptroller

FROM: Joseph M. Murray, CIPMA
Vice President

DATE: February 8, 2019

SUBJECT:

City of Stoughton, Series 2019A Plan of Finance & Initial Resolution

On Tuesday, February 12th the Finance Committee, and subsequently the City Council will consider proceeding with
issuing Series 2019A General Obligation (GO) Bonds (Bonds) to finance the 2019 Capital Improvement Program and
TID funded Glacier Moraine Drive project. The financing plan for both purposes will be combined into the one issue,

but each purpose will be charged its appropriate share of the debt service as discussed below.

Series 2019A Summary

Issue Size
Project Funds

Term / Structure
Projected TIC%
Projected Annual Debt Service

Projected Annual Tax Impact (Per $100K)
Projected Total Tax Impact (Per $100K)

* TID Increment to Abate Tax Levy

2018 Eq. Value

TID Project - Glacier

Moraine Drive CIP Projects Total
S 2,920,000 $ 4,510,000 $ 7,430,000
$ 2,900,000 $ 4,476,900 S 7,376,900
10-Years / Interest
Only for 1st 2-years

then Level DS 10-Year / Level DS 10-years

2.76% 2.75%
S 418,000 $ 543,937
After 1st 2-years of
Interest Only
S0* S 46.76
s0% 8 467.60

S 1,163,261,500

2.75%

Public Sector Advisors





City of Stoughton, Wi
February 8, 2019
Page 2

TID Project
Glacier Moraine Drive is currently projected to cost $2,800,000, requiring an issue size of $2,520,000 to include Cost

of Issuance {(COl}. The debt service for Glacier Moraine Drive will be paid with Tax Incremental District (TID)
incremental revenues. if's been structured with the first 2-years as interest only to allow time for incremental revenue
from development to become available. In the third year and through year 10, the annual debt service will be
approximately $418,000/vear. Assuming development projections are met, this portion of debt setvice will not be
placed on City faxpayers.

CIP Projects
Financing for this year's CIP seeks $4,476,900 for projects requiring an issue size of $4,510,000 to include COl. The

financing is structured with level debt service over the full 10-year term. The annuatl debt service averages fo be
approximately $544,000/year ($543,937/year). The level debt service structure will have this increase occurin 2020
and then remain level for the remaining 9 years such that the “tax increase” will be “felt” by taxpayers in 2020 and
then remain steady. The debt service cost of $544,000/year will increase the City's tax rate by 46.76 cents or $46.76
per $100,000 Equalized Value (EQ) (based on the City's 2018 EQ of $1,163,261,500). The total cost over the entire
10-year term (principal and interest) per $100,000 £EQ is projected at approximately $467.60.

Attached the you will find the schedules for the projected Series 2019A GO Promissory Notes (Prom Notes) in total
and broken down between the TID Projects and the CIP Projects.

Set-Sale Resalution
The next step in the process will be for the City to adopt the attached “Set Sale” Resolution. The resolution was
prepared by the City's Bond Counsel and provide the necessary direction for the process o proceed.

On Tuesday, February 12 the Committee and City Counci will consider the Set Sale Resolution for the 2019A Prom
Notes... If approved, we will accelerate our effort with the City Staff fo coordinate a sale on March 26%,  If you have
any questions, please feel free to contact me at 414.220.4257 / jmurray@springsted.com.

Atiachments





$7,430,000

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A
Issue Summary

Total Issue Sources And Uses

Dated 04/15/2019 | Delivered 04/15/2019

Sources Of Funds
Par Amount of Bonds..........ccccecciimmmniiinniicissniinnsinnnnnns
Reoffering Premium.........covvicininiicinisssiss e

Total Sources

Uses Of Funds

Deposit to Project Construction Fund..........ccccoovveeveiiinne
Deposit to Debt Service Fund (Premium)...........ccocoeeneeene
Total Underwriter's Discount (0. 750%}
Costs of Issuance...
Rounding Amnunt

Total Uses.

20194 GO Prom Notes 12.27 | Issue Summary | 12/27/2018 | 3:24 PM

TID Projects

$2,920,000.00
161,562.80

$3,081,562.80

2,900,000.00
139,662.80
21,900.00
20,296.56
(296.56)

$3,081,562.80

CIP Projects

$4,510,000.00
219,638.40

$4,729,638.40

4,476,900.00
185,813.40
33,825.00
31,348.44
1,751.56

$4,729,638.40

Issue Summary

$7,430,000.00
381,201.20

$7,811,201.20

7,376,900.00
325,476.20
55,725.00
51,645.00
1,455.00

$7,811,201.20






$7,430,000

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A
Issue Summary

Pricing Summary

Maturity

Type of Bond

Coupon

Yield

Maturity Value

Price

Dollar Price

04/01/2020
04/01/2021
04/01/2022
04/01/2023
04/01/2024
04/01/2025
04/01/2026
04/01/2027
04/01/2028
04/01/2029

Serial Coupon
Serial Coupon
Serial Coupon
Serial Coupon
Serial Coupon
Serial Coupon
Serial Coupon
Serial Coupon
Serial Coupon
Serial Coupon

3.000%
3.000%
4.000%
4.000%
4.000%
4.000%
4.000%
4.000%
2.800%
2.900%

2.000%
2.100%
2.200%
2.300%
2.400%
2.500%
2.600%
2.700%
2.800%
2.900%

315,000.00
400,000.00
725,000.00
760,000.00
790,000.00
825,000.00
865,000.00
895,000.00
920,000.00
945,000.00

100.946%
101.719%
105.132%
106.400%
107.440%
108.258%
108.861%
109.255%
100.000%
100.000%

317,979.90
406,876.00
762,207.00
808,640.00
848,776.00
893,128.50
930,761.55
977,832.25
920,000.00
945,000.00

Total

$7,430,000.00

$7,811,201.20

Bid Information

Par Amount of Bonds...

Reoffering Premium or (Dlscount)
Gross Production...

Total Underwriter's Discount (0. 750%)

Bid (104.381%)....

Tl PP PO IR PP IROE .y v 8 5 3805 B S AR s SN SR R v

Bond Yaar Dol ars s e s e T S B S

Average Life . ...uun s s
PAUBTAGE TTOUPION . <xscivissmsns srsnssanersersesyiimsingos s inesssamnss in s 58 ST S g S RS AL VT O S

Net Interest Cost (NIC)..... T T e e e e S R A
TS TIRBTEST COBE TN cuienineniuonms s s sooys a8 e e 50 S 50 e S P N N S A R R PO S g

20194 GO Prom Notes 12.27 | Issue Summary | 12/27/2018 | 3:24 PM

$7.430,000.00
381,201.20
$7,811,201.20

$(55,725.00)
7,755,476.20

$7,755,476.20
$45,816.06
6.166 Years
3.5343371%

2.8239394%
2.7527017%






$7,430,000

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A
Issue Summary

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Fiscal Total

04/15/2019 - - - - -
04/01/2020 315,000.00 3.000% 258,168.86 573,168.86 573,168.86
10/01/2020 - - 129,582.50 129,582.50 -
04/01/2021 400,000.00 3.000% 129,582.50 529,582.50 659,165.00
10/01/2021 - - 123,582.50 123,582.50 -
04/01/2022 725,000.00 4.000% 123,582.50 848,582.50 972,165.00
10/01/2022 - - 109,082.50 109,082.50 -
04/01/2023 760,000.00 4.000% 109,082.50 869,082.50 978,165.00
10/01/2023 - - 93,882.50 93,882.50 -
04/01/2024 790,000.00 4,000% 93,882.50 883,882.50 977,765.00
10/01/2024 - - 78,082.50 78,082.50 -
04/01/2025 825,000.00 4.000% 78,082.50 903,082.50 981,165.00
10/01/2025 = - 61,582.50 61,582.50 -
04/01/2026 855,000.00 4.000% 61,582.50 916,582.50 978,165.00
10/01/2026 - - 44,482.50 44,482 .50 -
04/01/2027 895,000.00 4.000% 44,482.50 939,482.50 983,965.00
10/01/2027 - - 26,582.50 26,582.50 -
04/01/2028 920,000.00 2.800% 26,582.50 946,582.50 973,165.00
10/01/2028 - - 13,702.50 13,702.50 -
04/01/2029 945,000.00 2.900% 13,702.50 958,702.50 972,405.00

Total $7,430,000.00 - $1,619,293.86 $9,049,293.86 -

SIGNIFICANT DATES

DA BEIS. s irimisssismnnmsussmremea e e e T A AT e e T 4/15/2019
Delivery Date................... 4/15/2019
First Coupon Date: e i s e i iy 4/01/2020

Yield Statistics

BRI YR EIOHIGTE s oot i RV A5 SR 4 e 5553 e S B M £ S e S e $45,816.06
Average Life.........ccccoeeeecenen. 6.166 Years
AVETAGE COUPON........cosorerersassrsresasmssarasesssensssibibpibsibgsstosisr oS ol ey L2 S s bbb bbb e el - 3/0843371%

NG IAEPEEE COBE INUCT i srisasunsuniussisnivssossuisnsmnios issnsiemsh s rnntaans i Kiasnsssin S satorss s sdisnadrie stdsankb s e sy s b s ussasbsansapnitinne. (RS DO 70
TrUE INEETESt COSt (TIC)..omrvirerrivereitieereteeicteteereteerebsbstsast s esb e es s sss s esssessesessearss et srsbesr s esss s ssebessesessssessntesssasensasenss 2o f DLIO1T 90
Bond Yield for Arbitrage PUMPOSES............ccccuiiiiriirmsiesmsrmsisiessssassassensssess s ss st ssssssenssssnsssssessssssssssnssssnssnsnssssnnnnnnns 2.0218433%
AT TNCIUBIVE COBE [ATD ). iisiviuiiviiussasisimuiasis ianiusdonsins st s oo b b 3 VB VR PG SR SRR b v v iieanvisems snmmssinssinse e TY] DBE IP

IRS Form 8038

B IREBTRSt T OBE: (ot o oy s s o oo oo S TR e R R s B s e T BEST0S
Weighted AVErage MALUIY.........cv.ccueuercueceriimeecminssssiesss s s sessssss s sens sttt nenss s nensneeeen 0. 148 Y28

20194 GO From Notes 12.27 | Issue Summary | 12/27/2018 | 3:24 FM






$2,920,000

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A
TID Projects

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

04/15/2019 - - - -
04/01/2020 - - 103,309.83 103,309.83 -
10/01/2020 - - 53,745.00 53,745.00 157,054.83
04/01/2021 - - 53,745.00 53,745.00 -
10/01/2021 - - 53,745.00 53,745.00 107,490.00
04/01/2022 315,000.00 4.000% 53,745.00 368,745.00 -
10/01/2022 - - 47,445.00 47,445.00 416,190.00
04/01/2023 330,000.00 4.000% 47,445.00 377,445.00 s
10/01/2023 - - 40,845.00 40,845.00 418,290.00
04/01/2024 345,000.00 4.000% 40,845.00 385,845.00 . -
10/01/2024 - - 33,945.00 33,945.00 419,790.00
04/01/2025 360,000.00 4.000% 33,945.00 393,945.00 -
10/01/2025 - - 26,745.00 26,745.00 420,690.00
04/01/2026 370,000.00 4.000% 26,745.00 396,745.00 -
10/01/2026 - - 19,345.00 19,345.00 416,090.00
04/01/2027 390,000.00 4.000% 19,345.00 409,345.00 -
10/01/2027 - - 11,545.00 11,545.00 420,890.00
04/01/2028 400,000.00 2.800% 11,545.00 411,545.00 -
10/01/2028 - - 5,945.00 5,945.00 417,490.00
04/01/2029 410,000.00 2.900% 5,945.00 415,945.00 -
10/01/2029 - - - - 415,945.00

Total $2,920,000.00 - $689,919.83 $3,609,919.83 -

SIGNIFICANT DATES

DR DIAE, ..o crrrssnnrr s s me i s e AR A Y A B I R s AT R e R A T A e et 4/15/2019
Delivery Date...........cccccveeennne 4/15/2019
PNt COUPON DIALE . ..c.ccamimmsininrsesnsovess s b oo e a5 s TS B o e 3 SN RO S HR S A F s 5 4/01/2020

Yield Statistics

BT YORNDOIIEIS: . onniimmssesmimmsim s oiumsume s oo S S L A R R D S 0BRSS e SRS PR $19,446.44
Average Life.............. ..... 6.660 Years
PV PR B D DU IO i s s sl L e B R T e R B s s el bR s SvDRTT942%

Net INtErest COSt (INIC)... ... eou et ieee ettt ee et sae e ee et ere s eraeae e sae b enesasere st nbenassansreansanbessssnnesnessasnsssnnene 2.8290023%
True Interest Cost (TIC).....ccccccevivenne Govidia i e 2.7574173%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes...........ccccceuet e 2.6218433%
Al INCIUSIVE COSE (AIC). ... eeeet ittt s re s ee e see et et ea e s e eb s nra s ne e sen b eenesn st sraesbsenesnesennasssnssssnnesnssnnsnnens 2.8009177%

IRS Form 8038
G T B DB v onsons s s 9 T4 o B S S A T R T s B TEe T 1a
WEIGhted AVETAgE MBHUMLY..........o....eroeoeeeeeeeeeeseseee s eesessssessseessseesssesssssesssssnssssssssssessssassssssssssesssssesssrssssenssenseennns 6,619 YEQIS

20194 GO Prom Notes 12.27 | TID Projects [ 12/27/2018 | 3:24 FM






$4,510,000
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A
CIP Projects

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Fiscal Total

04/15/2019 - - -
04/01/2020 315,000.00 3.000% 154,859.03 469,859.03 -
10/01/2020 - - 75,837.50 75,837.50 545,696.53
04/01/2021 400,000.00 3.000% 75,837.50 475,837.50 -
10/01/2021 - - 69,837.50 69,837.50 545,675.00
04/01/2022 410,000.00 4.000% 69,837.50 479,837.50 -
10/01/2022 - - 61,637.50 61,637.50 541,475.00
04/01/2023 430,000.00 4.000% 61,637.50 491,637.50 -
10/01/2023 - = 53,037.50 53,037.50 544,675.00
04/01/2024 445,000.00 4.000% 53,037.50 498,037.50 -
10/01/2024 - - 44,137.50 44,137.50 542,175.00
04/01/2025 465,000.00 4.000% 44,137.50 509,137.50 -
10/01/2025 - - 34,837.50 34,837.50 543,975.00
04/01/2026 485,000.00 4.000% 34,837.50 519,837.50 -
10/01/2026 - - 25,137.50 25,137.50 544,975.00
04/01/2027 505,000.00 4.000% 25,137.50 530,137.50 -
10/01/2027 - - 15,037.50 15,037.50 545,175.00
04/01/2028 520,000.00 2.800% 15,037.50 535,037.50 -
10/01/2028 - - 7,757.50 7,757.50 542,795.00
04/01/2029 535,000.00 2.900% 7,757.50 542,757.50 -
10/01/2029 - - - - 542,757.50

Total $4,510,000.00 - $929,374.03 $5,439,374.03 -

SIGNIFICANT DATES

DVEREIEN DBEE. ... ccimisnsssisnns mtonsnines onues ey s RS SA B  E  T0  E Vanta 4/15/2019
Delivery Date...........ccoiiiiiii st e b st enen 4/15/2019
o 11 oo e TN 4/01/2020

Yield Statistics

B O Y et DO i S s G S S B M e s i s 192636961
PVETAEE L. .o o oocco ivmmnsmnnnny susm pooisssmsisississs i s s oS s o B B A S e e e s b savasirse:  DLBAT Yeoars
B L= Ve L= 0o T« T o T OO U U X - .- 7- & b ¥ 3

2.8197634%
2.7492333%
2.6218433%
2.8781887%

Net Interest Cost (NIC)............
True Interest Cost (TIC)........ccoeeveennenn
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes......................
AlINEIUSING GOSEIAIEY. v i s i S S o e v T e N

IRS Form 8038
NEE I BB D OB i s s B A A S A L s W L T A i s, 20HB94879%
WVRighted AVEragE MBI «oiveiimmsrissrissn s inm s s s i sa ek s kb i sy s s e S s s 0,040 Years

2018A CO From Notes 12.27 | CIP Projects | 12/27/2018 | 3:24 FM






Resolution No.

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF APPROXIMATELY
$7.400,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES, SERIES 2019A

WHEREAS the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in need of
approximately $7,400,000 for public purposes, including paying the cost of 2019 Capital Improvement Plan
projects and Tax Increment District project costs; and

WHEREAS it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of general obligation promissory
notes pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

Section 1, The Notes. The City shall issue its General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 20194, in
the amount of approximately $7,400,000 (the "Notes") for the purposes above specified.

Section 2. Sale of Notes. The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the Notes be
offered for public sale. At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider such bids for the Notes
as may have been received and take action thereon,

Section 3. Notice of Note Sale, The City Clerk (in consultation with the City's financial advisor,
Springsted Incorporated ("Springsted")) be and hereby is directed to cause notice of the sale of the Notes to be
disseminated in such manner and at such times as the City Clerk may determine and to cause copies of a
complete Official Terms of Offering and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested bidders as the City
Clerk may determine.

Section 4. Official Statement. The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement concerning this issue
to be prepared by Springsted. The appropriate City officials shall determine when the Official Statement is
final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-12 and shail certify said Statement, such
certification to constitute full authorization of such Statement under this resolution.

Adopted, approved and recorded February 12, 2019.

Tim B. Swadley
Mayor

ATTEST:

Holly Licht
City Clerk

(SEAL)

QBR\35650241.1





		11a-Stoughton, C of - 19A GOPNs - Resolution.pdf

		11b-Stoughton, C of - Letter.pdf

		11c-Financing Plan and Set Sale Resolution Memo - 2019-02-08.pdf




City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper City Official(s) to accept the proposal from Community Perceptions for a
Community Survey

Committee Action:  Finance requested more information on January 22, 2019

Fiscal Impact: Up to $15,000 from Contingency

File Number: R-16-2019 Date Introduced:  February 12, 2019

WHEREAS, Community Perceptions has submitted a proposal to the City for a Community
Wide Survey; and

WHEREAS, the costs of the survey would not exceed $15,000; and

WHEREAS, the funds for the survey would come from the 2019 contingency fund; now
therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city
official(s) be hereby directed and authorized accept the proposal from Community Perceptions

for a community wide survey with funds not to exceed $5,000 coming from the contingency
fund.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote





City of Stoughton

Community Survey Proposal

Prepared by:

X

COMMUNITY PERCEPTIONS

317 East Washington Street
Slinger, Wisconsin 53086

May 22, 2018






Ty

PERCEPTIONS

Project/Contractor Summary

The City of Stoughton is interested in conducting a survey to gather taxpayer input in an effort to establish a planning
baseline as well as evaluate satisfaction levels with the services the City provides. Conceptually, the survey would be
designed in the fall of 2018 and deployed in the winter/spring of 2019.

School Perceptions LLC is a Wisconsin-based, independent educational research firm that works with school districts,
regional service agencies, as well as state and national organizations to help their leaders gather, organize and use
data to make strategic decisions. For this project, we will do business as Community Perceptions.

Executives, Staffing, and Management

Project management and survey development will be led by Bill Foster, the President, owner and Founder of School
Perceptions. After graduating from the University of Wisconsin — Platteville with dual degrees in Engineering and
Business Administration, Bill served the Kelch Corporation for 14 years as Vice-President and General Manager.
During his time at Kelch, Bill volunteered at a local high school, first working with special needs students and later
designing and teaching a class offered to gifted high school seniors. It was during these experiences that Bill
developed an appreciation and passion for education.

Sue Peterson will provide strategic communications and additional project management support. Sue brings a strong
background in community organizing, program development, grant writing and communications to School
Perceptions. She received both her bachelor’s and master’s degrees from the University of Wisconsin — La Crosse.
She has helped non-profits, governmental agencies and school districts with strategic planning, program and charter
school development, fundraising, referendum planning and branding.

Chelsea Davis is the Data Analyst at School Perceptions. Chelsea graduated from the University of Wisconsin —
Whitewater with a degree in Business Administration. While at UW-W, Chelsea played on and captained the
Women's Golf Team. She continued her tenure with the team for two more years as the Assistant Coach. After
graduating, Chelsea spent two years working at Eco-Latch Systems LLC, a company that produced sustainable
packaging products for the purpose of maximizing efficiency and lowering material costs during work in process.

Providing software and technical support is Dr. Tim Mikula, Vice President of Technology for School Perceptions. Tim
served as a school board member for twelve years and has been a business partner for seven years. Prior to joining
School Perceptions, Tim was the president and CEO of System Management Software, Incorporated, a software
company he founded in 1989 and later sold. In addition to private consulting, Tim has served as an adjunct professor
of Computer Science and Statistics at St. Thomas University in St. Paul and as an analyst and consultant for 3M where
he focused on Artificial Intelligence product development. He earned his bachelor, masters and doctoral degrees in
Computer Science, with minors in Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence, from the University of Minnesota.

317 East Washington Street — Slinger, Wisconsin — 53086 — tel. 262.644.4300 fax 262.299.0333





@ @

Ty

PERCEPTIONS

Survey Methodology

We strongly believe in utilizing a process that builds ownership among stakeholders, leading to ownership of the plan.
We have found that a community survey is a critical first step. We do not advocate a random sampling, a process that,
by definition, excludes most members of the community. Instead, we specializes in a process that includes every
member of the community. The process begins with the mailing of a survey to all households. The survey’s cover
letter explains the nature of the survey and encourages the respondent to participate online, if possible, by using a
unigue survey access code. With this approach, each community member is educated about the needs and challenges
of the City. For those people without internet access, a paper survey can be completed and mailed back for data
entry. Our proprietary survey access control system ensures that no one can take the survey more than once. Over
the years, we have found our survey methodology to be highly predictive. However, the true benefit of this
“engagement” process is to educate community members on the needs of the City. Simply stated, people are more
likely to support a plan if they have a voice in creating it.

The following is a summary of four factors that uniquely position Community Perceptions to meet the needs of the
City of Stoughton:

1) An objective and unbiased process: Many times, surveys that are self-designed and administrated are
perceived as biased. Consequently, the results are deemed unusable, thus, breaking trust with the
community and undermining the entire process. By using Community Perceptions, the process and results
are viewed as credible.

2) A proprietary survey platform: Our web-based survey platform has been built from the ground up to serve
the unique needs of non-profit organizations. Our system has been proven to be extremely reliable.

3) A plan after the survey: Gathering good data is only half of the challenge. Using the data to develop a plan
after the survey is critical to the project’s success. Based on our experience, we will facilitate a process to
allow the City to establish a realistic plan of action.

4) A dedication to service and support: Technology/information specialists are available Monday-Friday, 8am-
5pm CT and real-time monitoring of company servers takes place 24 hours a day, 365 days per year. As a
Wisconsin-based Company, our staff is close by, dedicated and ready to help your team through each step of
the process.

317 East Washington Street — Slinger, Wisconsin — 53086 — tel. 262.644.4300 fax 262.299.0333





Ty

PERCEPTIONS

Survey Process

Major project activities include:

Before the Survey

Develop clear goals/define the project’s scope

Develop an explanation of the process to share with both external/internal audiences
Secure mailing list/mailing service

Secure email lists

Start drafting surveys

Involve other stakeholder in survey development/design process

Survey review with Board or sub committees (if applicable)

Send out external press release/internal communication regarding planning process and survey opportunity
Print/stuff survey mailing

Program surveys online

AN NI N N N N Y N N N

Launch the Survey
v Launch electronic surveys
v" Mail community survey
v" Send out reminder to community members to take survey

After the Survey

Draft written report

Board Meeting/presentation of written report

Post report on website

Develop action plan

News release of general findings to parents/public, including plans going forward

NANENENRN

317 East Washington Street — Slinger, Wisconsin — 53086 — tel. 262.644.4300 fax 262.299.0333





Ty

PERCEPTIONS

Expense Breakdown

Phase 1: Strategy Development/Survey Design: $4,400

Key elements:
Assist in developing overall project strategy and timeline
Assist in developing pre-survey community communications
Includes one site visit for presentation purposes
Assumes custom survey design, including:

o Respondent information

o Evaluation of service levels

o Establish planning priorities
Engage key internal stakeholders in the planning process
Secure mailing list and printer

AN NN

ANEN

Phase 2: Survey Administration: $4,100*
Key elements:
v Coordinate production, promotion and distribution of each survey instrument to the target group using the
most cost-effective means while ensuring adequate and valid responses are obtained
Program customized content utilizing the Community Perceptions proprietary software system for all
community members (assumes paper and online survey administration)
Generate unique survey access codes or kiosk codes for each group
Email launch if applicable
Generate an electronic printable version of the survey
Help coordinate printing and mailing logistics
Perform daily data back-up and software maintenance

<

NANENENEN

* Cost does not include printing or postage

Phase 3: Online Results Access/Written Report/Plan of Action: $4,200
Key elements:

Includes one site visit for presentation purposes

Provide full access to all data online (password protected)

Provide full/reverse segmentation capabilities

Provide a written report within two weeks after all paper surveys have been received
The report covers:

* Process overview

+ Demographics

¢ Comment theme development and analysis

+ Summary of all data, disaggregated by key subgroups

v Work with the City to establish a realistic data-driven plan of action

NANENENRN

317 East Washington Street — Slinger, Wisconsin — 53086 — tel. 262.644.4300 fax 262.299.0333





Ty

PERCEPTIONS

Optional services available for an additional fee:

1.

Site Visits: The proposal includes two site visits. The majority of the project can be done via
phone and electronically. If requested, additional site meetings for planning or presentation
purposes will be charged at $600 per visit plus expenses. Another option for evening
presentations is to schedule a conference call/web conference, which will be charged at
$200.

Pre-paid Postage Envelopes: Community Perceptions can provide pre-paid envelopes at a
cost of $S0.05 each. This option allows respondents who choose to fill out a paper version of
the survey to return it directly to School Perceptions for processing.

Paper Survey Data Entry/Processing: Community Perceptions will manually enter all
responses and comments for surveys mailed at a rate of $1.80/survey. If the City chooses to
use the pre-paid envelopes, return postage charge will be charged at the actual rate. The
current business reply postal rate is: $0.545 for 1 ounce or less.

Additional Data Analysis: Additional cross-tab analysis and/or in-depth comment analysis
will be charged at $70 per hour.

Non-English Translation Service: $70 per hour

Please call 262.644.4300 ext. 7000 if you have any questions. If the proposal is acceptable, please sign
and date below and email a scanned copy to info@schoolperceptions.com.

Sincerely,

)

(et

) <

A s

Bill Foster
President
School Perceptions LLC/Community Perceptions

Proposal Accepted: City of Stoughton

Signature: Date:

317 East Washington Street — Slinger, Wisconsin — 53086 — tel. 262.644.4300 fax 262.299.0333





		12a-R-16-2019 Aceepting the Proposal from Community Perceptions for a Community Wide Survey.pdf

		12b-City of Stoughton Community Survey Proposal.pdf




City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to allocate up to $5,000 for the 2019 Fireworks
Display

Committee Action:  Finance recommended approval 4-1 on January 22, 2019

Fiscal Impact: $5,000 from Contingency Fund

File Number: R-17-2019 Date Introduced:  February 12, 2019

WHEREAS, The Stoughton Chamber of Commerce has requested the City help fund the 4" of
July fireworks display at a cost of $5,000; and

WHEREAS, The City would pay the $5,000 from the 2019 contingency fund; and

WHEREAS, the Chamber has committed to raising an additional $5,000 through local business
sponsorships; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city

official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to allocate up to $5,000 from the contingency fund
for the 2019 4" of July fireworks display.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: [ Accept [ ] Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote





NS CONS N

January 18, 2019

Mayor Tim Swadley
City of Stoughton
381 E. Main Street
Stoughton, W1 53589

Dear Mayor Swadley,

The Stoughton Chamber of Commerce supports having community fireworks on the 4t"

of July.

To that end, we promise to assist with funding the fireworks. Our intention is to raise
$5,000 from area businesses. If we are unable to meet this goal, the Chamber will
contribute the funds necessary to provide the city with the $5,000 promised to support

the event.

We intend to offer sponsorship recognition to contributing businesses, through signage
at the chamber, at the fireworks event site, and on social media. The city will of course
be included on those banners and promotions.

We look forward to working on this worthwhile project with you!

Sincerely,

£ .
(b e
ShelleyEdgingtorr’

President
Stoughton Chamber of Commerce

e 1] 05

Laura Trotter
Executive Director
Stoughton Chamber of Commerce






January 18, 2019

Mayor Tim Swadley
City of Stoughton
381 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589

Dear Mayor Swadley,

The Stoughton Chamber of Commerce supports having commu_n_iﬂty‘ fireworks on the 4th

of Juiy.

To that end, we promise to assist with funding the fireworks. Our intention is to raise
$5,000 from area businesses. I we are unable to meet this goal, the Chamber will
contribute the funds necessary to provide the city with the $5,000 promised to support

the event.

We intend to offer sponsorship recognition to contributing businesses, through signage
at the chamber, at the fireworks event site, and on social media. The city will of course
be included on those banners and promotions.

We look forward to working on this worthwhile project with you!

Sincerely,

() A 07
by A e
Shelle{'JEdgingt{Djﬁi‘j
President
Stoughton Chamber of Commerce

T S SRR .

Fooes ] Lo

Laura Trotter
Executive Director
Stoughton Chamber of Commerce






		13a-R-17-2019 Allocating up to $5,000 for the 2019 Fireworks Display.pdf

		13b-Chamber Fireworks Letter.pdf




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON W]I 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POWERS FOR 2019 STREET AND SIDEWALK PROJECTS

Committee Action: Finance Committee approved 3-2 on January 22, 2019
Fiscal Impact:
File Number: R-18-2019 Date Introduced: February 12, 2019

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, that:

1. The City of Stoughton, by its Common Council, hereby declare its intention to exercise
its police power pursuant to Section 66.0703, Wisconsin Statutes, to levy special assessments against
some or all of the property described in Attachment A, for benefits accruing to such property by the
construction of Public Improvements, including curb and gutter, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage
walks, retaining walls, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water system improvements. The special
assessments may include the direct and indirect cost of the Public Improvements, the resulting damages,
the interest on bonds or notes, charges for the administrative staff of the City, and the cost of any
engineering and legal services, and any other items of direct or indirect cost that may reasonably be
attributed to the Public Improvements.

2. Whether the assessments will be deferred or not and whether the assessments will be
payable in installments will be determined following the completion of a final special assessment report
and following the public hearing required under Wis. Stat. § 66.0703(7).

3. The City Engineer is directed to prepare a report thereon consisting of:

a). Preliminary plans and specifications for said Public Improvements;

b). An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed Public Improvements;

C). A schedule of the proposed assessments;

d) A statement that the property against which the assessments are proposed is benefitted.

Upon completion of such report, the City Engineer is directed to file copies thereof in the office

of the City Clerk for public inspection.

Adopted on roll call at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton held on
the _ day of , 2019.





Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date
Council Action: [ ] Override Vote

S:\City Clerk\KIM\Special Assessments\2019 Special Assessments\Preliminary Assessments\2019 Preliminary Special Assessments Resolution-draft.doc





Attachment A

Patterson Street — Harrison Street to Monroe Street
Monroe Street — Lowell Street to Patterson Street
Lowell Street — Monroe Street to Page Street

Jackson Street — Van Buren Street to Kings Lynn Road
Lincoln Avenue — Jackson Street to Eisenhower Street

Miscellaneous locations for spot sidewalk and curb and gutter replacement on various streets in addition

to those listed above.





CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 Www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

Date: January 17, 2019
To: Finance Committee
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development
Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item
R- - 2019 — Special Assessments — 2019 Street and Sidewalk Projects
This item provides the notice that the City plans to levy special assessments to benefitting
property owners as part of the 2019 street projects. Once the engineer’s report is prepared,

materials are made available to property owners and a public hearing is scheduled

If you have any questions, please contact me.

cc. Mayor Tim Swadley
Finance Director Jamin Friedl

S:\City Clerk\KIM\Special Assessments\2019 Special Assessments\Preliminary Assessments\Finance Committee 1-17-19-Special
Assessments.docx



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



		14a-R-18-2019 -2019 Preliminary Special Assessments Resolution-draft.pdf

		14b-Finance Committee 1-17-19-Special Assessments.pdf




City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton W1 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to revise the City of Stoughton Policy for
Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund

Committee Action: Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0

File Number: R-19-2019 Date Introduced: February 12, 2019

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund was adopted by
the Common Council in 2012, and

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Finance Committee recommends revisions be made to the policy as
follows:

e FUNDING COMMITMENT
o Set base annual funding from rental revenues at $140,000
o Earmark all rental revenues in excess of the $140,000 to be used by the City Buildings
Department (53200) to fund annual maintenance and utilities costs
o Ensure the balance will be reviewed annually during the budget process

e THE BUILDING MAINT FUND IS FOR USE IN THE FOLLOWING BUILDINGS
o Added the McFarland State Bank Building to the listing

e EMERGENCY APPROPRIATIONS
o Added clarifying language to the emergency appropriations section to ensure the
information is brought to the first Finance Committee meeting following the emergency
appropriation being made

BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approves the aforementioned
revisions to the City of Stoughton Policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund.

Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote
Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote





POLICY FOR SCHEDULED BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND

ADOPTED 3-27-2012X-X-2019
Purpose:

The purpose of this policy is to establish a key element of the financial stability of the City by
creating a funding mechanism for the scheduled maintenance of existing City Buildings,
Committing the funds to reserve, and by setting guidelines for the use o

f the reserve fund.

Funding Commitment:

The Building Maintenance Fund Reserve is not available for expenditure for any other purpose
than is laid out in this policy. By resolution of the Council and adoption of this policy, the
Building Maintenance Fund will be classified as “Committed Fund Balance” in the City’s
Financial Statements.

The City shall commit its revenue received from the rental of City properties to the Building
Maintenance Fund. The City currently receives rents from the Senior Center Annex, the Utilities

building and the EMS building. The 2012-fundingis-$138,826-00-and-is-to-be-used-as-the-base
annual flgure for thls fund_shall be $140 000. Future—addttrenakrent—ameuﬂt&epether—revenue

revenues in excess of the $140 OOO shall be earmarked to the City Bunqus Department (53200) to
help fund annual maintenance and utilities costs.

During the annual budget process, the City Council will review the balance in the Building
Maintenance Fund to determine if the fund has accumulated an excessive amount. The Finance
Committee/City Council will review the spending history of this fund to maintain its stability while
ensuring that excessive funds can be used by the City.

GASB 54 Fund balance Definition:

Committed Fund Balance — amounts constrained so specific purposes by a government itself,
using its highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot
be used for any other purpose unless the government takes the highest-level action (Super
Majority vote of the Council) to remove or change the constraint.

Objective:

This fund has been created to provide a funding source to maintain the current inventory of City
owned buildings. New facilities, or remodeling projects above $5,000, are not funded through this
fund and are subject to the CIP process for approval. Scheduled maintenance items associated
with existing buildings are eligible expenses using this fund. Miscellaneous repair activities are
covered in the operating budget and are not intended to use this fund.

The Building Maintenance Fund is for use in the following buildings:

City Hall, Fire Department, Public Safety Building, Senior Center, Depot, Library, EMS, Youth
Center, Street Department Facility, Power House, Mandt Park Swimming Pond Facility, Band





Shell, Park Shelters, McFarland State Bank Building and Park Buildings (excluding Mandt Park
Buildings owned by the Fair Board). Playground equipment, tennis courts, park fencing, etc. is not
intended to use this fund.

Items to be included in Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund for all locations:

Items generally scheduled and considered necessary to maintain the shell and integrity of existing
buildings such as roofing, standard heating and cooling equipment, windows, doors, exterior
painting, insulation, tuck pointing, garage doors, electric service equipment, standard floor
coverings, standard lighting, and standard plumbing equipment.

Some locations offer a “tenant” type relationship. These locations are responsible for certain
items as outlined using sources other than this fund.

These areas include: areas rented such as CLC, Experience Works and Senior Center Annex space,
Library, Depot, Food Pantry, Youth Center, Opera House, and EMS. These areas are responsible
for items such as: interior build outs, floor coverings, painting, special HYAC improvements,
above standard lighting, shelving, furniture, and special electrical equipment. Lease agreements
may supersede this policy.

Things not intended to be funded using the Building Maintenance Fund:

¢ Routine maintenance and associated agreements are not funded through this fund such as
elevator service agreements, fire and smoke alarm agreements, snow removal expenses, lawn
care maintenance expenses, etc.

e Shelving, furniture, window coverings, etc.

e Miscellaneous day to day repairs.

Annual Review and Appropriation:

The CIP committee will review scheduled Building Maintenance Projects and Fund Balance
annually, starting in the month of June, and adjust the schedule as is necessary. The CIP
committee will recommend approval of projects to be funded in compliance with the Building
Maintenance Fund policy annually during the budget process.

Emergency Appropriations:

The City Planning Director shall be authorized to use funds from the Building Maintenance

reserve to fund emergency repairs or maintenance for those expenses that are covered in this

policy and are in compliance with the City’s Purchasing Policy for emergency expenses. All
emergency appropriations shall be communicated at the first Finance Committee meeting following
the emergency appropriation being made.






		15a-R-19-2019 Policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund.pdf

		15b-Policy for Scheduled Building Maintenance Fund.pdf




City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Lifting the Council Imposed Moratorium on the Blacksmith Shop

File Number: R-20-2019 Date Introduced: February 12, 2018

WHEREAS, In March 2017, the council rejected the RDA’s plan to demolish the Highway
Trailer complex and enacted a temporary moratorium on demolishing structures in historic
districts and in the Downtown Design Overlay District, which included the Highway Trailer
Complex; and

WHEREAS, The Council removed the moratorium on the Highway Trailer Complex, with the
exception of the Blacksmith Shop, a week later after Ald. Greg Jenson suggested it was the most
architecturally significant building in the complex; and

WHEREAS, The City Council on February 27, 2018 approved authorizing and directing the
proper City official(s) to authorize the funds needed up to $750,000 for the Redevelopment
Authority (RDA) to start the demolition process for the Highway Trailer building complex
excluding the Blacksmith shop.

WHEREAS, The City Council approved R-114-2018: Lifting of Council-Imposed Demolition
Moratorium for the East Park Historic District, East Side Historic District, Northwest Side
Historic District and Southwest Side Historic District; and

WHEREAS, the entire Highway Trailer Complex has been demolished with the exception of the
Blacksmith Shop; and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority has requested flexibility in the event that any
potential demolition is necessary; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton lift the demolition
moratorium of the Blacksmith Shop.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto





Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Resolution authorizing the removal of the Stoughton Highway Trailer Building, from the temporary
demolition moratorium, exempting the Mandt Foundry Building and to incorporate the Mandt Foundry
Building into the development.

Committee Action: None

Fiscal Impact:

File Number: R -50-2017 Date Introduced: April 11, 2017

WHEREAS, The City of Stoughton Common Council approved a substitute motion regarding
recommended changes by the landmarks commission relating to Chapters 78-517 and 78-913 of the City
of Stoughton Municipal Code on March 14, 2017, and

WHEREAS, the substitute motion was made by Alderperson Jenson and seconded by Alderperson
Lawrence stated: “That no further applications or requests for demolition of any structure within any existing
city designated historic district, within any historic district listed on the National Register of Historic Places, or
within the Downtown Design Overlay District, or a currently city designated landmark or structure listed on the
National Register of Historic Places, be processed, and that the demolition of the Stoughton Highway Trailer
Building not proceed, until the City Council has considered possible changes to demolition related ordinances,
and lified this temporary moratorium.”, and

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority has indicated that the master developer,
Tanesay Development, LLC, will not continue with the Riverfront Redevelopment project if the
Stoughton Highway Trailer Building cannot be removed; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to approve the resolution
authorizing the removal of the Stoughton Highway Trailer Building, from the temporary demolition
moratorium, exempting the Mandt Foundry Building and to incorporate the Mandt Foundry Building
into the development.

Council Action: Adopted D Failed Vote 8'% .wiHn Hvech -
- - il - JoYuNsoM %W\aglubéu

ayoral Action: ccep eto :
l:l vOTIN 3 Noe

e T P ) A1 11, 2D

Donna Olson, Mayor Date

Council Action: D Override Vote





		16a-R-191-2018 Lifting the Council Imposed Moratorium on the Blacksmith Shop.pdf

		16b-R-50-2017- Resolution authorizing the Stoughton Highway Trailer building be removed from demolition moratorium- Signed011.pdf




STOUGHTO

Redevelopment Authority

MEMO Feb. 6, 2019

TO: Mayor Swadley, Council President Majewski, Council Vice-President Hirsch, Planning Director
Scheel, and Landmarks Chair Veregin

FROM: Roger Springman, RDA Chair
Carl Chenoweth, RDA Vice-Chair

RE: Transfer of Public Works/PowerHouse Parcel to RDA

The RDA is approaching a very critical moment in the development process for the Riverfront Project
and we need to resolve a lingering issue once and for all. Within a few weeks, our RFEI will be going out
to over 100 developers in the region, and we expect keen interest in our project. Needless to say, the
Public Works/Power House parcel is mentioned in the document and we state that the transfer process
is underway. We now need to live up to those words.

What we would like to do with this memorandum is get to an action point, so the process can actually
begin. After giving this matter some attention over the past three months, here are our key transfer
elements: 1) no need for separate parcel creation (keep as a single parcel for maximum developer
flexibility); 2) the local Landmark status of the Power House will be fully recognized in all property
transactions/documents with developers (the head race and tail race are not connected to local
Landmark designation as best we can determine); 3) the RDA would seek parcel transfer as soon as
practical, so work can begin on demolition needs, including bid specs; and 4) the title transfer process
and any associated purchase price to be worked out with appropriate City officials. In addition, please
keep in mind that the RDA will also be taking care of other items such as insurance needs, Phase 2 work,
coordination with grant applications, etc. There is no time to waste.

In order to meet our spring timeline, we would propose that the City determine who we must work with
by February 15th, so the above work can begin and any initial work with Attorney Dregne can be

initiated as well. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Cc Jamin Fried|, RDA Executive Director






BoardmanClark

@BOARDMANCLARK.COM

February 1, 2019

Via Email Only Via Email Only

Ms. Erica J. Pickett Mr. Matt Dregne

Stoughton Area School District Stoughton City Attorney

320 North Street Stafford Rosenbaum LLP
Stoughton, WI 53589 222 West Washington Avenue
erica.pickett@stoughton.k12.wi.us P.O. Box 1784

Madison, W1 53701-1784
mdregne@Staffordlaw.com

Re: Wide Area Network (“WAN") connecting Stoughton Area School District
and City of Stoughton

Dear Ms. Pickett and Mr. Dregne:

Boardman & Clark LLP (“B&C") serves as legal counsel to the Stoughton Area School
District (the “School District”). The School District wishes B&C to assist the School
District with preparation of an agreement (the “Agreement”) addressing matters
involving ownership, maintenance and use of a WAN connecting various facilities of the
School District and the City of Stoughton (the “City”).

B&C has represented and does represent the School District in various matters from time
to time other than those related to the Agreement ("School District Matters"). B&C also
currently represents the City’s electric utility in certain matters ("Utility Matters"), but
not with respect to the Agreement.

Under certain ethical rules, a lawyer may not represent a client if the representation of
that client would be directly adverse to another client, unless the lawyer reasonably
believes the representation will not adversely affect the relationship with the other
client, and unless each client consents in writing after consultation. We intend this letter
to be the consultation.

We do not believe that our representation of the School District in connection with the
Agreement or the other School District Matters will adversely affect our representation
of the City in connection with the Utility Matters, or that our representation of the City in

BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP
1S PINCKNEY ST SUITE 410 PO BOX 927 MADISON W| 53701-0927 BOARDMANCLARK COM TiT MERITAS® LAW FIRMS WORLDWIDE





connection with the Utility Matters will adversely affect our representation of the School
District in connection with the Agreement or other School District Matters. This means
we do not believe that representing the School District in connection with the Agreement
or the other School District Matters while simultaneously representing the City in
connection with the Utility Matters at this time creates a conflict of interest for us. We
understand our duty to keep information and documents obtained in confidence as a
result of the attorney - client relationship with the School District and the City.

The School District and the City should consent to our representation of the School
District in connection with the Agreement only if each believes we can perform our duties
of loyalty, due diligence and confidentiality to the School District even though we
represent the City in unrelated matters from time to time. If the School District and the
City consent to our representation of the School District, we would owe our lawyers'
duties of diligence, confidentiality and loyalty only to the School District with respect to
matters related to the Agreement.

You are not obligated to sign this consent. If you are willing to consent to our
representation of the School District in connection with the Agreement, please sign this
letter and email (wlahev@hoardmanclark.com) or fax (608-283-1709) the signed letter
to Bill Fahey. If either of you decides not to consent, we will not be permitted to further
represent the School District in connection with the Agreement.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions regarding this letter,
please call either Bill (608- 286-7234) or Anita (608-283-1770).

Sincerely,
BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP
William L. Fahey
William L. Fahey
Anita T. Gallucci

Anita T. Gallucci





FEBRUARY 1, 2019
PAGE 3

CONSENT
The Stoughton Area School District signs below to consent that Boardman & Clark
LLP represent the School District in connection with the Agreement while simultaneously

representing the City with the City Matters, all as described in this letter.

Stoughton Area School District

Date: By:

Erica J. Pickett, Director of Business Services

CONSENT
The City of Stoughton signs below to consent that Boardman & Clark LLP
represent the Stoughton Area School District in connection with the Agreement, all as

described in this letter.

City of Stoughton

Date: By:

F:\DOCS\WD\90202\1\A3353326.D0CX






Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.
Location: Council Chambers (2" Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Tom Majewski,
Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
Clerk Licht called the roll and noted there were 10 alders present. Reeves was absent and excused.
e  Stoughton Wellness Coalition Presentation by Cindy McGlynn.
e Hirsch said that Sustainable Stoughton was having an event on community supported
agriculture on January 24" at 6:30 p.m. at the Fire Station.

Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were entered into the record.
Finance Committee (12/11/18); Rivers and Trails Task Force (11/5/18); Landmarks (12/13/2018);
RDA (12/12/18/); Planning Commission (12/10/18); Utilities (11/27/18, 1/7/19)

Public Comment Period:

e Roger Springman spoke on the RDA’s progress. RFEI process in almost complete. He also
spoke in favor of R-13-2019.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. January 8, 2019 Council Minutes

B. R-10-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator
Licenses

C. Stoughton Utilities November and December Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities
October and November 2018 Financial Summary; Stoughton Utilities October and November
2018 Statistical Report

Motion by Duranczyk, second by Boersma to remove the Council minutes from the consent agenda and
approve the remaining consent agenda. Motion carried 10-0.

Motion by Duranczyk, second by Boersma to amend the minutes to indicate street construction meeting
was January 17" and not February 17%. Motion carried 10-0.



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us



OLD BUSINESS

0-1-2019-Amending Ordinance Section 2-376 of the Stoughton Municipal Administration Ordinance

Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve O-1-2019 Amending Ordinance Section 2-376 of the
Stoughton Municipal Administration Ordinance. Motion carried 10-0.

NEW BUSINESS

R-11-2019- Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Jim Killian to the Rivers & Trails Task
Force, pursuant to 2-127 of the Stoughton Municipal Code

Motion by Majewski, second by Duranczyk to approve R-11-2019 Confirming the Mayor’s
Appointment of Jim Killian to the Rivers & Trails Task Force, pursuant to 2-127 of the
Stoughton Municipal Code. Mayor Swadley and Caravello thanked David Sharpe for his years of
service on the committee. Motion carried 10-0.

0-2-2019- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-206 (8) (y), Keeping of Chickens, of the
Stoughton Municipal Code

Bartlett offered O-2-2019 as a first reading. It will be back before the Council on February 12,
20109.

Hirsch said that the regulations should alter the size of coup.
0-3-2019-Amending Section 6-2(b), Keeping of Animals, of the Stoughton Municipal Code

Bartlett offered O-3-2019 as a first reading. It will be back before the Council on February 12,
20109.

0-4-2019- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-916(2) (0), Zoning Administrator, of the
Stoughton Municipal Code

Bartlett offered O-4-2019 as a first reading. It will be back before the Council on February 12,
20109.

0-5-2019- Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-518 of the Stoughton Municipal Code

Bartlett offered O-5-2019 as a first reading. It will be back before the Council on February 12, 2019.

0-6-2019-Repealing Section 10-34 (b) Electrical Contractors License

Bartlett offered O-6-2019 as a first reading. It will be back before the Council on February 12,
2019.





R-12-2019- Authorizing and Directing the proper City official(s) to amend the Planning
Department Fee Schedule Effective February 1, 2019

Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve R-12-2019 Authorizing and directing the proper
City official(s) to amend the Planning Department Fee Schedule Effective February 1, 2019.
Motion carried 10-0.

R-13-2019- Authorizing and directing the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority to
Undertake Planning Activities relating to the Central Business District

Motion by Duranczyk, second by Johnson to approve R-13-2019.

Motion by Duranczyk, second by Riley to amend R-13-2019 to read: Approving the expenditure
of up to $40,000 by the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority for professional services
relating to downtown revitalization. Duranczyk added that the only difference between the
amended resolution and the original resolution in the expenditure of $40,000. She explained
there would be a subcommittee of the RDA. Majewski expressed concerns that the RDA was
overreaching. He said that they already had their hands full with other projects. Motion carried
10-0.

Original motion as amended carried 10-0.

Adjournment
Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to adjourn at 7:57 p.m. Motion carried 10-0.






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants.

Committee N/A
Fiscal Impact: N/A
File Number: R-14-2019 Date Introduced: February 12, 2019

WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from
the following applicants:

Name Place of Business

Kayla Manhart American Legion Post 59
Kristen Nett Nauti Norske

Shauna Nelson Viking Lanes

WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an
Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city

official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named
applicants.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







01/17/2019 03:17 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 1/5
User: JAMIN Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 110
Beginning GL Balance: 7,623,655.73
Add: Cash Receipts 270,575.41
Less: Cash Disbursements (2,728,522.51)
Less: Payroll Disbursements (789,818.75)
Add: Journal Entries/Other 2,235.34
Ending GL Balance: 4,378,125.22
Ending Bank Balance: 5,615,981.37
Add: Miscellaneous Transactions 22,730.25
Add: Deposits in Transit
12/04/2018 Deposit ID: 2025 23,713.59
12/04/2018 Deposit ID: 2026 4,428.00
12/03/2018 Deposit ID: 2031 260.60
12/04/2018 Deposit ID: 2027 21,821.60
12/04/2018 Deposit ID: 2032 124.00
12/04/2018 Deposit ID: 2028 20,566.15
12/05/2018 Deposit ID: 2033 544 .80
DMV NOT TAKEN UNTIL 12/3/18 (550.20)
CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS RCD (1,846.60)
3 RIVERS IN TRANSIT (22,730.25)
EMS SDC TRIP IN TRANSIT (517.89)
DMV IN TRANSIT 9,456.64
DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT 1,243.92
CREDIT CARD REBATE IN TRANSIT (1,837.71)
YOUTH CENTER RENT IN TRANSIT (1,000.00)
UNITED WAY DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT (511.27)
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT 20,896.92
CREDIT CARD PAYMENT 33,721.21
CABLE FRANCHISE FEE IN TRANSIT (34,639.89)
EBC DEPOSIT IN TRANSIT (465.92)
STRIPE IN TRANSIT (668.42)
SHARED REVENUE - TRANSIT (455,852.89)
(383,843.61)
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
07/19/2018 62158 CERINA PARTRIDGE 6.20
09/06/2018 62633 DNR 70.00
09/13/2018 62735 VETERAN AFFAIRS 437.18
09/27/2018 62833 MICHNA, JESSICA 135.00
10/11/2018 62943 GREENWAY SOLUTIONS 100.00
10/11/2018 62951 KWIK TRIP - KETTLE PARK 20.92
10/18/2018 63000 NORM BAKER 50.00
10/18/2018 63023 ELLE HANSON 50.00





01/17/2019 03:17 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 2/5
User: JAMIN Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018

Reconciliation Record ID: 110

AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
10/18/2018 63036 BOB KERWIN 250.00
10/18/2018 63065 SARAH WILLIAMS 300.00
10/25/2018 63107 WI FBINAA 56.00
11/01/2018 63136 THOMAS KASDORF 150.00
11/01/2018 63157 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL HOME HEALTH 150.00
11/08/2018 63176 THE ALLIANCE 277.98
11/08/2018 63200 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 1,145.00
11/08/2018 63204 KWIK TRIP - KETTLE PARK 40.00
11/08/2018 63222 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I 7.22
11/08/2018 63228 TOWN OF DUNKIRK 350.00
11/09/2018 590 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 20,896.92
11/09/2018 591 VOID 0.00
11/15/2018 564 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 116.40
11/15/2018 63254 BALLROOM MUSIC LLC 2,500.00
11/15/2018 63270 CLYDE CROSS 70.00
11/15/2018 63271 MARY JO CROSS 70.00
11/15/2018 63275 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEME 214.29
11/15/2018 63295 LINDA HALVERSON 70.00
11/15/2018 63296 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00
11/15/2018 63303 JUDY JACKY 70.00
11/15/2018 63307 ANNE JONES 80.00
11/15/2018 63310 JOHN KARLSLYST III 18.00
11/15/2018 63318 LAKEVIEW CHURCH 50.00
11/15/2018 63327 KONNIE MCDERMOTT 85.00
11/15/2018 63332 SUZANNE PATTERSON 75.00
11/15/2018 63333 PLEGUAR CORPORATION 287.83
11/15/2018 63335 CATHY RIGDON 85.00
11/15/2018 63338 JANET SILBAUGH 70.00
11/15/2018 63351 SUSAN STRANDLIE 237.50
11/15/2018 63353 SYLVESTER, SUSAN 80.00
11/15/2018 63355 KRISTY THALACKER 145.00
11/15/2018 63365 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 450.00
11/23/2018 592 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 33,721.21
11/23/2018 593 VOID 0.00
11/29/2018 566 KATE HULL 78.54
11/29/2018 567 GREG KNICKMEIER 75.00
11/29/2018 568 RICHARD MACDONALD 37.94
11/29/2018 569 CHRIS STACHEL 105.57
11/29/2018 63370 RACHEL ADOLPHSON 1,919.94
11/29/2018 63371 AFLAC 382.98
11/29/2018 63372 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 920.55
11/29/2018 63373 ANU SKY FARM 6.00
11/29/2018 63374 AT&T 61.20
11/29/2018 63375 AYRES ASSOCIATES INC 2,598.00

VOIDED 12/31/2018
VOIDED 12/31/2018

VOIDED 12/19/2018

VOIDED 12/19/2018





01/17/2019 03:17 PM

User: JAMIN

DB: Stoughton

BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 3/5

Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 110

AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/29/2018 63376 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 7,133.35
11/29/2018 63380 CGC INC. 430.06
11/29/2018 63381 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 128.74
11/29/2018 63382 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN 62.50
11/29/2018 63383 CYNTHIA CURTISS 65.00
11/29/2018 63384 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 732.79
11/29/2018 63385 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 1,668.40
11/29/2018 63386 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 379.35
11/29/2018 63387 DEERFIELD PISTOL CENTER 3,464.00
11/29/2018 63388 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 645.76
11/29/2018 63389 DEMCO INC 105.70
11/29/2018 63390 DNE WHOLESALE 705.66
11/29/2018 63391 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 534.20
11/29/2018 63392 FASTENAL COMPANY 12.62
11/29/2018 63393 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 133.58
11/29/2018 63394 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 1,082.00
11/29/2018 63395 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 107.81
11/29/2018 63396 GRAY'S INC 440.00
11/29/2018 63397 GREGORY A. MILLER 125.00
11/29/2018 63398 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,147.89
11/29/2018 63399 CHRISTOPHER HAGEN 100.00
11/29/2018 63400 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 60.00
11/29/2018 63401 HEAR HERE! HEARING LOOPS LLC 4,642.00
11/29/2018 63402 INKWORKS INC 428.21
11/29/2018 63403 INSIGHT FS 2,279.90
11/29/2018 63404 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 625.00
11/29/2018 63405 ISTATE TRUCK CENTER 385.46
11/29/2018 63406 KEVIN JANISCH 30.00
11/29/2018 63407 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 1,796.56
11/29/2018 63408 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC 6,954.75
11/29/2018 63409 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 1,062.65
11/29/2018 63410 JOHNSON CONTROLS 260.90
11/29/2018 63411 DAVID KALLAND 250.00
11/29/2018 63412 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 1,843.84
11/29/2018 63413 KROGER 566.98
11/29/2018 63414 LINDA KUNZ 30.00
11/29/2018 63415 LEGALSHIELD 338.90
11/29/2018 63416 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 305.00
11/29/2018 63417 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC 309.55
11/29/2018 63418 MADDRELL EXCAVATING LLC 533,839.78
11/29/2018 63419 MAILFINANCE 503.85
11/29/2018 63420 MATC 160.00
11/29/2018 63421 BOB MCGEEVER 65.00





01/17/2019 03:17 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 4/5
User: JAMIN Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018

Reconciliation Record ID: 110

AP Checks

Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/29/2018 63422 GLENN MCNAUGHTON 80.00
11/29/2018 63423 MCKAY NURSERY COMPANY 36,490.00
11/29/2018 63424 METAL CULVERTS INC 410.00
11/29/2018 63425 MARK MILLIGAN 110.00
11/29/2018 63426 MARY JO MINTER 11.00
11/29/2018 63427 NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC 1,339.80
11/29/2018 63428 TOM NAUMAN 375.00
11/29/2018 63429 BILL NEITZEL 1,073.44
11/29/2018 63430 NORCON CORPORATION 2,609.57
11/29/2018 63431 OFFICE DEPOT 378.49
11/29/2018 63432 ODB COMPANY 1,500.42
11/29/2018 63433 NATALIE ORTEGA 107.00
11/29/2018 63434 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC 266.25
11/29/2018 63435 BRAD PETERSON 175.00
11/29/2018 63436 PGH FIRE PROTECTION LLC 320.00
11/29/2018 63437 REX PORTER 25.00
11/29/2018 63438 QUALITY INN & SUITES 1,701.00
11/29/2018 63439 RESOURCE ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC 4,667.31
11/29/2018 63440 CATHY RIGDON 65.00
11/29/2018 63441 JAMES ROBERTS 75.00
11/29/2018 63442 ROSELAND TOURING INC 2,500.00
11/29/2018 63443 RS ENTERTAINMENT INC 7,850.00
11/29/2018 63444 COLBY SMITH 55.00
11/29/2018 63445 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 2,634.13
11/29/2018 63446 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 2,500.00
11/29/2018 63447 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 13,355.00
11/29/2018 63448 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 63.00
11/29/2018 63449 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 86.98
11/29/2018 63450 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 339.96
11/29/2018 63451 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 10,765.49
11/29/2018 63452 STRUCK & IRWIN FENCE INC. 2,342.00
11/29/2018 63453 SUN BADGE CO 51.00
11/29/2018 63454 SUZY BOGGUSS CONCERTS INC 3,300.00
11/29/2018 63455 TICKETFORCE LLC 1,195.85
11/29/2018 63456 ELIZA TYKSINSKI 240.00
11/29/2018 63457 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 17.90
11/29/2018 63458 UNITY HEALTH PLANS INSURANCE CORP 117,282.05
11/29/2018 63459 UPS STORE 200.00
11/29/2018 63460 WASER VANG 8.00
11/29/2018 63461 VERIZON WIRELESS 316.08
11/29/2018 63462 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 1,740.00
11/29/2018 63463 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 720.05

Payroll Checks





01/17/2019 03:17 PM BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page 5/5

User: JAMIN Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
DB: Stoughton FROM 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 110
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
11/30/2018 63367 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 1,241.45
11/30/2018 63368 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 5,378.46
11/30/2018 63369 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 290.00
Total - 140 Outstanding Checks: 876,742.79
Adjusted Bank Balance 4,378,125.22
Unreconciled Difference: 0.00

REVIEWED BY: DATE:






01/17/2019 03:20 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 1/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

¢ 100035257 11/01/2018 JUDI FTDSK ROSENBAUM, MARK

403 PLUMBING PERMIT 50.00

¢ 100035258 11/01/2018 JUDI FTDSK CENTURY FENCE CO.

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 85.00

¢ 100035259 11/01/2018 JUDI FTDSK CHAD ACE - ACE ROOFING

401 BUILDING PERMITS 50.00

C 100035260 11/01/2018 LORI HARRISON, GRAHAM

302 PARKING FINES 20.00

C 100035263 11/01/2018 LORI JACKSON, NORLISHA

302 PARKING FINES 95.00

¢ 100035264 11/01/2018 LORI GUTIERREZ-MACHADO, SILVESTRE

301 BAILS/FINES 124.00

301 BAILS/FINES 124.00

248.00

C 100035265 11/01/2018 JUDI FTDSK SHAW, GREG

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT DRIVEWAY 30.00

402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 228.00

404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 182.40

403 PLUMBING PERMIT 228.00

406 STORMWATER AND EROSION 130.00

401 BUILDING PERMITS OCCUP 40.00

401 BUILDING PERMITS PLAN REVIEW 684.00

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT DILHR 40.00

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT RES REV 50.00

1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 600.00
2,212.40

¢ 100035266 11/01/2018 ALEX MOLINSKI-WESTBURY, LORI

303 TITLE ONLY 89.00

303 TITLE ONLY 89.00

178.00

C 100035267 11/01/2018 DEBBIE DANE, COUNTY OF

9901 788.51

C 100035274 11/01/2018 LISA LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 3,806.94

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 1,128.42
4,935.36

C 100035275 11/01/2018 LISA LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 1,923.88

C 100035307 11/01/2018 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00

C 100035269 11/02/2018 TRACIE 51 SOUTH

309 SHOP WITH COP 40.00

¢ 100035270 11/02/2018 JUDI FTDSK RIDGE TOP EXTERIORS

401 BUILDING PERMITS 40.00

¢ 100035271 11/02/2018 JUDI FTDSK RIDGE TOP EXTERIORS

401 BUILDING PERMITS 40.00





01/17/2019 03:20 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 2/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100035272 11/02/2018 JUDI FTDSK MUEHLENBERG, OTTO
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 50.00
C 100035273 11/02/2018 JUDI FTDSK MUEHLENBERG, OTTO
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 50.00
C 100035276 11/02/2018 JUDI FTDSK BARMAN, SHAINA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 40.00
C 100035277 11/02/2018 LORI SWENSON, BOBBY
303 DMV FEES 112.00
C 100035278 11/02/2018 LORI FEMRITE, JEFFREY J.
301 BAILS/FINES 10.00
C 100035279 11/02/2018 JUDI FTDSK JANSSEN, GEORG
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 50.00
C 100035280 11/02/2018 LISA LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 SEPTEMBER STORMWATER 43,809.95
C 100035281 11/02/2018 JUDI FTDSK DIAZ ROOFING
401 BUILDING PERMITS 40.00
C 100035282 11/02/2018 LORI HILL, NATASHA
303 DMV FEES 203.00
C 100035283 11/02/2018 LORI PASARILLA III, JAMES ROBERT
301 BAILS/FINES 98.80
C 100035284 11/02/2018 LORI RANDALL, ANDREW
301 BAILS/FINES 89.50
C 100035285 11/02/2018 LORI TOROSIAN, TIMOTHY
301 BAILS/FINES 394.40
C 100035286 11/02/2018 MASON SAKAI, FLORENCE
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 25.00
C 100035287 11/02/2018 MASON MCGANN, BETTY
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 10.00
C 100035288 11/02/2018 MASON OSTERHAUS, MICHELLE
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 25.00
C 100035289 11/02/2018 MASON FENDRICK, THOMAS
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 100.00
C 100035290 11/02/2018 MASON MICETIC, PATRICIA
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 25.00
C 100035291 11/02/2018 MASON OSWALD, ARTHUR & SUSAN
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 20.00
C 100035292 11/02/2018 MASON LEMKE, JEAN
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 50.00
C 100035293 11/02/2018 MASON HANSON, KENNETH & NICOLE
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 10.00
C 100035294 11/02/2018 MASON WITHEE, RODNEY & KAREN
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 10.00
C 100035295 11/02/2018 MASON HOKE, DANIEL & MARCIA
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 50.00
C 100035296 11/02/2018 MASON ARMSTRONG, HERBERT & RUTH

1601 DANCE DONATIONS 50.00





01/17/2019 03:20 PM

User: JAMIN

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100035297 11/02/2018 MASON KINNUNER, EDWIN
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 35.00
C 100035298 11/02/2018 ALEX DORR, RODNEY
304 PARKING PERMIT #106 1.00
C 100035299 11/02/2018 ALEX MOFFATT, ROBIN
303 ADP2294 192.00
C 100035300 11/02/2018 ALEX SCHWICKRATH, STEPHEN
303 ABD7674 122.00
C 100035301 11/02/2018 ALEX HELLEY JR, ROGER
303 709185 100.00
C 100035302 11/02/2018 ALEX PESCHEL, JACOB
303 AAF8322 112.00
C 100035303 11/02/2018 ALEX JOHNSON, SEMOURAH
301 BAILS/FINES 10.00
C 100035304 11/02/2018 ALEX TERRELL, CHRISTOPHER
301 BAILS/FINES 100.00
C 100035305 11/02/2018 ALEX MEYERS, JULIE
301 BAILS/FINES 735.00
C 100035306 11/02/2018 ALEX MEYERS, JULIE
301 BB058110-3 124.00
C 100035308 11/02/2018 ALEX HELLER, RITA
303 16518DS 94.00
C 100035309 11/02/2018 LISA LISA SPLITTGERBER, CASSANDRA
301 BB056221-4 124.00
C 100035310 11/02/2018 LISA LISA SCHOECHERT, BRITTANY
301 BC594718-5 50.00
C 100035311 11/03/2018 BARBI VEJJODA, WILLIAM
303 DMV FEES ADP2295 REGISTRATION 197.50
C 100035312 11/03/2018 BARBI SOETAERT, ANICIA
302 PARKING FINES 31574 95.00
C 100035313 11/03/2018 BARBI MILTON, RYAN
302 PARKING FINES 34163 20.00
C 100035314 11/03/2018 BARBI BAUGHN, RYAN
302 PARKING FINES 34246 40.00
C 100035315 11/03/2018 BARBI BRUSH, MIMI
303 DMV FEES 636CRU 122.00
C 100035316 11/03/2018 SUSAN KOEHLER, KIANA SKYE
301 CITATION BB0582433 10.00
C 100035317 11/05/2018 SUSAN GALLAGHER, NICOLE
302 34986 20.00
C 100035318 11/05/2018 DEBBIE HOMESTAED TITLE CO
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
C 100035319 11/05/2018 DEBBIE DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
MR 0000003267 749.66
C 100035320 11/05/2018 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE LLC





01/17/2019 03:20 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 4/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
C 100035321 11/05/2018 KARLA ZEICHERT, EDWARD T
303 DMV FEES TITLE & ADP2296 247.00
C 100035322 11/05/2018 CANDEE MICHAEL GRIGGS
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 75.00
C 100035323 11/05/2018 KARLA FENDRICK, THOMAS
303 DMV FEES LF4973 121.00
303 DMV FEES 464RLJ 112.00
233.00
C 100035324 11/05/2018 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 120.78
702 FINES 384.65
702 FINES 606.11
702 FINES 174.84
701 COPIES 29.86
701 COPIES 29.86
701 COPIES 14.93
1,361.03
C 100035325 11/05/2018 KARLA ESCHMEYER, CAROLYN
301 BAILS/FINES BB056262-3 73.60
C 100035326 11/05/2018 KARLA LARSON, DENNIS
302 PARKING FINES 34079 40.00
C 100035327 11/05/2018 LISA LISA COUNTY OF DANE
9901 2018 DOG PAYMENT FROM COUNTY 374.00
C 100035328 11/05/2018 KARLA SPERRY, AUSTIN
303 DMV FEES TITLE & ADP2297 197.50
C 100035329 11/05/2018 VICKIE BEAR COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
1201 S O PER # 89 - JACKSON / LINC 550.00
C 100035330 11/05/2018 VICKIE BEAR COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
1201 SO PER#90-KENILWORTH/HWY 51 300.00
C 100035331 11/05/2018 CANDEE HEINRICHS, EILEEN MEELY
501 FOOD PANTRY 10.00
C 100035332 11/05/2018 CANDEE DERNOVSEK, MICHAEL & DARLA
501 FOOD PANTRY 100.00
C 100035333 11/05/2018 TRACIE BARTZ, RICHARD
307 FINGER PRINTING 5.00
C 100035334 11/06/2018 KARLA HARRIS, KARLEY
302 PARKING FINES 34123 20.00
C 100035335 11/06/2018 KARLA VOELTZ, MARK
302 PARKING FINES 34124 20.00
C 100035336 11/06/2018 KARLA SALOIS
301 BAILS/FINES PM PLAN 60.00
C 100035337 11/06/2018 KARLA BIBRO, RYUN M
303 DMV FEES 793NCW 94.00
C 100035338 11/06/2018 KARLA UECKER, JAIME

301 BAILS/FINES PMT PLAN 25.00





01/17/2019 03:20 PM

User: JAMIN

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100035339 11/06/2018 KARLA LEY, MATTHEW T

301 BAILS/FINES BB058844-2 98.80

C 100035340 11/06/2018 KARLA SCHENK, ROBT OR BARBARA

301 BAILS/FINES C780KK45FD 124.00

C 100035341 11/06/2018 KARLA ORTIZ, VON

301 BAILS/FINES BB058841-6 111.40

C 100035342 11/06/2018 KARLA VOGEL, JENNY

302 PARKING FINES 33792 20.00

C 100035343 11/06/2018 KARLA ROSS, DEAN C

302 PARKING FINES 33760 20.00

C 100035344 11/06/2018 KARLA HALL, AGNELA

303 DMV FEES 914XCY 112.00

C 100035345 11/06/2018 DESIRE ALL CITY EXTERIORS INC

401 BUILDING PERMITS 50.00

C 100035346 11/06/2018 TRACIE RAMSDEN, ALLISON N

303 DMV FEES AAW9099 122.00

C 100035347 11/06/2018 TRACIE RORVIG, AARON

301 BAILS/FINES BB0581136 10.00

C 100035348 11/07/2018 KARLA GRIGGS, MICHAEL I

301 BAILS/FINESC7806CBQBG 187.00

C 100035349 11/07/2018 KARLA OLSON, SANDRA

302 PARKING FINES 34984 20.00

302 PARKING FINES 34093 20.00
40.00

C 100035350 11/07/2018 KARLA WALDNER, ANDREW

301 BAILS/FINES BC595576-2 10.00

C 100035351 11/07/2018 KARLA METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAU

304 MISC REVENUES 1.00

C 100035352 11/07/2018 TRACIE SHREVE, SAMUEL E

307 FINGER PRINTING 5.00

C 100035353 11/07/2018 TRACIE YATES, JORDAN

301 BAILS/FINES BB0577651 124.00

301 BAILS/FINES BB0584334 124.00
248.00

C 100035354 11/07/2018 CANDEE MCFADDEN, LOIS

501 FOOD PANTRY 150.00

C 100035355 11/07/2018 CANDEE ELVEKROG, JOHN & NANCY

501 FOOD PANTRY 100.00

C 100035356 11/07/2018 CANDEE LAMBOLEY, BARBARA

501 FOOD PANTRY 50.00

C 100035357 11/07/2018 CANDEE ADAMS, MARK

501 FOOD PANTRY 300.00

C 100035358 11/07/2018 CANDEE CUMMINS

501 FOOD PANTRY 400.00

C 100035359 11/07/2018 LISA LISA KELLER, ANGELIKA





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 6/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

301 BAILS/FINES 25.00

C 100035360 11/07/2018 LISA LISA WENDORF, JACLYN

301 BAILS/FINES 10.00

C 100035361 11/07/2018 LISA LISA BAUMGARNTNER, CASEY

301 BAILS/FINES 124.00

C 100035362 11/07/2018 LISA LISA BAUMGARTNER, CASEY

301 BAILS/FINES 99.80

C 100035363 11/07/2018 LISA LISA DENU, CHRISTIN

301 BAILS/FINES 10.00

C 100035364 11/07/2018 LISA LISA STORAGE, KRISTINA

301 BAILS/FINES 98.80

C 100035365 11/07/2018 LISA LISA CARNEY, JEFFREY

302 34129 20.00

C 100035366 11/07/2018 DEBBIE MIX, LEANNA

SPEC 0511-082-3067-4/7020-05 1,131.65

C 100035367 11/07/2018 HOLLY ROW, ROBIN

906 MISC LICENSES 10.00

C 100035368 11/07/2018 HOLLY WALMART

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 50.00

C 100035369 11/07/2018 HOLLY WALMART

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 75.00

C 100035370 11/07/2018 TRACIE METROPLITAN REPORTING BUREAU

304 MISC REVENUES 1.00

C 100035371 11/08/2018 LISA S SHILLELAGH FOUNDATION

9901 1,000.00

C 100035372 11/08/2018 KARLA WILSON, JOHNATHAN

303 DMV FEES 665ZBS 112.00

C 100035373 11/08/2018 KARLA MILLER, KATHERINE

301 BAILS/FINES AC948786-6 365.00

C 100035374 11/08/2018 KARLA SWENSON, GREY OR RICHARD

301 BAILS/FINES PMT PLAN 175.00

C 100035375 11/08/2018 KARLA WHEELER, MICHAEL E

301 BAILS/FINES BB0528251-4 98.80

C 100035376 11/08/2018 DEBBIE RESCH, LISA

9902 SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 375.00

C 100035377 11/08/2018 VICKIE SMITH, PHILIP

1203 CEMETERY FEES 370.00

C 100035378 11/08/2018 DEBBIE REC DEPT DEPOSIT

1001 PROGRAM FEES 1,400.00

1001 PROGRAM FEES 970.00

1001 PROGRAM FEES 490.00

1003 INSTRUCTION FEES 100.00
2,960.00

C 100035379 11/08/2018 DEBBIE ACTIVENT NETWORK

1001 PROGRAM FEES 500.00

1003 INSTRUCTION FEES 680.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM

User:

JAMIN

DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 11/01/2018 -

11/30/2018 Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

1003 INSTRUCTION FEES 1,596.00

1003 INSTRUCTION FEES 340.00

1001 PROGRAM FEES 40.00

1101 PARK RESERVATION 80.00

1003 INSTRUCTION FEES 100.00

1003 INSTRUCTION FEES 440.00

1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES (291.72)
3,484.28

C 100035380 11/08/2018 VICKIE KRUEGER, HARDY

1201 ENC PER # 14 - 1600 MOLINE 25.00

C 100035381 11/08/2018 VICKIE MATSON CUSTOM HOMES

1201 S O PER # 92 - 1333 JENS CT 50.00

C 100035382 11/08/2018 VICKIE YARD WASTE SITE

1202 MID OCT - END OF OCT PERMITS 240.00

C 100035383 11/08/2018 HOLLY WALMART

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 75.00

C 100035384 11/08/2018 HOLLY WALMART

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 75.00

C 100035385 11/08/2018 HOLLY WALMART

902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 75.00

C 100035386 11/08/2018 KARLA CASPER, TIRZAN

304 MISC REVENUES CD 15.00

C 100035387 11/08/2018 KARLA K9 TSHIRT

308 K-9 DONATIONS 10.00

C 100035388 11/08/2018 KARLA ARMENTA CARAPIA, DARIO

302 PARKING FINES 40.00

C 100035389 11/08/2018 KARLA ANDERSON, MELISSA

302 PARKING FINES 20.00

C 100035390 11/08/2018 KARLA ANDERSON, CHRISTIAN

302 PARKING FINES 20.00

C 100035391 11/08/2018 KARLA PEORARO, MARION

302 PARKING FINES 40.00

C 100035392 11/08/2018 KARLA CHAMBERLAIN, MELANIE

302 PARKING FINES 80.00

C 100035393 11/08/2018 CANDEE STOUGHTON CONSERVATION CLUB

501 FOOD PANTRY 200.00

C 100035394 11/08/2018 CANDEE SHILLELAGH FOUNDATION

501 FOOD PANTRY 1,000.00

C 100035395 11/08/2018 CANDEE FOOD PANTRY

501 FOOD PANTRY 22.00

C 100035396 11/08/2018 LORI PETERSON, ARMIN

303 DMV FEES 228.00

C 100035397 11/08/2018 LORI STOUGHTON CONSERVATION CLUB

309 SHOP WITH COP 200.00

C 100035398 11/09/2018 KARLA MAJOR, JOHANNA L

301 BAILS/FINES BB056481-5 98.80





01/17/2019 03:21 PM

User:

JAMIN

DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 11/01/2018 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

11/30/2018 Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100035399 11/09/2018 DESIRE TUKKA PROPERTIES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 200.00
C 100035400 11/09/2018 DESIRE BADGER BASEMENT SYSTEMS INC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 40.00
C 100035401 11/09/2018 DESIRE CALLAN, SARAH
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 50.00
C 100035402 11/09/2018 DESIRE O'NEILL, TIM
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100.00
C 100035403 11/09/2018 DESIRE BUSS, ERICA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY 30.00
C 100035404 11/09/2018 DESIRE WALDRON, TONYA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 50.00
C 100035405 11/09/2018 DESIRE ACE ROOFING, LLC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 50.00
C 100035406 11/09/2018 DESIRE OLSON, COREY
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 50.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 80.00
130.00
C 100035407 11/09/2018 DESIRE WAUNAKEE REMODELING, INC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 40.00
C 100035408 11/09/2018 SCOTT STOUGHTON CONSERVATION CLUB
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 200.00
C 100035409 11/09/2018 DESIRE H.J. PERTZBORN PLUMBING & FIRE PROTE
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 50.00
C 100035410 11/09/2018 DESIRE MATSON CUSTOM HOMES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY 30.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 240.35
404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 192.28
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 240.35
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-EROSION 130.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY 40.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW 721.05
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL 40.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 50.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 600.00
2,284.03
C 100035411 11/09/2018 LORI ROUGHEN, MICHAEL JAMES
301 BAILS/FINES 124.00
C 100035412 11/09/2018 LORI FAITH, SAMUEL
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035413 11/09/2018 LORI MCHUGH, JEFFREY
303 DMV FEES 137.00
C 100035414 11/09/2018 LORI MCINTYRE, CARMEN
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035415 11/09/2018 DEBBIE DUNKIRK, TOWN OF
MR 0000003253 6,864.17
C 100035416 11/09/2018 LORI AVILA, LYNETTE





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 9/34
User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
301 BAILS/FINES 100.00
C 100035417 11/09/2018 DEBBIE STENJEM, JOSH
MR 0000003270 261.25
C 100035418 11/09/2018 DEBBIE FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH
MR 0000003269 9,627.50
C 100035419 11/09/2018 LORI IGLESIAS-CAMPOS, LUISA
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035420 11/09/2018 LORI FRY, ALEXANDER
302 PARKING FINES 40.00
C 100035421 11/09/2018 LORI FRY, ALEXANDER
303 DMV FEES 94.00
C 100035422 11/09/2018 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
C 100035423 11/09/2018 LORI LONG, RONALD
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035424 11/09/2018 DEBBIE WI TITLE GROUP LLC
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
C 100035425 11/09/2018 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE CO
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
C 100035426 11/09/2018 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
C 100035427 11/09/2018 MASON SAWALL, LYNN
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 25.00
C 100035428 11/09/2018 MASON BAKER, BRUCE & SUSAN
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 10.00
C 100035429 11/09/2018 MASON ARNESON, JOHN & DARLENE
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 250.00
C 100035430 11/09/2018 MASON GIESKE-WOLFE, JENNIFER
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 20.00
C 100035431 11/09/2018 MASON HOFFMAN, JUDITH
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 25.00
C 100035432 11/09/2018 MASON IGL, ARNOLD & JUDITH
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 10.00
C 100035433 11/09/2018 ALEX MUZZEY, KRISTIAN
302 34132 20.00
302 34989 20.00
302 33773 40.00
80.00
C 100035434 11/09/2018 ALEX BURCHARD, DONUALA
301 BB056458-3 124.00
301 BB056459-4 124.00
301 BB056460-5 124.00
372.00
C 100035435 11/10/2018 TRACIE BANUSHI'S BAR AND GRILL
309 SHOP WITH COP 100.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM

User: JAMIN

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100035436 11/10/2018 LORI JOHNSON, ABIGAIL ELLEN
301 BAILS/FINES 98.80
C 100035437 11/10/2018 LORI HOLZHUTER, BARBARA
302 #34930 20.00
C 100035438 11/12/2018 ALEX NICHOLSON, RONALD
301 C7806B3P6W 124.00
C 100035439 11/12/2018 LISA LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 430.57
C 100035440 11/12/2018 LISA LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 1,115.20
C 100035441 11/12/2018 LISA LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 1,309.83
C 100035442 11/12/2018 LISA LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 1,660.39
C 100035443 11/12/2018 LISA LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 5,160.16
C 100035444 11/12/2018 LISA LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 302.28
C 100035445 11/12/2018 LISA LISA SDC
COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 5,762.42
C 100035446 11/12/2018 LISA LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 696.80
C 100035447 11/12/2018 ALEX SWENSON, CODY
303 ADP2299 208.50
C 100035448 11/12/2018 ALEX ERNST, BILLIE JO
302 34998 20.00
C 100035449 11/12/2018 ALEX MCGLYNN PHARMACY
309 SHOP WITH COP DONATION 25.00
C 100035450 11/13/2018 LISA LISA US BANK
9901 TO RECORD ANDREW OTT PAYROLL 13.85
C 100035451 11/13/2018 BARBI WISE, TAMARA
302 PARKING FINES 34928 20.00
C 100035452 11/13/2018 LISA LISA MAHIEU, JULIANNA
301 PAYMENT PLAN 100.00
C 100035453 11/13/2018 CANDEE DANIEL JIMENEZ
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 50.00
C 100035454 11/13/2018 BARBI LUKESIC, MARISA
302 PARKING FINES 34116 40.00
C 100035455 11/13/2018 BARBI GUENTHER, CAROL
301 BAILS/FINES 111.40
C 100035456 11/13/2018 BARBI HUNTER, LORY
302 PARKING FINES 34130 20.00
C 100035457 11/13/2018 BARBI HUNTER, LORY
302 PARKING FINES 33570 20.00
C 100035458 11/13/2018 BARBI CLOYD, RICHARD
302 PARKING FINES 33980 20.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM

User:

JAMIN

DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 11/01/2018 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF
11/30/2018

STOUGHTON
Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100035459 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY OLSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 15.00
C 100035460 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY DULLUM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 56.00
C 100035461 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY OLSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 15.00
C 100035462 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY LUICK
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 50.00
C 100035463 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY DEEGAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 110.00
C 100035464 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY NELSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 21.00
C 100035465 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY NELSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 21.00
C 100035466 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY SCHUMANN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00
C 100035467 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY HANSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00
C 100035468 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY BRIETZMAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 125.00
C 100035469 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY ZEIMET
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00
C 100035470 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY PALUCH
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 57.00
C 100035471 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY BERSING
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 162.26
C 100035472 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY STOKSTAD
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 56.00
C 100035473 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY AABERG
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 84.00
C 100035474 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY AABERG
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 84.00
C 100035475 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY WATSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 213.50
C 100035476 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY SACCARO
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 260.00
C 100035477 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY HELGESTAD
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 32.00
C 100035478 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY ZIMMERMAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00
C 100035479 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY BLUEL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 36.00
C 100035480 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY HOLM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00
C 100035481 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY LARSEN





01/17/2019 03:21 PM

User:

JAMIN

DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts

Page:

12/34

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 4.50

C 100035482 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY BLUEL

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 36.00

C 100035483 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY LEWIS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 32.00

C 100035484 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY MULLER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 12.00

C 100035485 11/13/2018 KIMBERLY

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 997.00

C 100035486 11/13/2018 VICKIE MIKE POINT

1204 TREE COMM DONATION-WOOD SALE 20.00

C 100035487 11/13/2018 VICKIE ELECTRONIC RECYCLING

1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 615.00

C 100035488 11/13/2018 LISA LISA COUNTY OF DANE

9905 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,861.26

9906 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 226.89
2,088.15

C 100035489 11/13/2018 BARBI SCHWAEGERT, SUSAN

302 PARKING FINES 34106 40.00

C 100035490 11/13/2018 CANDEE DARLENE JOOSTEN & JEANINE ZWART

501 FOOD PANTRY 25.00

C 100035491 11/13/2018 CANDEE RUTH AND HERB ARMSTRONG

501 FOOD PANTRY 25.00

C 100035492 11/13/2018 CANDEE FOOD PANTRY

501 FOOD PANTRY 40.00

C 100035493 11/13/2018 CANDEE SHELLEY MOFFATT

501 FOOD PANTRY 2,500.00

C 100035494 11/13/2018 CANDEE GRETCHEN & TOM HENNESSY

501 FOOD PANTRY 4,037.00

C 100035495 11/13/2018 BARBI MATHES, NATHAN

302 PARKING FINES 33830 20.00

C 100035496 11/13/2018 LISA LISA ZAJICEK, STEVEN

301 BBR058699-4 98.80

C 100035497 11/13/2018 LISA LISA ZAJICEK, STEVEN

301 BBR058700-5 98.80

C 1000354098 11/13/2018 LISA LISA FREEMAN, PAMELA

301 BB848713-5 98.80

C 100035499 11/13/2018 LISA LISA CHRISTIANSON, CHELSEA

301 BB056489 98.80

C 100035500 11/13/2018 LISA LISA COUGHLIN, TIFFANY

302 33616 60.00

C 100035501 11/13/2018 LISA LISA RICHARSON, ESSENCE

302 31720 20.00

C 100035502 11/13/2018 LISA LISA SPARKS, MARY

301 BAILS/FINES BB058568-6 98.80





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 13/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100035503 11/13/2018 LISA LISA SEIB, RYAN
301 BAILS/FINES BB056742 124.00
C 100035504 11/13/2018 LISA LISA CARNEY, JEFFREY
302 PARKING FINES 33859 20.00
C 100035505 11/13/2018 LISA LISA SMITH, KIMBERLY
301 BAILS/FINES BC595583-2 98.80
C 100035506 11/13/2018 LISA LISA LAMBERT, SUSAN
301 BAILS/FINES BC595522 10.00
C 100035507 11/14/2018 KARLA ORTEGA, MARY K
301 BAILS/FINES BB058192-1 124.00
C 100035508 11/14/2018 BARBI DILLMAN, BENJAMIN
301 BAILS FINES 124.00
C 100035509 11/14/2018 BARBI DILLMAN, BENJAMIN
301 BAILS/FINES 124.00
C 100035510 11/14/2018 BARBI SWENSON, AMANDA
301 BAILS/FINES 10.00
C 100035511 11/14/2018 BARBI MANSFIELD, WILLIAM
302 PARKING FINES 34942 20.00
C 100035512 11/14/2018 CANDEE RICHARD BURLINGAME
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 50.00
C 100035513 11/14/2018 BARBI DEVENISH, MICHAEL
301 BAILS/FINES 10.00
C 100035514 11/14/2018 BARBI CASTRONOVO, ISAAC, L
301 BAILS/FINES 187.00
C 100035515 11/14/2018 LORI ZEICHERT, EDWARD T
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035516 11/14/2018 LORI DUNNINGTON, CAROLYNE
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035517 11/14/2018 LORI SHERWOOD, AUSTIN
302 PARKING FINES 100.00
C 100035518 11/15/2018 KARLA GRACYALNY, JILL C
302 PARKING FINES 34131 20.00
C 100035519 11/15/2018 KARLA URBIETA, MARTIN
303 DMV FEES TITLE & ADP2300 208.50
C 100035520 11/15/2018 KARLA GILLETT, TOSHA'
302 PARKING FINES 34239 80.00
C 100035521 11/15/2018 CANDEE VIRGINIA OR CHARLES NOYCE
501 FOOD PANTRY 100.00
C 100035522 11/15/2018 CANDEE JOHN OR MARGIT GERBER
501 FOOD PANTRY 25.00
C 100035523 11/15/2018 LORI WAGAMAN, GEORGIA
303 DMV FEES 112.00
C 100035525 11/15/2018 CANDEE FEATHERS QUILTING GROUP
501 FOOD PANTRY 100.00
C 100035526 11/15/2018 HOLLY STOUGHTON COMMUNITY FARMERS MARKET

906 MISC LICENSES 30.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM

User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 11/01/2018 -

11/30/2018 Completed

Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100035527 11/15/2018 LORI MCNABB, WESLEY
302 PARKING FINES 120.00
C 100035528 11/15/2018 LORI DANKS, MARY
301 BAILS/FINES 98.80
C 100035529 11/15/2018 LORI HUTCHINS, SHARON
303 DMV FEES 203.00
C 100035530 11/15/2018 LORI JACOBSON, TROY
303 DMV FEES 122.00
C 100035531 11/15/2018 LORI PLOOF, SAMANTHA
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035532 11/15/2018 CANDEE CHRIST LUTHERN CHURCH
501 FOOD PANTRY 960.00
C 100035533 11/15/2018 LISA LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 2,605.20
C 100035534 11/15/2018 LISA LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 159.26
C 100035535 11/15/2018 ALEX HARRIS III, FREDDIE
303 ADP2302 190.00
C 100035536 11/15/2018 ALEX HARRIS III, FREDDIE
303 ADP2302 2.00
C 100035537 11/16/2018 KARLA SCHMERLING
303 DMV FEES 221NYB 112.00
C 100035538 11/16/2018 LORI HUEBNER, MARLENE
303 DMV FEES 282.75
C 100035539 11/16/2018 LORI HEITKE, TRACY M
303 DMV FEES 112.00
C 100035540 11/16/2018 DEBBIE FITZPATRICK SELECT
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 70.00
C 100035541 11/16/2018 CINDY MCGLYNN
809 KITCHEN FUND 50.00
C 100035542 11/16/2018 CINDY HOLM
809 KITCHEN FUND 10.00
C 100035543 11/16/2018 CINDY DANE COUNTY
809 KITCHEN FUND 246.57
C 100035544 11/16/2018 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 503.00
C 100035545 11/16/2018 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 30.00
C 100035546 11/16/2018 CINDY CLC
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 25.00
C 100035547 11/16/2018 CINDY PREMIER
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 1,078.00
C 100035548 11/16/2018 CINDY SPRINGMAN
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 50.00
C 100035549 11/16/2018 CINDY PLATT





01/17/2019 03:21 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts

Page:

15/34

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received 0Of Amount
Description Distribution

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 15.00

o] 100035550 11/16/2018 CINDY JOHNSON

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 30.00

C 100035551 11/16/2018 CINDY

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 240.00

o] 100035552 11/16/2018 CINDY KICK

804 NEWSLETTER 9.00

C 100035553 11/16/2018 CINDY LUICK

804 NEWSLETTER 9.00

C 100035554 11/16/2018 CINDY BAUMBACH

804 NEWSLETTER 9.00

C 100035555 11/16/2018 CINDY

805 CRAFT SALES 65.00

C 100035556 11/16/2018 CINDY

805 CRAFT SALES 60.00

C 100035557 11/16/2018 CINDY GAMOKE

502 SENIORS IN NEED 100.00

o] 100035558 11/16/2018 CINDY SIER

502 SENIORS IN NEED 50.00

C 100035559 11/16/2018 DEBBIE DANE COUNTY TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00

C 100035560 11/16/2018 DEBBIE RUTLAND, TOWN OF

9901 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION 350.00

C 100035561 11/16/2018 DEBBIE PLEASANT SPRINGS, TOWN OF

MR 0000003255 6,698.79

C 100035563 11/16/2018 DEBBIE MONONA, CITY OF

9901 OWI & SPEED GRANT 4,034.31

C 100035564 11/16/2018 LORI PETERSON, ROBERT

302 PARKING FINES 20.00

C 100035565 11/16/2018 DESIRE SCOTT BROTHERS CONTRACTING & RESTORA

402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 50.00

403 PLUMBING PERMIT 50.00

401 BUILDING PERMITS 108.00
208.00

C 100035566 11/16/2018 DESIRE R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC

404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 50.00

C 100035567 11/16/2018 DESIRE R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC

404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 50.00

C 100035568 11/16/2018 DESIRE MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER

401 BUILDING PERMITS 424.00

402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 150.00
574.00

C 100035569 11/16/2018 DESIRE ROBINSON BROTHERS ENVIRONMENTAL INC

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 75.00

C 100035570 11/16/2018 DESIRE FOX WATER





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 16/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 50.00
C 100035571 11/16/2018 DESIRE LEAF GUARD OF MADISON
401 BUILDING PERMITS 40.00
C 100035572 11/16/2018 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
1001 PROGRAM FEES 40.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 940.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 104.00
1003 INSTRUCTION FEES 105.00
1101 PARK RESERVATION 175.00
1,364.00
C 100035573 11/16/2018 DESIRE WILLIAMS, THOMAS
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 1,500.00
C 100035574 11/16/2018 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 327.95
702 FINES 65.04
702 FINES 102.49
702 FINES 29.56
701 COPIES 24.44
701 COPIES 24.44
701 COPIES 12.22
586.14
C 100035575 11/16/2018 DESIRE ALLIE, MARK
401 BUILDING PERMITS 75.00
C 100035576 11/16/2018 LORI STENJEM, MARIE
303 DMV FEES 112.00
C 100035577 11/16/2018 LORI HAHN, JAMES
301 BAILS/FINES 187.00
C 100035578 11/16/2018 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 90.00
601 TICKET SALES (64.00)
601 TICKET SALES 108.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 250.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 384.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 88.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 90.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 54.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 189.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 34.00
9901 GIFT CARDS 50.00
601 TICKET SALES 390.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 270.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 50.00
601 TICKET SALES 250.00
601 TICKET SALES 1,057.50
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 400.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 280.00
601 TICKET SALES 280.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 20.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 240.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 400.00
601 TICKET SALES 400.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 120.00

601 TICKET SALES 200.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
601 TICKET SALES (1,162.50)
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 70.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 50.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 50.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 140.00
601 TICKET SALES 204.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 270.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 225.00
601 TICKET SALES 127.50
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 125.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 50.00
601 TICKET SALES 405.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 300.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 50.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 420.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 175.00
601 TICKET SALES 600.00
9901 SALES TAX 421.78
9901 CONV FEE/SHIPPING 827.00
9901 DONATION 103.92
9901 GIFT CARD/CERTIFICATES (99.00)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 28.97
9,012.17

C 100035579 11/16/2018 LORI LONG, JERID
303 DMV FEES 112.00
C 100035580 11/16/2018 MASON LYNCH, PHILLIP & JENIFER
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 10.00
C 100035581 11/16/2018 MASON MOYER, BRIAN & DEB
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 20.00
C 100035582 11/16/2018 MASON VOGEL, DAVID & PATRICIA
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 50.00
C 100035583 11/16/2018 MASON EHLE INC.
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 100.00
C 100035585 11/16/2018 CANDEE CHRISTINE KOTLOWSKI
906 MISC LICENSES 30.00
C 100035586 11/16/2018 ALEX OLSON, MICHAEL
303 MU4329 283.50
C 100035587 11/16/2018 CANDEE STOUGHTON FOOTBALL
501 FOOD PANTRY 15.00
C 100035588 11/16/2018 ALEX HAMMERSLEY, DUANE
303 LV3484 122.00
C 100035589 11/16/2018 ALEX KLINGENBERG, ALEXANDER
301 BB058596-6 111.40
C 100035590 11/17/2018 LORI PAUL, ANNA
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035591 11/17/2018 LORI MENDEZ MINO, EDGAR
301 BAILS/FINES 24.00
C 100035592 11/17/2018 LORI HEARDON, MARILYN
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035593 11/18/2018 ALEX ANNEN, ARIEL





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 18/34
User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
301 BAILS/FINES 124.00
C 100035594 11/18/2018 ALEX HOUG, TIMOTHY
302 34126 40.00
¢} 100035595 11/19/2018 DEBBIE MERIT TITLE LLC
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
¢} 100035596 11/19/2018 DEBBIE RBA TITLE SERVICES
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
¢} 100035597 11/19/2018 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
¢} 100035598 11/19/2018 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY TITLE SERVICES
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
¢} 100035599 11/19/2018 BARBI TRIELOFF, JONATHAN
303 DMV FEES ABU7302 RENEWAL 112.00
¢} 100035600 11/19/2018 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
¢} 100035601 11/19/2018 DEBBIE FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
¢} 100035602 11/19/2018 DEBBIE FITZPATRICK SELECT
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 70.00
¢} 100035604 11/19/2018 DEBBIE CARDINAL TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00
C 100035605 11/19/2018 DEBBIE COUNTY OF DANE
9901 FUNDING 83.52
¢} 100035606 11/19/2018 BARBI ZIMMERMAN, PHILLIP
303 DMV FEES 265VHW RENEWAL 112.00
¢} 100035607 11/19/2018 ALEX MOREIRA PRIARIO, ALEXIS
302 34027 40.00
¢} 100035608 11/19/2018 CANDEE ROBERT & MARY POTTER
501 FOOD PANTRY 200.00
C 100035609 11/19/2018 ALEX VALE, JEREMY
303 PE6609 171.50
¢} 100035610 11/19/2018 CANDEE NORMAN & VERJEAN SIME
501 FOOD PANTRY 200.00
C 100035611 11/19/2018 ALEX JOURDAN, TODD
307 FINGER PRINTING NON-STO RES 15.00
C 100035612 11/19/2018 DEBBIE STOUGHTON TRAILERS
MR 0000003263 31.04
C 100035613 11/19/2018 DEBBIE JENKS, DAN
MR 0000003279 1,437.59
C 100035614 11/19/2018 DEBBIE HANSON, DON
MR 0000003278 552.92
C 100035615 11/19/2018 DEBBIE HELSTAD, RICK
MR 0000003276 1,437.59
C 100035616 11/19/2018 ALEX HESTEKIN, MICHAEL
302 34910 20.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 19/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100035617 11/19/2018 ALEX TRUE, JACK
301 BC595577-3 10.00
C 100035618 11/19/2018 ALEX FAIRCLOTH, AUTUMN
301 BB058818-4 111.40
C 100035619 11/19/2018 ALEX CHRISTIANSON, JAY
301 BC595572-5 10.00
C 100035620 11/19/2018 ALEX ZEITLER, SCOTT
301 BC595573-6 10.00
C 100035621 11/19/2018 ALEX PUSCAS, KAREN
301 BC595579-5 98.80
C 100035622 11/19/2018 ALEX SAVASKE, ROBERT
301 C7806CBQBH 366.00
C 100035623 11/19/2018 ALEX DIAZ, APOLONIO
301 BB058857-1 124.00
C 100035624 11/19/2018 ALEX ROBB, TARA
301 BC705245-2 98.80
301 BC705246-3 10.00
108.80
C 100035625 11/19/2018 ALEX DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION
304 DISCOVERY MEDIA & POSTAGE 6.21
C 100035626 11/19/2018 ALEX WALKER, NAOMI
301 C7802KRB1K 135.00
C 100035627 11/19/2018 ALEX WALKER, NAOMI
301 C7802KRB1K 52.00
C 100035628 11/20/2018 HOLLY MAUL, MARY
9911 MISC TAXABLE SALES 10.00
C 100035629 11/20/2018 BARBI LESSER, ADAM
302 PARKING FINES 34134 20.00
C 100035630 11/20/2018 BARBI LAMPE, LORI
303 DMV FEES 243WZL RENEWAL 122.00
C 100035631 11/20/2018 BARBI BOTHUM, PAUL
303 DMV FEES ADP2303 REGISTRATION 214.00
303 DMV FEES MU4330 REGISTRATION 212.00
426.00
C 100035632 11/20/2018 DESIRE URSO BROS, LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DRIVEWAY 30.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 218.95
404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 175.16
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 218.95
401 BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION 130.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY 40.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW 656.85
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL 40.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 50.00
1206 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 600.00
2,159.91

C 100035633 11/20/2018 DESIRE ALL COMFORT SERVICES





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 20/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 50.00
C 100035634 11/20/2018 DESIRE MEYER, JEAN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 50.00
C 100035635 11/20/2018 DESIRE YELLOW BIRD, ARIYA
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 75.00
C 100035636 11/20/2018 DESIRE HELLENBRAND, INC
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 50.00
C 100035637 11/20/2018 DESIRE BADGER BASEMENT SYSTEMS INC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 75.00
C 100035638 11/20/2018 DESIRE BOERSMA, ANDREW
401 BUILDING PERMITS 75.00
C 100035639 11/20/2018 DESIRE DANE COUNTY FENCE & DECK COMPANY
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 50.00
C 100035640 11/20/2018 DESIRE SERVICE SPECIALISTS OF DANE COUNTY
404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 85.00
C 100035641 11/20/2018 DESIRE RITE-WAY CONSTRUCTION LLC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 50.00
404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 50.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 75.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 40.00

215.00

C 100035642 11/20/2018 DESIRE DP INDUSTRIES LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 75.00
C 100035643 11/20/2018 BARBI ANDERSON, AARON
303 DMV FEES ADP2304 REGISTRATION 241.50
C 100035644 11/20/2018 BARBI BOYES, NANCY
303 DMV FEES 714YFT RENEWAL 122.00
C 100035645 11/20/2018 BARBI SUTTER, DANIEL
303 DMV FEES 974ZFT REGISTRATION 89.06
C 100035646 11/20/2018 DEBBIE FITZPATRICK SELECT
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 70.00
C 100035647 11/20/2018 DEBBIE PAYNE, JENNA
9901 ROOM USAGE-SR CENTER 70.00
C 100035648 11/20/2018 BARBI ONSAGER, MARY
302 PARKING FINES 34949 20.00
C 100035649 11/20/2018 BARBI POMIETLO, THOMAS
302 PARKING FINES 34191 20.00
C 100035650 11/20/2018 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 720.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 180.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 25.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 50.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 320.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 44.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 108.00
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 175.00
601 TICKET SALES 120.00

607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 105.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 21/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 100.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 120.00
601 TICKET SALES 350.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 120.00
601 TICKET SALES 275.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 70.00
601 TICKET SALES 350.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 140.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 25.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 250.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 70.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 108.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 150.00
601 TICKET SALES 165.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 150.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 225.00
601 TICKET SALES 128.25
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 140.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 35.00
601 TICKET SALES 720.00
9901 SALES TAX 294.36
9901 CONVE FEE/SHIPPING 534.00
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 60.00
9901 DONATIONS 71.25
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 22.88
6,520.74
C 100035651 11/20/2018 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
1001 PROGRAM FEES 80.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 30.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 490.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 980.00
1001 PROGRAM FEES 5.00
1003 INSTRUCTION FEES 30.00
1101 PARK RESERVATION 60.00
1,675.00
C 100035652 11/20/2018 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 2.35
702 FINES 61.39
702 FINES 96.74
702 FINES 27.91
701 COPIES 30.92
701 COPIES 30.92
701 COPIES 15.46
265.69
C 100035653 11/20/2018 CANDEE RIVER BLUFF MIDDLE SCHOOL
501 FOOD PANTRY 258.00
C 100035654 11/20/2018 CANDEE SKAALEN SPIRIT TEAM
501 FOOD PANTRY 111.60
C 100035655 11/20/2018 TRACIE BRAINARD, LUKE R
302 PARKING FINES 34495 80.00
301 BAILS/FINES BB058153-4 10.00
90.00

c 100035656 11/20/2018 TRACIE DVORAK, SAMANTHA





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 22/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton . .
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

301 BAILS/FINES BB058836-1 86.20

C 100035657 11/20/2018 TRACIE OLSON, JEFREY

302 PARKING FINES 34901 20.00

C 100035658 11/21/2018 BARBI HOKE, SARAH

301 BAILS/FINES 98.80

C 100035659 11/21/2018 VICKIE SHAW BUILDING & DESIGN

1201 S O PER #103 - 1325 JENS CT 50.00

C 100035660 11/21/2018 VICKIE H J PERTZBORN

1201 SO PER #102-404 S 5TH ST 125.00

C 100035661 11/21/2018 BARBI TONSTAD, JACOB

307 FINGER PRINTING 5.00

C 100035662 11/21/2018 BARBI GATES, JENNIFER

302 PARKING FINES 34911 20.00

302 PARKING FINES 34922 20.00
40.00

C 100035663 11/21/2018 MASON KNIGHT, KATHY & RICKY

1601 DANCE DONATIONS 25.00

C 100035664 11/21/2018 MASON PETERSON, STEPHEN

1601 DANCE DONATIONS 100.00

C 100035665 11/21/2018 TRACIE BJORDAHL, ERIK

302 PARKING FINES 34912 20.00

C 100035666 11/22/2018 BARBI LEWIS, PAT

308 K-9 DONATIONS 20.00

C 100035667 11/23/2018 KARLA ELSING, ROSS L

303 DMV FEES TITLE & MU4331 228.50

C 100035668 11/23/2018 KARLA LABORDE, JORDAN

302 PARKING FINES 33864 20.00

C 100035669 11/23/2018 KARLA JOHNSON, SHERRY

302 PARKING FINES 557YTF 94.00

301 BAILS/FINES 10.00
104.00

C 100035670 11/23/2018 KARLA SUPANICH, ANTHONY

302 PARKING FINES 34919 20.00

C 100035671 11/23/2018 ALEX MOSCHEL, TYLER

301 BAILS/FINES 40.00

C 100035672 11/23/2018 ALEX SIGLE, RUTH

302 34918 20.00

C 100035673 11/23/2018 ALEX WOHLGEMUTH, DAVID

302 34916 20.00

C 100035674 11/24/2018 KATIE HELLENBRAND, DENNIS

303 DMV FEES 269.00

C 100035675 11/24/2018 ALEX SHANKLIN, AARON

303 ADP2306 214.00

C 100035676 11/24/2018 ALEX BUECHELE, KAREN

302 34913 20.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 23/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100035677 11/25/2018 ALEX VELA, MATTHEW

301 BC595570-3 250.00

C 100035678 11/26/2018 BARBI CROOK, ANGELIQUE

303 DMV FEES ADP2271 REGISTRATION 89.06

C 100035679 11/26/2018 CANDEE THOMAS & CHARLOTTE MULLIN

501 FOOD PANTRY 200.00

C 100035680 11/26/2018 CANDEE DONNA NOWLIN

501 FOOD PANTRY 10,000.00

C 100035681 11/26/2018 BARBI BAUGHN, RYAN

302 PARKING FINES 34322 95.00

302 PARKING FINES 33623 95.00

302 PARKING FINES 33861 20.00
210.00

C 100035682 11/26/2018 LORI MILLER, NANCY

303 DMV FEES 236.00

C 100035683 11/26/2018 LORI SPANGLER, SCOTT E

301 BAILS/FINES 98.80

C 100035684 11/26/2018 DEBBIE MONONA, CITY OF

9901 OWI TRAFFIC GRANT 577.50

C 100035685 11/26/2018 DEBBIE MCFARLAND STATE BANK

9901 REIMB FOR OT FOR MOVE OF BANK 583.78

C 100035686 11/26/2018 DEBBIE STOUGHTON HOSPITAL

9901 OT REIMB ALCOHOL COMPLIANCE 254.99

C 100035687 11/26/2018 ALEX KOCH, MATTHEW

302 34300 20.00

C 100035688 11/26/2018 ALEX QUAM, ALAN

301 BB058843-1 10.00

C 100035689 11/26/2018 ALEX SWANSON, LOGAN

301 PAYMENT PLAN NOV 50.00

301 PAYMENT PLAN DEC 50.00
100.00

C 100035690 11/26/2018 ALEX SMITH, JACOB

301 BAILS/FINES 100.00

C 100035691 11/26/2018 ALEX HENDRICKSON, TIMOTHY

301 BB058840-5 250.00

C 100035692 11/26/2018 ALEX MEISTER, TRAVIS

304 OPEN RECORDS REQ 18-381041 15.00

C 100035693 11/26/2018 SUSAN AMERICAN LEGION POST 59

309 SHOP WITH COP 250.00

C 100035694 11/27/2018 DEBBIE GENERATIONS TITLE CO

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00

C 100035695 11/27/2018 DEBBIE MIDWEST TITLE CORP

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 35.00

C 100035696 11/27/2018 LISA LISA VANNATTA, SARAH

301 BAILS/FINES BB058690-2 98.80





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 24/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100035697 11/27/2018 LISA LISA RUNSTROM, JAIME
301 BAILS/FINES BC5955143 98.80
C 100035698 11/27/2018 LISA LISA MOHAMMED, IBRAHIM
301 BAILS/FINES BC705233-4 98.80
C 100035699 11/27/2018 DEBBIE VILLAGE OF MARSHALL
9901 SHARED ROOM W/PAT GROOM 229.50
C 100035700 11/27/2018 LISA LISA HALE, JUDITH
302 PARKING FINES 34152 20.00
C 100035701 11/27/2018 LISA LISA RITCHART, KATHLEEN
302 PARKING FINES 34943 20.00
C 100035702 11/27/2018 LISA LISA PETERSON, DEREK
301 BAILS/FINES BB0582259-0 10.00
C 100035703 11/27/2018 LISA LISA BRAGER, JEFFREY
301 BAILS/FINES BC595707-0 124.00
C 100035704 11/27/2018 LISA LISA LINDER, KAITLYN
301 BAILS/FINES BB056242-4 98.80
C 100035705 11/27/2018 DEBBIE BALDAUF, JIM
9901 REIMB FOR CHARGE ON CC 28.92
C 100035706 11/27/2018 LISA LISA CUYLER, ALIVIA
301 BAILS/FINES BB058666-6 98.80
C 100035707 11/27/2018 LISA LISA JONES, TAYLOR
301 BAILS/FINES BB058547-6 124.00
C 100035708 11/27/2018 LISA LISA BAGLEY, CRAIG
301 BAILS/FINES BB058564-2 98.80
C 100035709 11/27/2018 LISA LISA WELDON, RICHARD
302 PARKING FINES 34920 20.00
C 100035710 11/27/2018 LISA LISA WELDON, RICHARD
302 PARKING FINES 33818 20.00
C 100035711 11/27/2018 LISA LISA THIES, MICHAEL
1401 CPR REVENUE 65.00
C 100035712 11/27/2018 HOLLY TUCK, BECKY
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 65.00
C 100035713 11/27/2018 LISA LISA DUNKIRK DAM LAKE DISTRICT
9901 REFUND TAXES -920 DUNKIRK AVE 1,379.94
C 100035714 11/27/2018 LORI GROSS, DIANE
303 DMV FEES 112.00
C 100035715 11/27/2018 DEBBIE EPIC PROPERTY SERVICES
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 70.00
C 100035716 11/27/2018 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 40.45
702 FINES 94.80
702 FINES 149.40
702 FINES 43.10
701 COPIES 40.30
701 COPIES 40.30
701 COPIES 20.15





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 25/34
User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100035717 11/27/2018 LORI RAINEY, KORINA
301 BAILS/FINES 187.00
C 100035718 11/27/2018 LORI FRAME, JANET
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
¢} 100035719 11/27/2018 LISA LISA INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE
9901 REFUND- HAD CREDIT ON ACCOUNT 100.00
C 100035720 11/27/2018 LISA LISA COUNTER SALES
9911 10 CALENDARS 100.00
C 100035721 11/27/2018 LORI WATTS, ANDREW
301 BAILS/FINES 439.00
C 100035722 11/27/2018 LORI VAAGE, AUSTIN
301 BAILS/FINES 187.00
C 100035723 11/27/2018 LORI KAMPMEIER, MELISSA
301 BAILS/FINES 124.00
C 100035724 11/27/2018 LORI STENSAAS, SCOTT E
301 BAILS/FINES 187.00
¢} 100035725 11/27/2018 ALEX HEINZEROTH, RONALD
301 C78062V872 187.00
C 100035726 11/27/2018 CANDEE NANCY HOLLOWAY
501 FOOD PANTRY 100.00
C 100035727 11/27/2018 CANDEE JOSEPH LIGGETT
501 FOOD PANTRY 25.00
C 100035728 11/27/2018 CANDEE FOOD PANTRY
501 FOOD PANTRY 25.00
C 100035729 11/27/2018 CANDEE KARI MANSON HUAM
501 FOOD PANTRY 20.00
¢} 100035730 11/27/2018 LISA S DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES
9901 17,532.93
¢} 100035731 11/27/2018 CANDEE BEVERLY PIEPER
501 FOOD PANTRY 25.00
C 100035732 11/27/2018 LISA S LEARNING CARE GROUP
9901 440.00
¢} 100035733 11/27/2018 CANDEE JOHN & CAROLYN PRITCHARD
501 FOOD PANTRY 25.00
¢} 100035734 11/27/2018 CANDEE RICHARD & MARY LOU FENDRICK
501 FOOD PANTRY 50.00
¢} 100035735 11/27/2018 CANDEE LARRY & DOROTHY SWALHEIM
501 FOOD PANTRY 50.00
C 100035736 11/27/2018 CANDEE LYNN & SCOTT SPANGLER
501 FOOD PANTRY 250.00
C 100035737 11/27/2018 CANDEE THOMAS FENDRICK
501 FOOD PANTRY 300.00
C 100035738 11/27/2018 ALEX VINCENT, CHLOE
301 BB058599-2 10.00
C 100035739 11/27/2018 ALEX PLOOF, SAMANTHA





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 26/34
User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
302 33862 20.00
C 100035740 11/28/2018 KARLA WILEY, PAUL E
301 BAILS/FINESBB058681-0 111.40
¢} 100035741 11/28/2018 SCOTT KWIK TRIP KARES PROGRAM
1602 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 2,000.00
C 100035742 11/28/2018 TRACIE NASH, AARON
301 BAILS/FINES C7806CBQBP 187.00
C 100035743 11/28/2018 TRACIE KRISTIANSEN, AGNES
301 BAILS/FINES BB058271-3 10.00
301 BAILS/FINES BB058270-2 98.80
108.80
C 100035744 11/28/2018 CANDEE DONNA OLSON
501 FOOD PANTRY 500.00
C 100035745 11/28/2018 TRACIE SCHULTZ, JACOB A
301 BAILS/FINES BB058598-1 98.80
C 100035746 11/28/2018 TRACIE RICHARD, TREVOR L
301 BAILS/FINES C7806CBQBR 187.00
C 100035747 11/28/2018 TRACIE VINGUM, , COLTON
301 BAILS/FINES C780LM7RB6 187.00
¢} 100035748 11/28/2018 TRACIE SCHULTZ, KRISTIANN J
301 BAILS/FINES C7806CBQBQ 187.00
C 100035749 11/28/2018 TRACIE HALVERSON, ANITA
301 BAILS/FINES BB058851-2 861.00
301 BAILS/FINES BB058853-4 187.00
1,048.00
C 100035750 11/28/2018 TRACIE CHAN, ALBERT
301 BAILS/FINES BB058701-6 73.60
¢} 100035751 11/29/2018 KARLA FELLAND, ARIANNA G
301 BAILS/FINES BB058850-1 250.00
C 100035752 11/29/2018 KARLA WOOD, KATIE M
301 BAILS/FINES BB056757-1 10.00
C 100035753 11/29/2018 KARLA CHILLIT, MICHAEL
303 DMV FEES 12656DS 319.00
C 100035754 11/29/2018 KARLA FONS, MARY C
302 PARKING FINES 33869 20.00
C 100035755 11/29/2018 CANDEE JAMES & JOAN CORDRAY
501 FOOD PANTRY 50.00
C 100035756 11/29/2018 CANDEE DON & CAROL MOE
501 FOOD PANTRY 25.00
¢} 100035757 11/29/2018 CANDEE VOLLA OR JOANNE VOLLA
501 FOOD PANTRY 10.00
C 100035758 11/29/2018 CANDEE NANCY HOLZHUTER
501 FOOD PANTRY 20.00
C 100035759 11/29/2018 LISA LISA STOUGHTON LIONS CLUB
9901 DONATION 20,000.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 27/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
¢ 100035760 11/29/2018 KARLA MILLER JONES, CIARA A
301 BAILS/FINES C7806DKRBS 124.00
C 100035761 11/29/2018 DWESTBY INKWORKS
1302 MISC REVENUES 375.00
C 100035762 11/29/2018 CANDEE JACOB ENNIS
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 75.00
C 100035763 11/29/2018 TRACIE ANDERSON, ROBERT
303 DMV FEES ADP2308 192.00
C 100035764 11/29/2018 TRACIE JANISCH, MICHAEL
301 BAILS/FINES BC596003-2 98.80
C 100035765 11/29/2018 LISA LISA FLOOD, PRISCILLA
9911 3 CALENDARS 30.00
C 100035766 11/29/2018 TRACIE ALME, BRAIN
303 DMV FEES ALME 136.00
C 100035767 11/29/2018 TRACIE HOWELLS, TINA
301 BAILS/FINESBC595566-6 98.80
C 100035768 11/29/2018 TRACIE HOWELLS, TINA
303 DMV FEES 970ZJF 112.00
¢ 100035769 11/30/2018 KARLA AMERICAN SEAL & STRIPE
303 DMV FEES JH7621 143.00
C 100035770 11/30/2018 KARLA BARBER, DAN
308 K-9 DONATIONS CAN KOOZEE 5.00
C 100035771 11/30/2018 KARLA LUNDE, KENNETH
303 DMV FEES XD91999 164.00
C 100035772 11/30/2018 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 159.00
C 100035773 11/30/2018 CINDY PRITCHARD
809 KITCHEN FUND 20.00
C 100035774 11/30/2018 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 35.00
C 100035775 11/30/2018 CINDY
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 15.00
C 100035776 11/30/2018 CINDY DAHL
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 100.00
o] 100035777 11/30/2018 CINDY RUCKS
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 150.00
C 100035778 11/30/2018 CINDY VANDRELL
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 25.00
o] 100035779 11/30/2018 CINDY MCBROOM
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 60.00
C 100035780 11/30/2018 CINDY DANE CO
807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 1,237.00
C 100035781 11/30/2018 CINDY
806 LOAN CLOSET 5.00
C 100035782 11/30/2018 CINDY

804 NEWSLETTER 19.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 28/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100035783 11/30/2018 CINDY HUDKINS
804 NEWSLETTER 9.00
C 100035784 11/30/2018 CINDY VANDRELL
502 SENIORS IN NEED 25.00
C 100035785 11/30/2018 LORI NELSON, TRENTON H
301 BAILS/FINES 98.80
C 100035786 11/30/2018 LORI BRICKSON, SCOTT
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035787 11/30/2018 LORI SCHIMELPFENIG, KAILEE
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035788 11/30/2018 LORI BEYER, ROBERT
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035789 11/30/2018 LORI BOTHUM, JOHN
303 DMV FEES 112.00
C 100035790 11/30/2018 DESIRE MAD CITY WINDOWS
401 BUILDING PERMITS 80.00
C 100035791 11/30/2018 CANDEE B. J. BAHR
501 FOOD PANTRY 100.00
C 100035792 11/30/2018 CANDEE ZELM CHIROPRACTIC CENTER
501 FOOD PANTRY 615.00
C 100035793 11/30/2018 CANDEE ZALK JOSEPH FABICATORS
501 FOOD PANTRY 50.00
C 100035794 11/30/2018 DESIRE BARMAN, TODD
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 75.00
C 100035795 11/30/2018 DESIRE ALL COMFORT SERVICES
404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 50.00
C 100035796 11/30/2018 DESIRE ADDIE WATER SYSTEMS
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 50.00
C 100035797 11/30/2018 DESIRE INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT INC
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 50.00
C 100035798 11/30/2018 DESIRE R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC
404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 50.00
C 100035799 11/30/2018 LORI FOSDAL HOME BAKERY
302 PARKING FINES 20.00
C 100035800 11/30/2018 DESIRE LEITZEN, KANDACE
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 50.00
C 100035801 11/30/2018 DESIRE BRADFORD, DORANN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 50.00
C 100035802 11/30/2018 DESIRE ALME, LUANN & JOHN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 200.00
C 100035803 11/30/2018 DESIRE SDS BUILDERS
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 50.00
C 100035804 11/30/2018 DESIRE CARDINAL HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 50.00

C 100035805 11/30/2018 DESIRE ANDERSON, SALLY





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 29/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
401 BUILDING PERMITS 40.00
C 100035806 11/30/2018 DESIRE R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC
404 HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 50.00
C 100035807 11/30/2018 DESIRE VIKE, PETER
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 50.00
C 100035808 11/30/2018 DESIRE PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION INC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 200.00
C 100035809 11/30/2018 DESIRE DP INDUSTRIES LLC
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 75.00
C 100035810 11/30/2018 DESIRE DYER, SEAN
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING 50.00
C 100035811 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY AABERG
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00
C 100035812 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY AABERG
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00
C 100035813 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY DEEGAN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 120.00
C 100035814 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY NELSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 32.00
C 100035815 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY HELGESTAD
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 16.00
C 100035816 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY DULLUM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 52.00
C 100035817 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY STOKSTAD
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 48.00
C 100035818 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY BLUEL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 40.00
C 100035819 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY SCHUMANN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00
C 100035820 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY BLUEL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 36.00
C 100035821 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY NELSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 21.00
C 100035822 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY BLUEL
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 36.00
C 100035823 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY OLSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 15.00
C 100035824 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY HOMDROM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 196.42
C 100035825 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY LEARNED
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 40.00
C 100035826 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY MARSH
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00
C 100035827 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY LUICK

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 50.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM
User: JAMIN

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF

STOUGHTON

Page:

30/34

Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100035828 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY BLANCHARD
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 200.00
C 100035829 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY BICKLEY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 16.00
C 100035830 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY HOLM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00
C 100035831 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY HOLM
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00
C 100035832 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY LARSEN
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 8.00
C 100035833 11/30/2018 KIMBERLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 927.00
C 100035834 11/30/2018 DESIRE CREW2
401 BUILDING PERMITS 40.00
C 100035835 11/30/2018 MASON WERSLAND, BRET
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 25.00
C 100035836 11/30/2018 MASON CARTER, JOSEPH & RAE
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 100.00
C 100035837 11/30/2018 MASON HANISKO, ALBERT & DEBRA
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 25.00
C 100035838 11/30/2018 MASON PELLETT, THOMAS & SHAHAIREEN
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 25.00
C 100035839 11/30/2018 MASON HALLINAN, JOHN & TIKALSKY, JOYCE
1601 DANCE DONATIONS 25.00
C 100035840 11/30/2018 CANDEE DELILAH KOWALKE
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 50.00
C 100035841 11/30/2018 ALEX KOSOBUCKI, KARISA
303 975TMP 199.00
C 100035842 11/30/2018 ALEX HOWARD, BILLI JO
303 790SLU 122.00
C 100035843 11/30/2018 ALEX SCHUCK, ERIC
303 ABA9585 364.00
C 100035844 11/30/2018 ALEX PIZZA HUT
309 SHOP WITH COP 97.00
C 100035845 11/30/2018 ALEX SHOP WITH A COP DONATIONS
309 SHOP WITH COP 170.00
C 100035846 11/30/2018 ALEX TERRELL, CHRISTOPHER
301 BAILS/FINES 100.00
C 100035847 11/30/2018 ALEX KUNZ, PATSY
301 BC595575-1 98.80
C 100035848 11/30/2018 ALEX BEYER, DOUGLAS
302 34883 20.00
C 100035876 11/30/2018 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 240.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 90.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 540.00





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 31/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 50.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 150.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 224.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 600.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 225.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 297.00
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 925.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 300.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 50.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 245.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 80.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 280.00
601 TICKET SALES 325.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 40.00
601 TICKET SALES 575.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 1,050.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 350.00
601 TICKET SALES 925.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 70.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 100.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 50.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 280.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 50.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 459.00
601 TICKET SALES 457.50
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 275.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 325.00
601 TICKET SALES 121.50
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 500.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 105.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 50.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 280.00
607 TICKET SALES - ADVANCE 175.00
9901 SALES TAX 546.76
9901 CONV FEE/SHIPPING 947.00
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 175.00
9901 DONATIONS 109.77
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES (100.00)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 542.40
13,079.93
Total of 586 Receipts 270,575.41
*%% TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***
100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,861.26
100-00000-13010 CO YOU 749.66
100-00000-13010 FSAYC 9,627.50
100-00000-13010 PVAND 261.25
100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 3,428.10
100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 4,932.68
100-00000-21500 PAYROLL PAYABLE 13.85
100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 20,009.72
100-00000-24315 DUE TO OTHER TAXING JURISDICTI 1,379.94
100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER 3,300.00
100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH 872.03
100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS 715.00
100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE 70.00
100-00000-44210-31600000 DOG 374.00

100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING 3,953.90





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 32/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL 987.30
100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING 1,187.30
100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING 1,034.84
100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC 2,030.00
100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES 2,634.00
100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 875.00
100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES 39.21
100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES 30.00
100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES 5,450.58
100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES 9,598.87
100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 615.00
100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING INCUMBERANCE 1,100.00
100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES 240.00
100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES 370.00
100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 125.00
100-00000-46595-10100000 MISC TAXABLE SALES 140.00
100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER 55.00
100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS 315.00
100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION 1,560.00
100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION 30.00
100-00000-46750-32450900 RECREATION 2,400.00
100-00000-46750-32451800 RECREATION 1,470.00
100-00000-46750-32452100 RECREATION 500.00
100-00000-46750-32452200 RECREATION 104.00
100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION 5.00
100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 1,831.00
100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 100.00
100-00000-46752-32456300 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 680.00
100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 440.00
100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES 340.00
100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING 375.00
100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 226.89
100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND 1,023.57
100-00000-48522-32500000 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER 350.00
100-00000-48542-30900000 SHOP WITH A COP 882.00
100-53300-50212-31500000 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 229.50
100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES 100.00
100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET (291.72)
215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES 275.41
215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES 605.88
215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES 954.74
215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE 62.76
215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE 125.52
215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE 125.52
217-00000-48500 DONATIONS 491.53
223-00000-48550-22317002 DONATIONS-PICKLEBALL 20,000.00
224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 43,809.95
224-00000-13010 SW FEE 31.04
224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES 130.00
231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED 175.00
232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT 3,055.00
232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 5.00
234-00000-48550 DONATIONS 23,368.60
236-00000-48550 DONATIONS 20.00
241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR 65.00
241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR 440.00
241-00000-48500-70800000 DONATIONS-SHILLELAGH 1,000.00
242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE 2,000.00
242-00000-48521 DONATIONS 1,455.00

245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 1,262.90





01/17/2019 03:21 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 33/34

User: JAMIN Post Date from 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE 1,545.25
245-00000-26500-50219001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 375.00
245-00000-26500-50219002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 732.00
245-00000-26500-50219003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 34.00
245-00000-26500-50219004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
245-00000-26500-50219005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 837.00
245-00000-26500-50219007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 800.00
245-00000-26500-50219008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,120.00
245-00000-26500-50219010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 600.00
245-00000-26500-50219011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 594.00
245-00000-26500-50219012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
245-00000-26500-50219013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 490.00
245-00000-26500-50219014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 840.00
245-00000-26500-50219015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 385.00
245-00000-26500-50219016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
245-00000-26500-50219017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 525.00
245-00000-26500-50219018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 350.00
245-00000-26500-50219020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 675.00
245-00000-26500-50219021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 450.00
245-00000-26500-50219022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 420.00
245-00000-26500-50219023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 900.00
245-00000-26500-50219024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 928.00
245-00000-26500-50219025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 105.00
245-00000-26500-50219026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,360.00
245-00000-26500-50219028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
245-00000-26500-50219029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 20.00
245-00000-26500-50219030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
245-00000-26500-50219031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 315.00
245-00000-26500-50219032 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 100.00
245-00000-26500-50219033 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 54.00
245-00000-26500-50219034 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 550.00
245-00000-26500-50219035 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 75.00
245-00000-26500-50219036 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,050.00
245-00000-46742-50218514 TICKET SALES (64.00)
245-00000-46742-50218519 TICKET SALES 280.00
245-00000-46742-50218520 TICKET SALES 250.00
245-00000-46742-50218521 TICKET SALES 108.00
245-00000-46742-50218522 TICKET SALES 1,057.50
245-00000-46742-50218523 TICKET SALES 112.50
245-00000-46742-50218524 TICKET SALES 204.00
245-00000-46742-50218525 TICKET SALES 510.00
245-00000-46742-50218526 TICKET SALES 1,320.00
245-00000-46742-50218527 TICKET SALES 1,050.00
245-00000-46742-50218528 TICKET SALES 750.00
245-00000-46742-50218529 TICKET SALES 654.75
245-00000-46742-50218531 TICKET SALES 1,075.00
245-00000-46745-50210209 REVENUE-FEES 2,308.00
245-00000-46920-50210209 MEMBERSHIPS 235.00
245-00000-48500-50210209 DONATIONS 284.94
252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT. 35.00
270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,075.20
270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 56.45
411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX 375.00
411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE 70.00
603-00000-13010 EMS-0 13,562.96
603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS 20,298.93
603-00000-43421-30100000 STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT 17,532.93
603-52300-50310-30100000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 28.92

TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS: 270,575.41





01/17/2019 03:21 PM
User: JAMIN

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 11/01/2018

11/30/2018 Completed Receipts

Page:

34/34

DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

**% TOTAL BY FUND ***

100 GENERAL FUND 90,731.23
215 LIBRARY FUND 2,149.83
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 491.53
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 20,000.00
224 STORM SEWER FUND 43,970.99
231 SENIORS IN NEED 175.00
232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 3,060.00
234 FOOD PANTRY 23,368.60
236 TREE COMMISSION 20.00
241 EMS TRUST FUND 1,505.00
242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 3,455.00
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 28,612.84
252 K9 FUND 35.00
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,131.65
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 445.00
603 EMS 51,423.74

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:

270,575.41





01/17/2019 03:23 PM

User:

JAMIN

DB: Stoughton

CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY

FROM 01/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018

FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Page:

1/1

Beginning Ending

Balance Total Total Balance

Fund Description 01/01/2018 Debits Credits 11/30/2018
001 ALLOCATIONS FUND 1,546,726.78 0.00 1,546,726.78 0.00
100 GENERAL FUND 16,238,473.99 20,627,334.81 32,126,912.68 4,738,896.12
203 TID #3 FUND 380,069.46 514,433.99 437,289.00 457,214.45
204 TID #4 FUND 1,042,022.89 419,213.05 329,591.35 1,131,644.59
205 TID #5 FUND 197,996.44 797,984.58 824,690.46 171,290.56
206 TID #6 FUND (24,816.79) 0.00 95,582.11 (120,398.90)
207 TID #7 FUND 1,081,451.99 1,326,565.66 2,228,050.23 179,967.42
208 TID #8 FUND 0.00 0.00 10,405.94 (10,405.94)
212 SAFETY BUILDING FUND 2,538.38 36,827.89 51,063.65 (11,697.38)
215 LIBRARY FUND 41,109.09 845,226.68 795,084.22 91,251.55
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 194,741.40 85,211.82 45,539.88 234,413.34
221 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND 7,987.50 136.57 0.00 8,124.07
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 359,235.34 109,135.09 151,010.12 317,360.31
224 STORM SEWER FUND 646,695.92 751,076.59 807,601.46 590,171.05
225 CEMETERY FUND 33,051.16 599.84 225.98 33,425.02
227 EMS TRUCK FUND 75,414.26 106,002.43 78,794.37 102,622.32
228 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND 37,889.90 29,591.42 2,154.55 65,326.77
229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 3,737.15 2,903.25 1,716.23 4,924.17
230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND 5,798.94 4,308.24 4,302.70 5,804.48
231 SENIORS IN NEED 45,760.56 22,542.22 9,983.40 58,319.38
232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 444,586.64 869,823.51 856,654.05 457,756.10
234 FOOD PANTRY 172,398.97 67,749.15 73,723.67 166,424.45
235 LANDMARKS 4,258.92 5,024.22 4,463.76 4,819.38
236 TREE COMMISSION 2,346.13 670.00 525.00 2,491.13
241 EMS TRUST FUND 14,739.71 10,424.32 7,754.00 17,410.03
242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 36,045.06 21,536.90 23,446.87 34,135.09
243 FIRE PENSION FUND 794,509.86 146,792.88 136,224.49 805,078.25
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND (3,174.07) 2,108,236.26 2,048,692.04 56,370.15
246 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND 5,689.71 97.14 0.00 5,786.85
247 TOURISM FUND 26,140.07 80,457.92 82,774.22 23,823.77
250 SICK LEAVE FUND 69,576.86 60,000.00 95,313.28 34,263.58
251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 78.15 0.00 78.15 0.00
252 K9 FUND 17,228.50 6,066.00 5,693.28 17,601.22
260 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 17,390.72 16,693.57 7,234.61 26,849.68
261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 27,408.63 28,384.20 57,762.82 (1,969.99)
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 488,441.45 323,522.89 688,315.67 123,648.67
300 DEBT SERVICE FUND 193,705.87 8,965,971.91 8,983,920.15 175,757.63
400 CONSTRUCTION FUND 4,646,398.49 30,935,319.57 33,310,995.23 2,270,722.83
410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 391,272.49 8,755,916.00 6,825,443.77 2,321,744.72
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 421,517.53 148,465.54 36,198.63 533,784.44
412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 311,629.23 221,656.41 84,377.29 448,908.35
603 EMS 125,872.27 693,009.68 555,011.27 263,870.68

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS

30,123,945.

55

79,144,912,

20

93,431,327.

36

15,837,530.39





01/17/2019 03:23 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton

CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Bank 3 - US BANK
Statement Date: 11/30/2018

Page: 1/7

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
**%* QUTSTANDING CHECKS ***
07/19/2018 62158 006424 CERINA PARTRIDGE 6.20 AP
09/06/2018 62633 006482 DNR 70.00 AP
09/13/2018 62735 006488 VETERAN AFFAIRS 437.18 AP
09/27/2018 62833 002922 MICHNA, JESSICA 135.00 AP
10/11/2018 62943 005781 GREENWAY SOLUTIONS 100.00 AP
10/11/2018 62951 006509 KWIK TRIP - KETTLE PARK 20.92 AP
10/18/2018 63000 006535 NORM BAKER 50.00 AP
10/18/2018 63023 006527 ELLE HANSON 50.00 AP
10/18/2018 63036 006543 BOB KERWIN 250.00 AP
10/18/2018 63065 006541 SARAH WILLIAMS 300.00 AP
10/25/2018 63107 006548 WI FBINAA 56.00 AP
11/01/2018 63136 006556 THOMAS KASDORF 150.00 AP
11/01/2018 63157 004151 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL HOME HEALTH 150.00 AP VOID 12/31/2018
11/08/2018 63176 006545 THE ALLIANCE 277.98 AP VOID 12/31/2018
11/08/2018 63200 001686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 1,145.00 AP
11/08/2018 63204 006509 KWIK TRIP - KETTLE PARK 40.00 AP
11/08/2018 63222 000865 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I 7.22 AP
11/08/2018 63228 006186 TOWN OF DUNKIRK 350.00 AP
11/09/2018 590 (E) 004692 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 20,896.92 AP
11/09/2018 591(E) 004692 VOID 0.00 AP VOID 12/19/2018
11/15/2018 564 (E) 006512 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 116.40 AP
11/15/2018 63254 006573 BALLROOM MUSIC LLC 2,500.00 AP
11/15/2018 63270 001706 CLYDE CROSS 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63271 001707 MARY JO CROSS 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63275 000275 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEME 214.29 AP
11/15/2018 63295 003420 LINDA HALVERSON 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63296 002845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC 2,375.00 AP
11/15/2018 63303 001242 JUDY JACKY 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63307 004915 ANNE JONES 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63310 004699 JOHN KARLSLYST III 18.00 AP
11/15/2018 63318 001225 LAKEVIEW CHURCH 50.00 AP
11/15/2018 63327 005503 KONNIE MCDERMOTT 85.00 AP
11/15/2018 63332 005504 SUZANNE PATTERSON 75.00 AP
11/15/2018 63333 004868 PLEGUAR CORPORATION 287.83 AP
11/15/2018 63335 000760 CATHY RIGDON 85.00 AP
11/15/2018 63338 001192 JANET SILBAUGH 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63351 001197 SUSAN STRANDLIE 237.50 AP
11/15/2018 63353 003682 SYLVESTER, SUSAN 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63355 001250 KRISTY THALACKER 145.00 AP
11/15/2018 63365 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 450.00 AP
11/23/2018 592 (E) 004692 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 33,721.21 AP
11/23/2018 593(E) 004692 VOID 0.00 AP VOID 12/19/2018
11/29/2018 566 (E) 006354 KATE HULL 78.54 AP
11/29/2018 567(E) 006578 GREG KNICKMEIER 75.00 AP
11/29/2018 568 (E) 006199 RICHARD MACDONALD 37.94 AP
11/29/2018 569(E) 006201 CHRIS STACHEL 105.57 AP
11/29/2018 63370 006581 RACHEL ADOLPHSON 1,919.94 AP
11/29/2018 63371 004121 AFLAC 382.98 AP
11/29/2018 63372 000115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 920.55 AP
11/29/2018 63373 006576 ANU SKY FARM 6.00 AP
11/29/2018 63374 000143 AT&T 61.20 AP
11/29/2018 63375 002144 AYRES ASSOCIATES INC 2,598.00 AP
11/29/2018 63376 000157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 7,133.35 AP
11/29/2018 63380 000221 CGC INC. 430.06 AP
11/29/2018 63381 000237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 128.74 AP
11/29/2018 63382 001737 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN 62.50 AP
11/29/2018 63383 001136 CYNTHIA CURTISS 65.00 AP
11/29/2018 63384 000316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 732.79 AP
11/29/2018 63385 000286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 1,668.40 AP
11/29/2018 63386 000298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 379.35 AP
11/29/2018 63387 005737 DEERFIELD PISTOL CENTER 3,464.00 AP
11/29/2018 63388 005212 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 645.76 AP
11/29/2018 63389 000302 DEMCO INC 105.70 AP
11/29/2018 63390 002896 DNE WHOLESALE 705.66 AP
11/29/2018 63391 000346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 534.20 AP
11/29/2018 63392 000351 FASTENAL COMPANY 12.62 AP
11/29/2018 63393 000385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 133.58 AP
11/29/2018 63394 000392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 1,082.00 AP
11/29/2018 63395 000408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 107.81 AP
11/29/2018 63396 000412 GRAY'S INC 440.00 AP
11/29/2018 63397 006455 GREGORY A. MILLER 125.00 AP





Page: 2/7
01/17/2019 03:23 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9 /

g;er;tJAMﬁ Bank 3 - US BANK
: ou on
g Statement Date: 11/30/2018

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
11/29/2018 63398 005540 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,147.89 AP
11/29/2018 63399 006273 CHRISTOPHER HAGEN 100.00 AP
11/29/2018 63400 000432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 60.00 AP
11/29/2018 63401 006583 HEAR HERE! HEARING LOOPS LLC 4,642.00 AP
11/29/2018 63402 000472 INKWORKS INC 428.21 AP
11/29/2018 63403 006037 INSIGHT FS 2,279.90 AP
11/29/2018 63404 001686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 625.00 AP
11/29/2018 63405 006574 ISTATE TRUCK CENTER 385.46 AP
11/29/2018 63406 006579 KEVIN JANISCH 30.00 AP
11/29/2018 63407 000487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 1,796.56 AP
11/29/2018 63408 004697 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC 6,954.75 AP
11/29/2018 63409 002414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 1,062.65 AP
11/29/2018 63410 000495 JOHNSON CONTROLS 260.90 AP
11/29/2018 63411 000505 DAVID KALLAND 250.00 AP
11/29/2018 63412 000508 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 1,843.84 AP
11/29/2018 63413 005720 KROGER 566.98 AP
11/29/2018 63414 003946 LINDA KUNZ 30.00 AP
11/29/2018 63415 005235 LEGALSHIELD 338.90 AP
11/29/2018 63416 000558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 305.00 AP
11/29/2018 63417 005079 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC 309.55 AP
11/29/2018 63418 006394 MADDRELL EXCAVATING LLC 533,839.78 AP
11/29/2018 63419 005577 MAILFINANCE 503.85 AP
11/29/2018 63420 005197 MATC 160.00 AP
11/29/2018 63421 001181 BOB MCGEEVER 65.00 AP
11/29/2018 63422 001182 GLENN MCNAUGHTON 80.00 AP
11/29/2018 63423 006144 MCKAY NURSERY COMPANY 36,490.00 AP
11/29/2018 63424 006478 METAL CULVERTS INC 410.00 AP
11/29/2018 63425 002924 MARK MILLIGAN 110.00 AP
11/29/2018 63426 006567 MARY JO MINTER 11.00 AP
11/29/2018 63427 005899 NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION RENTALS INC 1,339.80 AP
11/29/2018 63428 003268 TOM NAUMAN 375.00 AP
11/29/2018 63429 005402 BILL NEITZEL 1,073.44 AP
11/29/2018 63430 006518 NORCON CORPORATION 2,609.57 AP
11/29/2018 63431 000668 OFFICE DEPOT 378.49 AP
11/29/2018 63432 005253 ODB COMPANY 1,500.42 AP
11/29/2018 63433 006577 NATALTIE ORTEGA 107.00 AP
11/29/2018 63434 000737 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC 266.25 AP
11/29/2018 63435 006147 BRAD PETERSON 175.00 AP
11/29/2018 63436 005936 PGH FIRE PROTECTION LLC 320.00 AP
11/29/2018 63437 006568 REX PORTER 25.00 AP
11/29/2018 63438 003199 QUALITY INN & SUITES 1,701.00 AP
11/29/2018 63439 006502 RESOURCE ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC 4,667.31 AP
11/29/2018 63440 000760 CATHY RIGDON 65.00 AP
11/29/2018 63441 006159 JAMES ROBERTS 75.00 AP
11/29/2018 63442 006587 ROSELAND TOURING INC 2,500.00 AP
11/29/2018 63443 003542 RS ENTERTAINMENT INC 7,850.00 AP
11/29/2018 63444 005439 COLBY SMITH 55.00 AP
11/29/2018 63445 000827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 2,634.13 AP
11/29/2018 63446 000828 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 2,500.00 AP
11/29/2018 63447 002139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 13,355.00 AP
11/29/2018 63448 000858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 63.00 AP
11/29/2018 63449 000861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 86.98 AP
11/29/2018 63450 000866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 339.96 AP
11/29/2018 63451 000869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 10,765.49 AP
11/29/2018 63452 000876 STRUCK & IRWIN FENCE INC. 2,342.00 AP
11/29/2018 63453 000885 SUN BADGE CO 51.00 AP
11/29/2018 63454 004778 SUZY BOGGUSS CONCERTS INC 3,300.00 AP
11/29/2018 63455 004227 TICKETFORCE LLC 1,195.85 AP
11/29/2018 63456 005739 ELIZA TYKSINSKI 240.00 AP
11/29/2018 63457 000931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 17.90 AP
11/29/2018 63458 006235 UNITY HEALTH PLANS INSURANCE CORP 117,282.05 AP
11/29/2018 63459 000942 UPS STORE 200.00 AP
11/29/2018 63460 002253 WASER VANG 8.00 AP
11/29/2018 63461 002147 VERIZON WIRELESS 316.08 AP
11/29/2018 63462 000959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 1,740.00 AP
11/29/2018 63463 001028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 720.05 AP
11/30/2018 63367 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 1,241.45 PR
11/30/2018 63368 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 5,378.46 PR
11/30/2018 63369 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 290.00 PR
Totals: 140 876,742.79

*** CLEARED CHECKS ***





P : 3/7
01/17/2019 03:23 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY age /

User: JAMIN Bank 3 - US BANK
DB: Stoughton
Statement Date: 11/30/2018

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
07/06/2017 58684 006005 STOUGHTON OPERA HOUSE FRIENDS ASSOC 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
11/02/2017 59744 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
11/02/2017 59745 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
12/28/2017 60211 006196 HEATHER BLACKWELL 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
01/11/2018 60328 006225 DOLLAR GENERAL 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
01/11/2018 60346 000706 PICK-N-SAVE 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
01/25/2018 60474 006245 STEPHANIE JOHNSTON 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
02/28/2018 60877 001197 SUSAN STRANDLIE 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
03/29/2018 61107 006316 JASPER JOHNSON 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
04/26/2018 61362 006349 RYAN BAUGHN 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
05/09/2018 61542 006363 JAMES SCHNEIDER 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
06/07/2018 61802 000844 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
06/14/2018 61885 000844 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 0.00 AP VOID 11/02/2018
08/30/2018 62613 000820 SMITH PHOTOGRAPHY INC 182.33 AP
09/13/2018 62679 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 6,303.02 AP
09/20/2018 62762 002598 FLEMING & ASSOCIATES INC 1,375.00 AP
09/20/2018 62765 004891 HVZ EDUCATION 125.00 AP
09/20/2018 62775 006494 SUSAN MOSEL 482.00 AP
09/27/2018 62854 005456 STOUGHTON YOGA 60.00 AP
10/04/2018 62895 003403 MADISON COLLEGE 804.80 AP
10/11/2018 62919 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,011.48 AP
10/11/2018 62963 006510 LAURA PINGER 50.00 AP
10/18/2018 62999 006523 DARLENE ARNESON 250.00 AP
10/18/2018 63002 006522 TERESA BAREFIELD 500.00 AP
10/18/2018 63003 006526 SCOTT BARRETT 0.00 AP VOID 11/13/2018
10/18/2018 63008 006533 EUN SUK CHI 150.00 AP
10/18/2018 63016 006525 KATTI DOMINGUEZ 50.00 AP
10/18/2018 63017 000333 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN 33.77 AP
10/18/2018 63024 006537 MARION HENDRICKSON 50.00 AP
10/18/2018 63030 006534 TIM JAMES 50.00 AP
10/18/2018 63038 006538 JIM LATIMER 50.00 AP
10/18/2018 63039 004072 MADISON COLLEGE 110.00 AP
10/18/2018 63042 004701 CRAIG MASON 50.00 AP
10/18/2018 63043 002518 MICRON BUSINESS PRODUCTS 79.00 AP
10/18/2018 63053 005961 JAMES SKOIEN 40.00 AP
10/18/2018 63067 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 200.00 AP
10/18/2018 63068 001004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 90.00 AP
10/18/2018 63070 006540 JEANNIE WU 150.00 AP
10/25/2018 537(E) 006376 AMANDA BOSKY 10.80 AP
10/25/2018 538 (E) 006354 KATE HULL 72.42 AP
10/25/2018 539(E) 006199 RICHARD MACDONALD 67.83 AP
10/25/2018 540(E) 006408 CHARLENE MALUEG 84.66 AP
10/25/2018 63071 000115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 111.30 AP
10/25/2018 63072 006549 BETH AMOS 150.00 AP
10/25/2018 63073 000157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 3,743.23 AP
10/25/2018 63074 000157 VOID 0.00 AP VOID 10/29/2018
10/25/2018 63075 000157 VOID 0.00 AP VOID 10/29/2018
10/25/2018 63076 003144 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC 205.39 AP
10/25/2018 63077 006550 ALEX BLEDSOE 150.00 AP
10/25/2018 63078 005287 BOOK PAGE 528.00 AP
10/25/2018 63079 000237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 64.37 AP
10/25/2018 63080 006536 DON DEAL 50.00 AP
10/25/2018 63081 000298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 469.00 AP
10/25/2018 63082 006551 DEERFIELD PUBLIC LIBRARY 39.98 AP
10/25/2018 63083 001551 DEFOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY 17.00 AP
10/25/2018 63084 000302 DEMCO INC 306.13 AP
10/25/2018 63085 001464 DIAMOND VOGEL 61.40 AP
10/25/2018 63086 003227 EARTHLINK BUSINESS 440.47 AP
10/25/2018 63087 001147 STEVE FORTNEY 150.00 AP
10/25/2018 63088 000385 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 1,001.52 AP
10/25/2018 63089 000408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 115.02 AP
10/25/2018 63090 004697 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC 9,496.00 AP
10/25/2018 63091 005720 KROGER 650.52 AP
10/25/2018 63092 006197 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY - SEQUOYA 45.98 AP
10/25/2018 63093 006478 METAL CULVERTS INC 338.75 AP
10/25/2018 63094 000617 MIDWEST TAPE 498.38 AP
10/25/2018 63095 006553 SARAH MONETTE 150.00 AP
10/25/2018 63096 002479 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC 452.00 AP
10/25/2018 63097 000737 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC 97.50 AP
10/25/2018 63098 006520 POBLOCKI PAVING CORP 13,620.00 AP
10/25/2018 63099 000725 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC 26,564.00 AP
10/25/2018 63100 003158 R.G. HUSTON COMPANY INC. 7,635.32 AP
10/25/2018 63102 000861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 44.00 AP

10/25/2018 63103 000869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 20,192.61 AP





Page: 4/7
01/17/2019 03:23 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY g /

g;er;tJAMﬁ Bank 3 - US BANK
: ou on
g Statement Date: 11/30/2018

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
10/25/2018 63104 006552 SUE TARPINIAN 23.46 AP
10/25/2018 63105 000328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2,213.82 AP
10/25/2018 63106 000931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC 53.70 AP
10/25/2018 63108 001028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 196.73 AP
10/26/2018 555(E) 004692 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 29,609.77 AP
10/26/2018 556 (E) 004692 VOID 0.00 AP VOID 11/15/2018
11/01/2018 541(E) 005212 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 1,005.00 AP
11/01/2018 542 (E) 005212 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 1,499.92 AP
11/01/2018 543 (E) 006555 JAMIN FRIEDL 350.00 AP
11/01/2018 544 (E) 006069 PATRICK GROOM 150.00 AP
11/01/2018 545(E) 001510 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC 2,500.00 AP
11/01/2018 546 (E) 000684 KRISTIN L. OTT 23.46 AP
11/01/2018 547(E) 006547 RYAN WIESEN 12.75 AP
11/01/2018 548 (E) 006512 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 4,747.55 AP
11/01/2018 63112 006554 ALICE TRAINING INSTITUTE LLC 1,190.00 AP
11/01/2018 63113 000115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 24.78 AP
11/01/2018 63114 000140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 24.99 AP
11/01/2018 63115 003940 DAVID BACHOLL 3,000.00 AP
11/01/2018 63116 001790 BEAR GRAPHICS INC 242 .05 AP
11/01/2018 63117 004196 BRUBECK MUSIC INC 3,000.00 AP
11/01/2018 63118 000225 JEFFRY CHASE 180.00 AP
11/01/2018 63119 003312 CHIEF SUPPLY 157.00 AP
11/01/2018 63120 000237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 130.99 AP
11/01/2018 63121 003083 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 121.54 AP
11/01/2018 63122 000282 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 30.00 AP
11/01/2018 63123 000298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 202.80 AP
11/01/2018 63124 004087 COLE DIERICKX 108.00 AP
11/01/2018 63125 002905 DOUBLE TIME MUSIC INC 7,050.00 AP
11/01/2018 63126 001872 EMBASSY CONTROLS 253.75 AP
11/01/2018 63127 006546 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPORATION 336.03 AP
11/01/2018 63128 000346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 33.88 AP
11/01/2018 63129 000386 GALL'S INC 197.88 AP
11/01/2018 63130 003299 MICHAEL HECHT 50.00 AP
11/01/2018 63131 000472 INKWORKS INC 707.25 AP
11/01/2018 63132 004188 LISA JESS 13.00 AP
11/01/2018 63133 004697 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC 5,806.60 AP
11/01/2018 63134 006557 STEPHANIE JUTT 150.00 AP
11/01/2018 63135 004699 JOHN KARLSLYST III 288.00 AP
11/01/2018 63137 004254 LILY KILFOY 190.00 AP
11/01/2018 63138 005280 LABSOURCE, INC 169.66 AP
11/01/2018 63139 006561 LAW PRODUCTIONS INC 6,690.00 AP
11/01/2018 63140 004808 GARY LINDEMAN 49.00 AP
11/01/2018 63141 005883 MESA GRAPHICS 36.00 AP
11/01/2018 63142 000639 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 4,124.00 AP
11/01/2018 63143 006437 NELSON EXCAVATING AND SON LLC 266,964.97 AP
11/01/2018 63144 003232 NUTRI-SYSTEMS CORPORATION 150.03 AP
11/01/2018 63145 002186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 136.00 AP
11/01/2018 63146 000668 OFFICE DEPOT 270.99 AP
11/01/2018 63147 006391 OREGON POLICE DEPARTMENT 505.00 AP
11/01/2018 63148 003315 ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT 675.00 AP
11/01/2018 63149 006295 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC 1,013.50 AP
11/01/2018 63150 003158 R.G. HUSTON COMPANY INC. 3,057.41 AP
11/01/2018 63151 000781 TOWN OF RUTLAND 4,646.24 AP
11/01/2018 63152 002487 SNOWDEN MUSIC INC 4,500.00 AP
11/01/2018 63153 002487 SNOWDEN MUSIC INC 1,000.00 AP
11/01/2018 63154 000850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 5,543.26 AP
11/01/2018 63155 000852 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN 365.80 AP
11/01/2018 63156 000858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 627.00 AP
11/01/2018 63158 000861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 2,346.99 AP
11/01/2018 63159 000862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 23,152.31 AP
11/01/2018 63160 001937 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES 19,401.41 AP
11/01/2018 63161 006562 STOUGHTON WELLNESS COALITION 25.00 AP
11/01/2018 63162 000869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 962.13 AP
11/01/2018 63163 000875 STREICHER'S 153.75 AP
11/01/2018 63164 006559 UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA) INC 3,974.78 AP
11/01/2018 63165 005548 UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 120.00 AP
11/01/2018 63166 002147 VERIZON WIRELESS 316.10 AP
11/01/2018 63167 005578 VERMEER 0.00 AP VOID 11/13/2018
11/01/2018 63168 000959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 4,729.00 AP
11/01/2018 63169 004871 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 550.00 AP
11/01/2018 63170 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 810.00 AP
11/01/2018 63171 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 450.00 AP
11/01/2018 63172 001004 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN 15.00 AP

11/01/2018 63173 000929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 200.00 AP





Page: 5/7
01/17/2019 03:23 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9 /

g;er;tJAMﬁ Bank 3 - US BANK
: ou on
g Statement Date: 11/30/2018

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
11/01/2018 63174 001034 XAVUS SOLUTIONS LLC 990.00 AP
11/02/2018 63109 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 1,264.53 PR
11/02/2018 63110 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 5,278.46 PR
11/02/2018 63111 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 290.00 PR
11/08/2018 63175 000111 ATRGAS USA LLC 147.08 AP
11/08/2018 63177 000115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 9.07 AP
11/08/2018 63178 000140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 75.02 AP
11/08/2018 63179 000143 AT&T 118.75 AP
11/08/2018 63180 002405 AZTLAND LLC 2,060.50 AP
11/08/2018 63181 005259 BADGER WATER 20.90 AP
11/08/2018 63182 006560 BAILEY, MICHAEL 10.00 AP
11/08/2018 63183 000223 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 1,053.93 AP
11/08/2018 63184 000237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 200.53 AP
11/08/2018 63185 005607 CITY OF FITCHBURG 149.45 AP
11/08/2018 63186 002416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 663.00 AP
11/08/2018 63187 003433 COURIER HUB 45.00 AP
11/08/2018 63188 000284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 1,174.23 AP
11/08/2018 63189 006258 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 469.00 AP
11/08/2018 63190 005388 FERTILIZER DEALER SUPPLY 292.00 AP
11/08/2018 63191 000386 GALL'S INC 199.99 AP
11/08/2018 63192 000392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 77.00 AP
11/08/2018 63193 000393 GERBER LEISURE PRODUCTS 80.00 AP
11/08/2018 63194 005637 GLASSWORKS OF WISCONSIN, INC 60.00 AP
11/08/2018 63195 005898 GREEN ROAD POTTERY LLC 672.00 AP
11/08/2018 63196 000432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 104.00 AP
11/08/2018 63197 004849 CINDY HARRINGTON 100.00 AP
11/08/2018 63198 006515 LORI MARIE HELKER 260.00 AP
11/08/2018 63199 000472 INKWORKS INC 1,059.25 AP
11/08/2018 63201 000487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 1,856.00 AP
11/08/2018 63202 004697 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC 1,600.00 AP
11/08/2018 63203 006521 JOHN GALLAGHER COMPANY INC 1,490.00 AP
11/08/2018 63205 005096 SARA LENZ 200.00 AP
11/08/2018 63206 000608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 320.00 AP
11/08/2018 63207 000269 D.W. NELSON INC. 1,500.00 AP
11/08/2018 63208 005611 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 1,000.00 AP
11/08/2018 63209 006565 NEOPOST USA INC 199.97 AP
11/08/2018 63210 006544 JAMES OLSON 331.19 AP
11/08/2018 63211 006210 TERRY PARISI 15.00 AP
11/08/2018 63212 003158 R.G. HUSTON COMPANY INC. 771.96 AP
11/08/2018 63213 001642 REINDERS INC. 90.34 AP
11/08/2018 63214 005849 RICOH USA, INC. 52.24 AP
11/08/2018 63215 006563 JANE RUNGE 60.00 AP
11/08/2018 63216 006279 RUNNING, INC 12,032.63 AP
11/08/2018 63217 001377 SHRED-IT 61.80 AP
11/08/2018 63218 002559 SPRINT 339.67 AP
11/08/2018 63219 002139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 10,982.67 AP
11/08/2018 63220 000858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 125.00 AP
11/08/2018 63221 000861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 230.00 AP
11/08/2018 63223 000875 STREICHER'S 2,244.48 AP
11/08/2018 63224 006369 SULLIVAN DESIGN BUILD 1,266,253.52 AP
11/08/2018 63225 006566 ANDY TALLEY 50.00 AP
11/08/2018 63226 004227 TICKETFORCE LLC 1,396.50 AP
11/08/2018 63227 000916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 23.58 AP
11/08/2018 63229 006558 TRUAX PATIENT SERVICES 375.00 AP
11/08/2018 63230 001326 U.S. CELLULAR 1,483.82 AP
11/08/2018 63231 002253 WASER VANG 262.00 AP
11/08/2018 63232 006287 WEST STERLING TOURING, LLC 2,590.00 AP
11/08/2018 63233 000995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 3,629.13 AP
11/08/2018 63234 003924 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE 231.00 AP
11/08/2018 63235 000998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 14.00 AP
11/08/2018 63236 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 480.00 AP
11/08/2018 63237 001001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 540.00 AP
11/08/2018 63238 004179 WISC INSTITUTE FOR HEALTHY AGING 900.00 AP
11/08/2018 63239 000929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 602.29 AP
11/09/2018 549(E) 006130 MARY GIEMZA 123.96 AP
11/09/2018 550(E) 006408 CHARLENE MALUEG 45.09 AP
11/09/2018 551(E) 006371 LISA SCHIMELPFENIG 66.30 AP
11/09/2018 552 (E) 006368 TIM SWADLEY 195.84 AP
11/09/2018 553 (E) 006564 KIM WHITFORD 102.51 AP
11/09/2018 554 (E) 006512 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 311.20 AP
11/15/2018 557(E) 005212 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 1,992.60 AP
11/15/2018 558 (E) 006513 STATE OF WI-SALES TAX 2,374.93 AP
11/15/2018 559(E) 006512 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 106.40 AP
11/15/2018 560 (E) 006512 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 116.40 AP





Page: 6/7
01/17/2019 03:23 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9 /

g;er;tJAMﬁ Bank 3 - US BANK
: ou on
g Statement Date: 11/30/2018

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
11/15/2018 561 (E) 006512 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 417.60 AP
11/15/2018 562 (E) 006512 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 221.80 AP
11/15/2018 563 (E) 006512 WISC DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES 311.20 AP
11/15/2018 63245 000100 5 ALARM 289.00 AP
11/15/2018 63246 001125 JANET AABERG 242 .50 AP
11/15/2018 63247 000111 ATRGAS USA LLC 28.30 AP
11/15/2018 63248 000115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 1,526.50 AP
11/15/2018 63249 003874 ANGUS YOUNG ASSOCIATES INC 6,295.00 AP
11/15/2018 63250 005308 ARMSTRONG ORCHARDS 85.00 AP
11/15/2018 63251 000140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 12.25 AP
11/15/2018 63252 005066 B&H LAWNCARE 120.00 AP
11/15/2018 63253 001246 HELEN BAKKEN 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63255 001126 MARY BARNETT 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63256 001127 ROBERT BARNETT 77.00 AP
11/15/2018 63257 005274 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 2,009.00 AP
11/15/2018 63258 005501 JEFF BRIKOWSKI 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63259 006325 PATRICIA BROADBENT 75.00 AP
11/15/2018 63260 003246 BRUNSELL, ANNE 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63261 000204 DORIS BURDICK 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63262 003335 GEOFF BURT 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63263 003336 JEANNE BURT 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63264 005706 LAURA CARPENTER 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63265 000223 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 213.74 AP
11/15/2018 63266 000225 JEFFRY CHASE 180.00 AP
11/15/2018 63267 000237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 64.37 AP
11/15/2018 63268 005607 CITY OF FITCHBURG 149.45 AP
11/15/2018 63269 003083 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 121.54 AP
11/15/2018 63272 005442 JEFF CUNNINGHAM 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63273 001136 CYNTHIA CURTISS 206.50 AP
11/15/2018 63274 001774 DANE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT 20.00 AP
11/15/2018 63276 001386 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #2 1,376.26 AP
11/15/2018 63277 000284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 3,606.26 AP
11/15/2018 63278 000284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 97.50 AP
11/15/2018 63279 002896 DNE WHOLESALE 718.61 AP
11/15/2018 63280 003507 VICTOR DUESEL 75.00 AP
11/15/2018 63281 000326 HENRI DUTILLY 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63282 006569 KATHY DUTILLY 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63283 003227 EARTHLINK BUSINESS 439.58 AP
11/15/2018 63284 005840 CHARLES ERICKSON 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63285 000351 FASTENAL COMPANY 18.20 AP
11/15/2018 63286 001224 FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH 50.00 AP
11/15/2018 63287 006471 DONNA FOGELL 147.50 AP
11/15/2018 63288 000363 RUTH FORTNEY 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63289 001147 STEVE FORTNEY 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63290 003419 NANCY GARCIA 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63291 006570 ED GRENNAN 75.00 AP
11/15/2018 63292 001149 MICHAEL GRIGGS 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63293 000417 PAM GRIGGS 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63294 001151 DIANE HALOM 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63297 006469 DEBRA HANISKO 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63298 000432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 23.00 AP
11/15/2018 63299 001157 RUSS HORTON 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63300 004294 MELISSA HUSTON 75.00 AP
11/15/2018 63301 001686 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS 645.00 AP
11/15/2018 63302 001241 HENRY JACKY 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63304 000488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 14.40 AP
11/15/2018 63305 002414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 59,175.00 AP
11/15/2018 63306 000495 JOHNSON CONTROLS 10,039.70 AP
11/15/2018 63308 000505 DAVID KALLAND 250.00 AP
11/15/2018 63309 006467 JOYCE KAPING 75.00 AP
11/15/2018 63311 005906 HAL MICHAEL KETCHUM 3,300.00 AP
11/15/2018 63312 001249 AMY KETTERER 85.00 AP
11/15/2018 63313 001244 TONY KETTERER 170.50 AP
11/15/2018 63314 001166 JACQUELYN K. KITTELSON 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63315 006336 MARGE KITTLESON 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63316 001590 KEN KLUEVER 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63317 005720 KROGER 2,009.24 AP
11/15/2018 63319 005617 LINDA LANE 75.00 AP
11/15/2018 63320 004192 LEVEL UP LLC 630.00 AP
11/15/2018 63321 006326 STEPHANIE LICHT 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63322 006468 SANDI LOFTUS 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63323 003337 SANDY MAERZ 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63324 001181 BOB MCGEEVER 99.00 AP

11/15/2018 63325 004914 CORINNE MC GEEVER 80.00 AP





01/17/2019 03:23 PM

User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton

CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Bank 3 - US BANK
Statement Date: 11/30/2018

Page: 7/7

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
11/15/2018 63326 001183 MARY MCNAUGHTON 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63328 006282 ELIZABETH NANCE-MONGOLD 75.00 AP
11/15/2018 63329 006472 YVONNE NIELSEN 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63330 006572 ANDREW OTT 13.85 AP
11/15/2018 63331 006043 PARAGON DEVELOPMENT SYSTEMS, INC 1,741.86 AP
11/15/2018 63334 001215 RICOH USA INC 91.79 AP
11/15/2018 63336 000773 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN 290.63 AP
11/15/2018 63337 004308 LEITHA SCHENKENBERG 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63339 002425 SHARON SILBAUGH 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63340 005439 COLBY SMITH 88.00 AP
11/15/2018 63341 003757 ROSANNE SMITH 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63342 001259 EILEEN STACEY 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63343 001585 SEAN STAKE 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63344 006463 STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT 552.08 AP
11/15/2018 63345 005839 ROBERT STECHSCHULTE 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63346 006571 LAURA STOKSTAD 75.00 AP
11/15/2018 63347 000856 STOUGHTON GARDEN CENTER 0.00 AP VOID 11/29/2018
11/15/2018 63348 000858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 239.96 AP
11/15/2018 63349 000861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 42.98 AP
11/15/2018 63350 000862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 22,155.74 AP
11/15/2018 63352 001198 LINDA SWANGSTU 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63354 000895 AARON TECHE 77.00 AP
11/15/2018 63356 005707 INGRID THOMPSON 75.00 AP
11/15/2018 63357 003346 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 4,401.14 AP
11/15/2018 63358 005440 JERRY TRIELOFF 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63359 001223 UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 50.00 AP
11/15/2018 63360 001204 BARBARA VEUM 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63361 002623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 11,029.62 AP
11/15/2018 63362 004913 JUDY WAGAMAN 70.00 AP
11/15/2018 63363 006470 DIANE WALL-DONELAN 80.00 AP
11/15/2018 63364 005841 CHRIS WEIS 75.00 AP
11/15/2018 63366 005441 MARIAH WOOSTER LEHMAN 75.00 AP
11/16/2018 63240 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC 850.30 PR
11/16/2018 63241 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 1,241.45 PR
11/16/2018 63242 413 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. 5,378.46 PR
11/16/2018 63243 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMPA 2,410.15 PR
11/16/2018 63244 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 290.00 PR
11/29/2018 565(E) 005212 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 1,514.00 AP
11/29/2018 63377 000157 VOID 0.00 AP VOID 11/29/2018
11/29/2018 63378 000157 VOID 0.00 AP VOID 11/29/2018
11/29/2018 63379 000157 VOID 0.00 AP VOID 11/29/2018

Totals: 337

2,013,937.





01/17/2019 03:24 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 1/2
User: JAMIN FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/13/2018 CDJE Ref Numl: '5219'
GL Trx #: 90560
TO RECORD WHAT EBC ACTUALLY TOOK-DI100-00000-21520 EBC DEDUCTIONS 25.00
TO RECORD WHAT EBC ACTUALLY TOOK-DI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 25.00
25.00 25.00
11/30/2018 CDJE Ref Numl: '5251'
GL Trx #: 92007
TO RECORD WHAT EBC ACTUALLY TOOK-DI100-00000-21520 EBC DEDUCTIONS 25.00
TO RECORD WHAT EBC ACTUALLY TOOK-DI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 25.00
25.00 25.00
11/30/2018 CRJE Ref Numl: '5252!
GL Trx #: 92008
TO RECORD WHAT EBC ACTUALLY TOOK-DI100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 50.00
TO RECORD WHAT EBC ACTUALLY TOOK-DI100-00000-21520 EBC DEDUCTIONS 50.00
50.00 50.00
11/30/2018 CDJE Ref Numl: '5253"
GL Trx #: 92009
RECORD EBC FEE 100-00000-21520 EBC DEDUCTIONS 664.00
RECORD EBC FEE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 664.00
664.00 664.00
11/30/2018 CDJE Ref Numl: '5254"
GL Trx #: 92010
RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 30,515.88
RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 30,515.88
30,515.88 30,515.88
11/30/2018 CDJE Ref Numl: '5255!
GL Trx #: 92011
TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC 100-51510-50216-41600000 QUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FI 104.01
TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 104.01
104.01 104.01
11/30/2018 CRJE Ref Numl: '5256'
GL Trx #: 92012
TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 10,823.98
TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS 100-00000-48110-41600000 INTEREST 10,823.98
10,823.98 10,823.98





01/17/2019 03:24 PM
User: JAMIN
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT

FOR POST DATES FROM 11/01/2018 TO 11/30/2018

Page: 2/2

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
11/30/2018 CDJE Ref Numl: '5257'
GL Trx #: 92013
TO RECORD NSF CHECK-WISC TITLE GRO1100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMII 35.00
TO RECORD NSF CHECK-WISC TITLE GRO!1100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 35.00
35.00 35.00
11/30/2018 CRJE Ref Numl: '5288'
GL Trx #: 92766
TO RECORD 3 RIVERS BILLING 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 22,730.25
TO RECORD 3 RIVERS BILLING 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-: 22,730.25
22,730.25 22,730.25
64,973.12 64,973.12
TOTALS:
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 10,020.97
EBC DEDUCTIONS 100-00000-21520 664.00
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 100-00000-46150-41500000 35.00
INTEREST 100-00000-48110-41600000 10,823.98
OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES 100-51510-50216-41600000 104.01
PRIMARY CHECKING 245-00000-11100 30,515.88
US BANK - CC 245-00000-11102 30,515.88
PRIMARY CHECKING 603-00000-11100 22,730.25
AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS 603-00000-13016 22,730.25
GRAND TOTAL: 64,070.11 64,070.11





		03a-11.30.18 Bank Reconciliation Report.pdf

		03a-11.30.18 Cash Receipts Register.pdf

		03a-11.30.18 Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		03a-11.30.18 Check Reconciliation Report.pdf

		03a-11.30.18 Journal Report - CDJE - CRJE.pdf




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, W1 53589

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amending Zoning Code Section 78-206(8)(y) of the Stoughton Municipal Code

Committee Action: Plan Commission recommends approval 6 - 0
Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: O -2-2019 First Reading: January 22, 2019
Second Reading: February 12, 2019

The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:

1. Sec. 78-206(8)(y) Keeping of chickens

Description: A maximum of feur six hen chickens (no roosters) are allowed by right on
residentially zoned property with a single-family, duplex or twin home residential unit.
Additionally, the keeping of chickens shall be allowed for Group Daycares, Schools and
Church uses within the Planned Business and Institutional zoning districts. The following
requirements shall also apply to the keeping of chickens:

1. Regulations:

a. No person shall keep chickens without a city license. The license must be
renewed annually by March 31st. The license year is from January 1 through
December 31.

b. No chicken coop or run area shall be closer than 25 feet to any residential
home on an adjacent lot and the coop and run area shall only be located
within the rear yard and/or side yard.

c. Chicken coops that are less than 65 square feet in area are exempt from a
zoning permit and fee.

d. Chicken coops must conform to the accessory structure requirements of the
specific zoning district where located.

e. Any electrical work requires an electrical permit through the department of
planning and development.

f. Chickens shall be kept within the coop or run area at all times. The run area
shall include an area fenced with materials to sufficiently contain chickens. A
zoning permit and fee is required for fencing an area over 100 square feet.
Fencing shall meet all zoning requirements.

g. Selling of eggs is prohibited.

h. Slaughtering of chickens is prohibited.

i. The noise standards in section 6-5 of the Stoughton Code of Ordinances must
be adhered to.

T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2019 PACKETS\1-22-19\07a-0-2-2019 Keeping of Chickens 78-206.doc



https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH65RE

https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH6AN_S6-5NOANFO



J. The public nuisances - noxious odors standards specified in section 58-8 of
the Stoughton Code of Ordinances must be adhered to.

k. Proof of livestock premises registration with the Wisconsin Department of
Agriculture must be provided prior to the license being issued including
renewals.

I. Chickens shall be provided a covered enclosure for protection.

2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.

Dates
Council Adopted:

Mayor Approved:

Tim Swadley, Mayor
Published:

Attest:

Holly Licht, City Clerk

S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\Keeping of Chickens 78-206.doc



https://www.municode.com/library/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH58PUNU_S58-8PUNUAFHE



CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us
Date: December 19, 2018
To: Plan Commissioners and Common Council
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development

Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner

Subject: Agenda Item for the January 14, 2019 Plan Commission Meeting and
Common Council Meetings of January 22 and February 12, 2019.

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206(8)(y)

There was a citizen request to increase the number of hen chickens allowed per property from 4
hens to 6 hens. After a discussion with the citizen, the Plan Commission requested a public hearing
take place for this request. Staff has had no issues with the number of chickens in the past. The
proposed ordinance and backup materials are provided. A recommendation to Council is necessary.

T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2019\1-14-19\Planning info\78-206(8)(y) Chickens Memo.doc





NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, January 14,
2019 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public
Safety Building, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to
consider a proposed ordinance amendment to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances section 78-206(8)(y). This proposed amendment is to change the number of
hens allowed from four hens to six hens within the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin.

For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421

Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator

Published November 29, 2018 and December 6, 2018 Hub

S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Keeping of Chickens Notice 18.doc





-------- Original message --------

From: Amanda Venturino <ajm69@cornell.edu>

Date: 8/21/18 11:57 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: Greg Jenson <GJenson@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Subject: Petition the city for increases in chicken numbers

Dear Greg Jenson,

I'd like to introduce myself. My name is Amanda Venturino, and | moved to Stoughton a year ago. | am an
Animal Scientist, with 3 degrees from 3 different universities in the subject matter. As an animal lover, | was
rather pleased to be able to have some chickens and become an urban chicken farmer. So far, | am really
enjoying the experience and the opportunity the city provides for us.

The system for getting a permit is relatively easy, which | appreciate. Alas, | have run into a few issues during
the process related to the number of allowable birds. Therefore, | would like to petition the city to increase the
number of chickens from 4 to 6. Not only have | personally considered the issues | will outline below but | have
also been speaking with other members of the community, anecdotally and personally, regarding the number of
birds. You see, this issue isn't rooted in wanting more chickens, but it is more an issue of maintaining a flock;
ensuring animal welfare is being properly address, as dictated by our national governing bodies; and utilizing
our community's resources optimally.

| would like to petition the city to increase the flock size from 4 to 6 chickens and would like for this to be on the
upcoming meeting agenda open for discussion.

The essential stance for my argument is as follows: Under the current guidelines and restrictions to 4 hens,
one is unable to maintain a productive flock by utilizing the city's current resources following national poultry
care and welfare standards. To be able to follow these guidelines and use Stoughton's resources for keep
backyard hens, we need to increase the number of chickens for 4 to 6.

You see 4 chickens is a reasonable number, however, the problem comes when | lose a chicken either to
predation or natural causes. Birds are relatively fragile in terms of their immune defenses to normal pathogens.
So, let’s say | lose 1 bird. Animal standards of care and welfare established through diligent research, ethical
management and USDA regulations do not approve keeping just one solitary bird. Therefore, | cannot start
growing a replacement chick. | would have to wait until another bird dies—now my production is cut in half and
| will not longer be able to meet my consumption needs. This does not allow for a person or family to effectively
utilize their flock as a resource for egg consumption, therefore, causing undue financial burden.

But let's say that my consumption is fine, and | can wait until 2 of my birds pass to replenish my flock so my
hen will have a buddy. So, the following spring another hens passes, and | go down to the Tractor Supply store
to replenish my flock with 2 new birds. Come to find out, the national chain of stores has a policy in place that |
cannot buy 2 chicks at 1 time—I must by 4. With the city’s restrictions on the number of birds | have, there are
not 2 options:

1. [Ibuy 4 chicks, they're cheap enough, and euthanize 2.

2. 1 have to wait until all 4 of my hens have passed away before replenishing my flock.

Technically, slaughtering foul within city limits is illegal. In addition, my moral compass does not allow for me to
do such a thing which is going to be a similar feeling held by others in this situation. Chicken owners do not get
into flock ownership just to euthanize baby chicks.

With the second option | am forced to not only wait until my entire flock dies, but then I must wait until the next
chicks are old enough to produce eggs. It takes a chick roughly 18-20 weeks to become an active producer, so
from a conservative estimate barring that everything goes smoothly and chicks are available, that's 5 months of
lost egg production. On the high end you're looking at these additional constraints: waiting for older non-
producing chickens to die which could be years, and the span of time between when an older chicken will die
and when our local supplier has chicks available. So, following the constraints of our local resources including
the policies set forth by a national renowned farm supply chain, for a resident of Stoughton to maintain
consistent egg production is impossible.





So, at this point a chicken owner would have to seek a chick supplier outside of town. You must be thinking,
surely there are other options. Well, there are. First off, | can order birds from a company have them shipped by
the US Post Office. It's a wonderful opportunity to be able to purchase my desired breeds of interest and get
exactly what | want. However, birds MUST be shipped with a minimum of 3 chicks per purchase, and the
associated shipping fee is astronomical for the purchase. How about an option in the surrounding community of
Stoughton, somewhere else in Wisconsin state? There are a few chicken farms in the surrounding area of
Wisconsin under an hour’s drive away where you can purchase a small selection of chicks. Several of them are
meat bird breeds and we’ve established that we cannot slaughter within city limits nor is keeping meat birds the
intention of urban chicken farming. And ALL of these farms, whether meat or egg layer breeds, require a
minimum purchase of at least 3 birds at one time. As | mentioned earlier, keeping one solitary bird is incredibly
stressful for the animal. Welfare standards do not condone this sort of husbandry. So, if | wait for 3 birds to
pass away, then | am also doing something unethical and causing terrible stress to an animal.

If I choose to purchase birds online to start my flock, | also have to buy them in packs of 3. | cannot simply buy
4, | have to buy 3 or 6. Therefore, with current regulations | would again, be forced to euthanize 2 chicks just to
meet out city’s regulations.

If Stoughton allowed for 6 birds instead of 4, this would alleviate the undue financial burden when chicks pass,
allow for easier purchasing of replacement chicks, ensure community flock owners can us local resources
keeping dollars within the city limits, and sustain proper welfare and ethical standards as outlined by Animal
Scientists and the USDA federal welfare recommendations. For example, if | lose 2 birds, | can purchase 4, not
be forced to euthanize chicks, and still maintain a productive flock. When the older birds pass, | have still been
able to maintain my egg production without causing additional financial issues. New chicks will be purchased in
numbers that are suggested by animal professionals and | can maintain a health flock. If | choose, | can even
purchase 3 chicks from an online retailer and still be able to maintain effective numbers. If | had 2 pass away
and purchase 3 chicks | now have 5, and | am still within the regulations of Stoughton.

You may be concerned with increasing numbers of chickens within city limits, that this is somehow a concern
for neighbors, welfare, etc. Well, | can guarantee that there is little difference between housing 4 vs 6 chickens.
Coops are large enough to easily accommodate 2 more birds, waste management is hardly an issue, and since
| am not requesting the presence of roosters, there is still no issue for noise complaints.

In conclusion, | would like to point out the following:

The goal of regulations for a city’s inhabitants is not provide undue burden to its inhabitants, but rather make
processes easier for residents as whole. The 4 hen rule is, in fact, outdated, does not address the current
climate of Stoughton, and causes undue stress on flock owners and their birds.

If you have any additional questions regarding the argument | have outlined, please feel free to email or call me
to discuss further. | would be happy to continue to broach this subject matter in greater detail providing you with
more evidentiary support. In addition, | would like some information how to proceed with my petition: what is
needed to be successful? Who else do | speak to? What is the remaining process? | am more than willing to
present my argument to the board or other governing body.

Thank you for your time and help with my petition.
Sincerely,

Amanda Venturino
Cell: 608-609-6441

--Sincerely, Amanda





Plan Commission Meeting Minutes

Monday, January 14, 2019 at 6:00 pm

Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.

Members Present: Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Todd Barman; Matt Bartlett, Vice-Chair; Greg
Jenson; Tom Robinson; and Tom Selsor

Members Absent: Phil Caravello

Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator

Press: None

Guests: Amanda Venturino; Elizabeth Weitner; Emily Bahr; and Louis Halverson.

1. Callto order. Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of December 10, 2018.
Motion by Barman to approve the minutes as presented, 2" by Selsor. Motion carried 6 — 0.

3. Council Representative Report.
Bartlett reported the conditional use extension was approved for Tru Hotel and there are plans to
start construction in April. The Council also approved the 2 extra-territorial CSM requests.

4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments.
Stacey introduced the status of current developments as outlined in the packet of materials. There
were no questions.

5.  Request by Mackensey Gervasi for a conditional use permit to allow a group daycare and
preschool at 1940 Jackson Street.
Mayor Swadley introduced the request. Stacey stated the applicant has requested this agenda item
be removed from consideration.
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
No one spoke.
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.
Motion by Bartlett to Table the request, 2" by Barman. Motion carried 6 — 0.

6. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206(8)(y), Keeping of Chickens.
Stacey gave an overview of the requested change from 4 hens to 6 hens.

Jenson stated agenda item 6 and 7 are related to chickens and he is in favor of approving item 6
and removing the section in item 7 due to redundancy.

Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
Elizabeth Weitner spoke in favor of the change.

Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.



mstacey

Highlight

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206(8)(y), Keeping of Chickens.

Stacey gave an overview of the requested change from 4 hens to 6 hens.

Jenson stated agenda item 6 and 7 are related to chickens and he is in favor of approving item 6

and removing the section in item 7 due to redundancy.

Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.

Elizabeth Weitner spoke in favor of the change.

Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/14/19
Page 2 of 3

Selsor stated the amendment makes sense.

Motion by Selsor to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance amendment as
presented, 2" by Robinson.

Bartlett stated he checked with Police Chief Leck who stated there have been no complaints
related to chickens. Stacey stated there have been no issues with chickens and he believes there
will be no issues adding 2 more hens.
Motion carried 6 — 0.

7. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 6-2(b), Keeping of Animals.
Jenson stated this section is redundant and should be removed. Stacey stated the first 2 sentences
could be removed.
Barman stated a reference to the zoning code should be added at the end of the section.
Motion by Jenson to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance with the first 2
sentences removed and a reference to the zoning code section related to the keeping of chickens
added at the end, 2" by Barman. Motion carried 6 - 0.

8. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-916(2)(0), Zoning Administrator.
Stacey explained there is a variance procedure to request small changes to the zoning
requirements and staff has never given out waivers administratively.
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
No one spoke.

Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.

Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2™
by Bartlett. Motion carried 6 - 0.

9. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-518, Residential historic design overlay zoning
district.
Stacey explained this section does not have any requirements and refers to a document that was
established in 1998. Also, the Landmarks Commission reviewed this section and recommends
removal or possible amendments.
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
No one spoke.
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.

Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2™
by Jenson.



mstacey

Highlight

Selsor stated the amendment makes sense.

Motion by Selsor to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance amendment as

presented, 2nd by Robinson.

Bartlett stated he checked with Police Chief Leck who stated there have been no complaints

related to chickens. Stacey stated there have been no issues with chickens and he believes there

will be no issues adding 2 more hens.

Motion carried 6 – 0.







		07a-O-2-2019 Keeping of Chickens 78-206.pdf

		07b-Sec 78-206(8)(y) Keeping of Chickens.pdf




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

AMENDING SECTION 6-2(b) OF THE STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL CODE

Committee Action: Plan Commission recommends Council approval 6 - 0
Fiscal Impact: N/A

File Number: 0-3- 2019 First Reading: January 22, 2019
Second Reading: February 12, 2019

The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:

Section 6-2(b) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code is amended as follows:

Sec. 6-2. - Keeping of animals, birds and bees regulations.

city-clerk-prior-to-the keeping-ef-chickens: A maximum of three rabbits may be kept out
of doors as pets, but not bred for meat or sale. Dogs may be kept out of doors in
appropriate enclosures with proper shelter. Small animals, reptiles, birds and fish that are
housed within a residence shall be permitted. Small animals include, but are not limited to
dogs, tropical fish, parrots, parakeets, cockatiels, canaries, cockatoos, finches, love birds,
house cats, guinea pigs, gerbils, hamsters, fancy mice and rats, reptiles and turtles.

Horses are conditionally allowed within the rural holding and exurban residential
districts. For the keeping of chickens see zoning code section 78-206(8)(y).

A N naltp

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.

Dates
Council Adopted:

Mayor Approved:

Tim Swadley, Mayor
Published:

Attest:

Holly Licht, City Clerk

T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2019 PACKETS\1-22-19\08a-Sec 6-2 Keeping of animals.doc





CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

Date: January 15, 2019
To: Common Council
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development

Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner

Subject: Agenda Item for the Common Council Meetings of January 22 and February 12,
2019.

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 6-2(b)

There was a citizen request to increase the number of hen chickens allowed per property from 4
hens to 6 hens. After a discussion with the citizen, the Plan Commission recommends a change to
the zoning code. Section 6-2(b) related to hen chickens is redundant and is recommended to be
removed. The proposed ordinance amendment is provided.

T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2019\1-14-19\Planning info\Keeping of animals memo.doc





Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/14/19
Page 2 of 3

Selsor stated the amendment makes sense.

Motion by Selsor to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance amendment as
presented, 2" by Robinson.

Bartlett stated he checked with Police Chief Leck who stated there have been no complaints
related to chickens. Stacey stated there have been no issues with chickens and he believes there
will be no issues adding 2 more hens.
Motion carried 6 — 0.

7. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 6-2(b), Keeping of Animals.
Jenson stated this section is redundant and should be removed. Stacey stated the first 2 sentences
could be removed.
Barman stated a reference to the zoning code should be added at the end of the section.
Motion by Jenson to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance with the first 2
sentences removed and a reference to the zoning code section related to the keeping of chickens
added at the end, 2" by Barman. Motion carried 6 - 0.

8. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-916(2)(0), Zoning Administrator.
Stacey explained there is a variance procedure to request small changes to the zoning
requirements and staff has never given out waivers administratively.
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
No one spoke.

Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.

Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2™
by Bartlett. Motion carried 6 - 0.

9. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-518, Residential historic design overlay zoning
district.
Stacey explained this section does not have any requirements and refers to a document that was
established in 1998. Also, the Landmarks Commission reviewed this section and recommends
removal or possible amendments.
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
No one spoke.
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.

Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2™
by Jenson.



mstacey

Highlight

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 6-2(b), Keeping of Animals.

Jenson stated this section is redundant and should be removed. Stacey stated the first 2 sentences

could be removed.

Barman stated a reference to the zoning code should be added at the end of the section.

Motion by Jenson to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance with the first 2

sentences removed and a reference to the zoning code section related to the keeping of chickens

added at the end, 2nd by Barman. Motion carried 6 - 0.







		08a-Sec 6-2 Keeping of animals.pdf

		08b-Sec 6-2 Keeping of animals.pdf




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amending Zoning Code Section 78-916(2)(0) of the Stoughton Municipal Code

Committee Action: Plan Commission recommends approval 6 - 0
Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: 0-4- 2019 First Reading: January 22, 2019
Second Reading: February 12, 2019

The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:

Sec. 78-916(2)(0) — Zoning Administrator.

(2) Duties. The provisions of this chapter shall be administered and enforced by the zoning
administrator or a designee, who in addition thereto and in furtherance of said authority shall:

(a) Determine that all detailed site analyses, building permits, certificates of occupancy, sign
permits, site plans, (and their constituent plans) comply with all provisions of this chapter.

(b) Conduct inspections of buildings, structures, waters and land to determine compliance with all
provisions of this chapter.

(c) Be permitted access to premises and structures during reasonable hours to make those
inspections as deemed necessary by him to ensure compliance with this chapter. If, however he is
refused entry after presentations of his identification, he may procure a special inspection warrant in
accordance with Section 66.0119(2) of the Wisconsin statutes. Conduct inspections of buildings,
structures, waters and land to determine compliance with all provisions of this chapter.

(d) Maintain permanent and current records of this chapter, including but not limited to all maps,
amendments, conditional uses, temporary uses, sign permits, site plans, occupancy permits,
variances, appeals, interpretations, and applications therefor.

(e) Record the first floor and lowest floor (basement or crawlway) elevations of all structures
erected, moved, altered, or improved in the floodland districts.

() Receive, file and forward all applications for all procedures governed by this chapter to the
designated official bodies.

T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2019 PACKETS\1-22-19\Amending Section 78-916.docx





(9) Investigate all complaints made relating to the location of structures and the use of structures,
lands, and waters, give notice of all violations of this Code to the owner, resident, agent, or occupant
of the premises, and report uncorrected violations to the city attorney in a manner specified by him.

(h) Institute, in the name of the City of Stoughton, any appropriate actions or proceedings against a
violator of this chapter, as provided by law.

(i) Prohibit the use or erection of any structure, land or water until he has inspected and approved
such use or erection.

(1) Where useful, the zoning administrator, or his agent, may set marks on bridges or buildings or
other markers which show the depth of the regional flood; or may set marks delineating the
boundaries of wetlands.

(k) Request assistance and cooperation from the city police department and city attorney as deemed
necessary.

() Make available to the public, to the fullest extent possible, all reports and documents concerning
the city's comprehensive plan and ordinances. In addition, information in the form of reports,
bulletins, maps, and engineering data shall be readily available and widely distributed. The common
council may set fees necessary to recover the cost of providing information to the public.

(m) The planning and development director may be designated deputy zoning administrator by the
zoning administrator.

(n) Make interpretations regarding the provisions of this chapter per section 78-911.

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.

Dates
Council Adopted:

Mayor Approved:

Tim Swadley, Mayor
Published:

Attest:

Holly Licht, City Clerk



https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTIXPRAD_S78-911IN



CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us
Date: December 19, 2018
To: Plan Commissioners and Common Council
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development

Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner

Subject: Agenda Item for the January 14, 2019 Plan Commission Meeting and
Common Council Meetings of January 22 and February 12, 2019.

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-916(2)(0)

Staff has requested that the language allowing the Zoning Administrator to approve a waiver to
zoning code requirements be eliminated. The Zoning Administrator has never used this section of
code to offer a waiver of requirements and it is not deemed necessary. The proposed ordinance is
provided. A recommendation to Council is necessary.

T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2019\1-14-19\Planning info\78-916(2)(0) Memo.doc





NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, January 14,
2019 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public
Safety Building, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to
consider a proposed ordinance amendment to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances section 78-916(2)(0). This proposed amendment is to remove the section
allowing the Zoning Administrator to grant waivers within the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin.

For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421

Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator

Published November 29, 2018 and December 6, 2018 Hub

S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning Admin Notice 18.doc





Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/14/19
Page 2 of 3

Selsor stated the amendment makes sense.

Motion by Selsor to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance amendment as
presented, 2" by Robinson.

Bartlett stated he checked with Police Chief Leck who stated there have been no complaints
related to chickens. Stacey stated there have been no issues with chickens and he believes there
will be no issues adding 2 more hens.
Motion carried 6 — 0.

7. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 6-2(b), Keeping of Animals.
Jenson stated this section is redundant and should be removed. Stacey stated the first 2 sentences
could be removed.
Barman stated a reference to the zoning code should be added at the end of the section.
Motion by Jenson to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance with the first 2
sentences removed and a reference to the zoning code section related to the keeping of chickens
added at the end, 2" by Barman. Motion carried 6 - 0.

8. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-916(2)(0), Zoning Administrator.
Stacey explained there is a variance procedure to request small changes to the zoning
requirements and staff has never given out waivers administratively.
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
No one spoke.

Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.

Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2™
by Bartlett. Motion carried 6 - 0.

9. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-518, Residential historic design overlay zoning
district.
Stacey explained this section does not have any requirements and refers to a document that was
established in 1998. Also, the Landmarks Commission reviewed this section and recommends
removal or possible amendments.
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
No one spoke.
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.

Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2™
by Jenson.



mstacey

Highlight

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-916(2)(o), Zoning Administrator.

Stacey explained there is a variance procedure to request small changes to the zoning

requirements and staff has never given out waivers administratively.

Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.

No one spoke.

Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.

Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2nd

by Bartlett. Motion carried 6 - 0.







		09b-Amending Section 78-916.pdf

		09b-Section 78-916 Zoning Administrator.pdf




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Repealing Zoning Code Section 78-518 of the Stoughton Municipal Code

Committee Action: Plan Commission recommends approval 6 - 0
Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: 0-5-2019 First Reading: January 22, 2019
Second Reading: February 12, 2019

The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:

T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2019 PACKETS\1-22-19\10a-Repeal Section 78-518.docx





This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.

Dates
Council Adopted:

Mayor Approved:

Tim Swadley, Mayor
Published:

Attest:

Holly Licht, City Clerk





CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us
Date: December 19, 2018
To: Plan Commissioners and Common Council
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development

Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner

Subject: Agenda Item for the January 14, 2019 Plan Commission Meeting and
Common Council Meetings of January 22 and February 12, 2019.

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-518.

This section of code is related to the residential design overlay zoning district. The section has no
specific requirements and has many inconsistencies with other codes. The overlay district is
unnecessary. The Landmarks Commission has reviewed and recommended removal of the section
or has offered to assist with an amendment if requested. The proposed ordinance to remove the
section is provided. A recommendation to Council is necessary.

T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2019\1-14-19\Planning info\78-518 Memo.doc





NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, January 14,
2019 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public
Safety Building, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to
consider a proposed ordinance amendment to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances section 78-518. This proposed amendment is to remove or revise the section
related to a residential historic design overlay zoning district within the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin.

For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421

Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator

Published December 20, 2018 and December 27, 2018 Hub

S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Zoning 78-518.doc





Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday December 13, 2018 — 6:30 pm
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.

Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Greg Pigarelli, Secretary;

Kimberly Cook; Todd Hubing and Kristi Panthofer
Absent: Tom Majewski

Staff: Michael Stacey

Guests: Roger Springman and Emily Bahr

1.

2.

Call to order. Veregin called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm.

Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of November 8, 2018.
Motion by Hubing to approve the minutes as presented, 2" by Cook. Motion carried 6 — 0.

Discuss status of 1892 High School.
Veregin stated the school district is conducting a survey of their facilities. The 1892 Coalition
recently met to discuss various uses and to revitalize the discussion.

Roger Springman stated there is an op-ed in the Courier Hub that is disparaging to the credibility of
a future use for the 1892 building. The Commission discussed how to respond to the article.
Possible responses from various groups such as the Stoughton Historical Society, Landmarks
Commission, Sustainable Stoughton, and 1892 Coalition were discussed. Veregin plans to draft a
response for review by the Commission.

Hubing stated Mike Connor, a teacher at the High School is seeking to start an engineering
program with the possibility that the 1892 building could house the program. But the focus for Mr.
Connor is to start the program not necessarily seek the 1892 building for such use.

Roger Springman stated a school facilities report came out recently that indicated the River Bluff
School location as the most lacking for future growth which should be a positive for future use of
the 1892 building.

Status update for the Power Plant building.

Roger Springman stated Gary Becker is drafting a document to seek “requests for expression of
interest” for specific sites within the development area including the power plant building and
public works facility property. The idea is to seek interest and then narrow the field down to a
couple who would provide a “request for proposal” to develop areas of the development.

The group discussed the timing of listing the power plant in the national and state registry for future
tax credits. It may be best to wait for a developer since the tax credits would help pay for the work
involved to list it.

Future parking and splitting of the property for the power plant was discussed which is believed to
be dependent on the potential future uses.

Review and make recommendations for amending section 78-518.
Motion by Cook to recommend the Plan Commission remove this section or revise it, 2" by
Hubing. The commission would assist with a revision if requested. Motion carried 6 — 0.

T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\LANDMARKS\2018\Landmarks Minutes 12-13-18.doc



mstacey

Highlight

Review and make recommendations for amending section 78-518.

Motion by Cook to recommend the Plan Commission remove this section or revise it, 2nd by

Hubing. The commission would assist with a revision if requested. Motion carried 6 – 0.







Sec. 78-518. - Residential historic design overlay zoning district.

1)

(@)

(3)

(4)

()

Purpose. This district is intended to implement the urban design recommendations of the
comprehensive plan, by preserving and enhancing the historical quality of Stoughton's historic
neighborhoods. As emphasized by said Plan, this district is designed to forward aesthetic objectives
of the city by controlling the appearance of development within the district in a manner which is
consistent with historic neighborhood design principles. The application of these standards will
ensure long-term progress and broad participation toward these principles.

Boundaries. The Northwest Side Historic District, Southwest Side Historic District, East Side Historic
District, and the East Park Historic District as established by the Stoughton Landmarks Commission
and as depicted on the official zoning map.

Residential design theme. The residential design theme is generally characterized by a variety of
architectural styles popular at the time, including Queen Anne, Italianate, Classical Revival, Arts and
Crafts bungalow, and American Foursquare. These homes have generous street-yard, side-yard and
rear-yard setbacks, and are well-landscaped with a mixture of canopy and understory yard trees, and
foundation shrubs and/or flower beds. For illustrative purposes, examples of architectural styles
which tend to have elements incompatible with Downtown historic styles include (with no attempt to
be inclusive) Spanish Mission, Scandinavian Modern, Bavarian, and California Contemporary.

Designated historic structures and districts and the role of the landmarks commission. The
landmarks commission is charged with recommending historic designation on landmarks, landmark
sites, and historic districts within the city to the city council, as fully described in chapter 38 article Il
of the Municipal Code.

The landmarks commission shall have regulatory power for locally-recognized landmarks; such
landmarks are required to obtain a certificate of appropriateness to make changes to the property.

At the request of the property owner, city staff, or the plan commission, the landmarks commission
shall advise on design components of properties which are not locally-recognized landmarks.

Residential design guidelines. The residential design guidelines adapted from Caring for Historic
Homes in Stoughton, a booklet produced by Landscape Research, Ltd. for the Commission in 1998,
shall only apply to homes in this district that are locally-recognized landmarks. However, these
guidelines can serve as suggestions to other properties in this district.

(Ord. No. 0-6-09, 6-23-2009)





Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/14/19
Page 2 of 3

Selsor stated the amendment makes sense.

Motion by Selsor to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance amendment as
presented, 2" by Robinson.

Bartlett stated he checked with Police Chief Leck who stated there have been no complaints
related to chickens. Stacey stated there have been no issues with chickens and he believes there
will be no issues adding 2 more hens.
Motion carried 6 — 0.

7. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 6-2(b), Keeping of Animals.
Jenson stated this section is redundant and should be removed. Stacey stated the first 2 sentences
could be removed.
Barman stated a reference to the zoning code should be added at the end of the section.
Motion by Jenson to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance with the first 2
sentences removed and a reference to the zoning code section related to the keeping of chickens
added at the end, 2" by Barman. Motion carried 6 - 0.

8. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-916(2)(0), Zoning Administrator.
Stacey explained there is a variance procedure to request small changes to the zoning
requirements and staff has never given out waivers administratively.
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
No one spoke.

Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.

Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2™
by Bartlett. Motion carried 6 - 0.

9. Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-518, Residential historic design overlay zoning
district.
Stacey explained this section does not have any requirements and refers to a document that was
established in 1998. Also, the Landmarks Commission reviewed this section and recommends
removal or possible amendments.
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
No one spoke.
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.

Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2"
by Jenson.



mstacey

Highlight

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-518, Residential historic design overlay zoning

district.

Stacey explained this section does not have any requirements and refers to a document that was

established in 1998. Also, the Landmarks Commission reviewed this section and recommends

removal or possible amendments.

Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.

No one spoke.

Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.

Motion by Barman to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2nd

by Jenson.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/14/19
Page 3 of 3

10.

11.

12.

13.

Bartlett questioned if this section was reference anywhere in the code. Stacey stated he did not
find any references in the code or comprehensive plan.

Motion carried 6 - 0.
Proposed amendment to the Planning & Development Fee Schedule.
Stacey explained the proposed changes. Mayor Swadley emphasized the need to make increases

where necessary when the fee does not match the amount of staff time.

Bartlett found an error where a flat fee states a minimum which will be removed from the draft
that goes to Council.

Barman questioned consistency with other communities. Stacey stated we are consistent with
what other communities are charging for fees.

Motion by Bartlett to recommend Common Council approval of the resolution with the one
amendment, 2" by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 10-34(b), Electrical Contractor License.
Stacey stated due to changes in state statutes many years ago, the City stopped charging electrical
contractors for a local license and the City does not have an electrical examiners board anymore.

Motion by Bartlett to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2"
by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.

Future agenda items.
Jenson questioned when the bee ordinance would be coming forward. Mayor Swadley stated
Attorney Dregne is starting to get caught up so he will find out what the timetable is.

Mayor Swadley stated State law changes will require some new reporting requirements by 2020
and it will be necessary to make some zoning ordinance changes too.

Kettle Park West Phase 2; Jordan Tilleson project at 193 W. Main Street; Marathon site may have
a project coming; The new owner of the old D and M Station will request a conditional use for an
outdoor display use to sell vehicles.

Adjournment. Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 6:30 pm, 2" by Bartlett. Motion carried 6 — 0.

Respectfully Submitted,
Michael P. Stocey

T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2019\Planning Minutes 1-14-19.docx



mstacey

Highlight

Bartlett questioned if this section was reference anywhere in the code. Stacey stated he did not

find any references in the code or comprehensive plan.

Motion carried 6 - 0.







		10a-Repeal Section 78-518.pdf

		10b-Section 78-518 Residential Overlay.pdf




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, W1 53589

ORDINANCE OF COMMON COUNCIL

To Repeal Section 10-34(b) Electrical Contractor’s License

Committee Action: Plan Commission recommends approval 6 - 0
Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: 0-6-2019 First Reading: January 22, 2019
Second Reading: February 12, 2019

The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:

Sec. 10-34 Electrical Certification.

(a) Certification required. No person shall supervise, inspect, alter, install or repair electrical wires
and apparatus for the utilization of electrical current for heat, light or power in the city, except in the
usual operations of the public utility company, without first having procured an electrical
certification from the state as provided in this article, except that owner occupied structures may
install or repair electrical wiring as allowed by Wisconsin Statutes.




https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH10BUBURE_ARTIIEL_S10-33DE



This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.





Dates
Council Adopted:

Mayor Approved:

Tim Swadley, Mayor
Published:

Attest:

Holly Licht, City Clerk

S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 10\Amend 10-34 Electrical.doc





CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us
Date: December 19, 2018
To: Plan Commissioners and Common Council
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development

Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner

Subject: Agenda Item for the January 14, 2019 Plan Commission Meeting and
Common Council Meetings of January 22 and February 12, 2019.

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 10-34(b).

This ordinance amendment is proposed to remove the local electrical contractor’s licensing
requirements including the organization of the electrical examiners board. These requirements were
eliminated several years ago due to changes in State law. The ordinance is provided. A
recommendation to Council is necessary.

T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2019\1-14-19\Planning info\10-34 Memo.doc





Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
1/14/19
Page 3 of 3

10.

11.

12.

13.

Bartlett questioned if this section was reference anywhere in the code. Stacey stated he did not
find any references in the code or comprehensive plan.

Motion carried 6 - 0.
Proposed amendment to the Planning & Development Fee Schedule.
Stacey explained the proposed changes. Mayor Swadley emphasized the need to make increases

where necessary when the fee does not match the amount of staff time.

Bartlett found an error where a flat fee states a minimum which will be removed from the draft
that goes to Council.

Barman questioned consistency with other communities. Stacey stated we are consistent with
what other communities are charging for fees.

Motion by Bartlett to recommend Common Council approval of the resolution with the one
amendment, 2" by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 10-34(b), Electrical Contractor License.
Stacey stated due to changes in state statutes many years ago, the City stopped charging electrical
contractors for a local license and the City does not have an electrical examiners board anymore.

Motion by Bartlett to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2"
by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.

Future agenda items.
Jenson questioned when the bee ordinance would be coming forward. Mayor Swadley stated
Attorney Dregne is starting to get caught up so he will find out what the timetable is.

Mayor Swadley stated State law changes will require some new reporting requirements by 2020
and it will be necessary to make some zoning ordinance changes too.

Kettle Park West Phase 2; Jordan Tilleson project at 193 W. Main Street; Marathon site may have
a project coming; The new owner of the old D and M Station will request a conditional use for an
outdoor display use to sell vehicles.

Adjournment. Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 6:30 pm, 2" by Bartlett. Motion carried 6 — 0.

Respectfully Submitted,
Michael P. Stocey

T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2019\Planning Minutes 1-14-19.docx



mstacey

Highlight

Proposed ordinance amendment to section 10-34(b), Electrical Contractor License.

Stacey stated due to changes in state statutes many years ago, the City stopped charging electrical

contractors for a local license and the City does not have an electrical examiners board anymore.

Motion by Bartlett to recommend Common Council approval of the ordinance as presented, 2nd

by Jenson. Motion carried 6 - 0.







		11a-Amend 10-34 Electrical.pdf

		11b-Repeal Section 10-34 Electrical Contractors.pdf



